PARK DISTRICT

REGULAR MEETING
February 20, 2020



PARK DISTRICT

AMENDED AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT BOARD OF PARK COMMISSIONERS IN THE

PARK DISTRICT RECREATION CENTER MULTIPURPOSE ROOM
1925 OHIO STREET, LISLE, ILLINOIS 60532.

Thursday, February 20, 2020
7:00 p.m.

Any individual with a disability requiring a reasonable accommodation to participate in
this meeting should contact Dan Garvy within a reasonable time at the Lisle Park District
Administrative offices, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL 60532 or call (630)964-3410 ext. 4310,
Monday through Friday 8:30 am to 5:00 pm. Requests for a qualified interpreter require a
five working day advance notice.

I

.

VL.

VIL.

VIIL.

CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
PRESENTATIONS

PUBLIC COMMENT

Visitors are welcome to address the Board of Park Commissioners. You are
asked to raise your hand and wait to be recognized by the Board President.
When recognized, please state your name, address and the item you wish to
discuss. It is requested that one spokesperson for a group be appointed to
present the views of the entire group, rather than have multiple individuals
repeat similar opinions. There will be a 5 minute time limit per speaker.

APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS

A. Approve Minutes of Regular Meeting of January 16, 2020.

B. Approve the February 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $318,435.90.

C. Approve the reservation of Saturday, September 26, 2020 and Sunday,
September 27, 2020 for the DuPage Humane Society’s Barkapalooza dog
walk in Community Park.

D. Approve the reservation of Saturday, June 6, 2020 for the Love>Fear walk
in Community Park.

E. Approve the 2020 License Agreement between the Lisle Park District and
the Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival Committee.

F. Ordinance 20-02, An Ordinance amending certain provisions of the Lisle
Park District’s non-discrimination and anti-harassment policy.

G. Approve updates to the Lisle Park District EQual Employment Opportunity
Policy and the Victims Economic Security and Safety Act.

COMMUNICATIONS

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A. Ordinance 20-01, an ordinance providing for the issue of $1,13%9,000
Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2020, of the
District for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the
existing land and facilities of the District and for the payment of the



XI.

XIl.

XI.

XIV.

XV.

XVI.

XVIL.

XVIIL.

expenses incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to
pay the principal and interest on the bonds and authorizing the sale of
the bonds to the Corporate Fund of the District.

NEW BUSINESS
A. Community Park Boat Launch Bid Results — possible action
B. Volunteer Snow Removal — discussion

STAFF REPORTS

A. 2019 Community Park Fitness Year End Report

B. 2019 Sea Lion Aquatic Park Year End Report

C. 2019 River Bend Golf Club & Wheatstack Year End Report

PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT
SEASPAR REPORT

OFFICER REPORTS
A. President, Commissioner Cook
B. Treasurer, Commissioner Altpeter
i. Financial Reports ending January 31, 2020.
C. Commissioners’ Reports

CLOSED SESSION

A closed session is called pursuant to the Open Meetings Act Section 2(c)(1)
The appointment, employment, compensation, discipline, performance, or
dismissal of specific employees of the public body and Section 2(c)(21):
Discussion of minutes lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of
approval by the body of the minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as
mandated by Section 2.06.

OPEN MEETING
CALLTO ORDER AND ROLL CALL

ACTION ON CLOSED SESSION ITEMS

A. Director of Parks & Recreation Employment Agreement.

B. Approve certain closed session meeting minutes.

C. Release certain closed session meeting minutes.

D. Authorize the destruction of certain verbatim recordings of closed session
meetings.

ADJOURN OPEN MEETING

MISSION STATEMENT

It is the mission of the Lisle Park District to enrich the quality of life for people of all

ages by providing consfructive and creative leisure opportunities.



THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT
JOURNAL OF PROCEEDINGS
REGULAR MEETING
January 16, 2020

I. CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL: President Cook called the meeting to order at 7:00
p.m. in the Lisle Park District Recreation Multipurpose Room, 1925 Ohio Street, Lisle, IL
40532,

Director Garvy Called Roll: Commissioners Present: Altpeter
Cock
Ferron
Olson
Richter
Also Present:
Director Garvy
Superintendent of Recreation Pratscher
Superintendent of Finance Silver
Cultural Arts, Rental 8 Office Manager Nadeau
Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf Shamberg
Superintendent of Marketing
& Fund Development Leone
Superintendent of Parks Cerutti
Museum Curator Gibson
Recreation.and Fitness Manager Jayne

II. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: President Cook led those assembled in the Pledge of
Allegiance.

lll. PRESENTATIONS
Commissioner Cock presented the 2019 photo contest winners to the audience and
Board. He thanked all the winners for their participation.

IV. PUBLIC COMMENT
None.

V. APPROVE MEETING AGENDA

Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve the meeling agenda for the regular meeting
for Thursday, January 16, 2020 with an addition of item C under staff reports, Tate Woods
School playground discussion. Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously by voice vote,

VI, CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
Commissioner Altpeter moved to approve consent agendaitems A, B, C, D, Eand F.

A. Approve the Minutes of Special Meeting of December 19, 2019.

B. Approve the Minutes of Regular Meeting of December 19, 2019.

C. Approve the December January 2020 Voucher List in the amount of $216,181.85.

D. Approve the reservation of June 29, 2020 to July 6, 2020 for the annual Eyes to the
Skies Festival in Community Park.

000001



E. Authorize the purchase of one (1) 2020 Chevy Equinox from National Auto Fleet
Group, Watsonville, CA in an amount not fo exceed $22,901.62

F. Award 2020 Routine Turf Maintenance Services to G and G Lawncare, Inc. in the
amount of $4,420 per mow cycle for the 2020, 2021 and 2022 seasons.

Commissioner Richter seconded the motion.

Roll Call:

Ayes: Alipeter, Richter, Olson, Ferron, Cook
Absent: None

Nays: None

Vil. COMMUNICATIONS
None.

Viil. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
None.

IX. NEW BUSINESS
Mone.

X.STAFF REPORTS
A. Intergovernmental Agreement Between the Lisle Park District and Lisle Community Unit
School District 202 - discussion i

Director Garvy stated the memo is in the board packet and he'is happy to address any
guestions or concems. He said the intentis the agreement will be reviewed on an
annual basis due torevenue and overtime fluctuations from year fo year.

Commissioner Olson stated he has comfort in the annual renewal but does not want the
audit on either end to become too burdensome.

Commissioner Altpeter raised questions regarding the revenue share for circumstances
such as using the school for a rain location only and how that affects the revenue
percentage that is shared differently than programs consistently housed at a school.
Director Garvy replied that it is his belief and understanding that the revenue share
would be for programs and activities that are wholly or mostly reliant on school facilities.

B. Strategic Master Plan Development - discussion

Director Garvy stated the memo is in the board packet and he is happy to address any
questions or concerns. He reported staff on the review committee is himself,
Superintendent Pratscher, Superintendent Leone, Superintendent Silver and Recreation
and Fitness Manager Jayne. Commissioner Altpeter and Commissioner Ferron both
stated they are interested in being on the committee as well.

C. Tate Woods School — discussion

Director Garvy gave a recap of the Village of Lisle Planning and Zoning Commission
meeting from the previous evening. He reported Kindi Academy's legal counsel
previously contacted him inguiring about the Park District's willingness to maintain the
playground and open space on the school property, to which he reported he replied
that the Park District is not interested in maintaining private property and could not
readily justify that allocation of resources. He said he had asked about sub dividing the
property and giving the playground and adjacent turf area to the Park District but the

000002



owner doesn't appear interested in sub dividing it. Director Garvy stated that the owner
is willing to allow unrestricted public access to the park but only if the Park District would
assume its maintenance and the accompanying liakility. It was pointed out that itis o
slippery slope whenever a public entity takes on the responsibility of maintaining private
property, even if there is a perceived public benefit.

Commissioner Alipeter said she is concermed with the cost to maintain the private
property, the accompanying liability exposure, and stated there is already a park within
walking distance to that neighborhood.

Commissioner Olson said he is open to whatever accommodations are within reason,
whether a transfer of parcel or long term lease. He stated he would like the Disirict to
explore it the best they can. He is surprised that we live in @ community where the
Planning and Zoning board struggles with a school site that has been operating as a
school for decades continuing to be operated a school. He stated he is concemed if
the Park District maintains it, what's to stop another private entity. with a park cr other
amenity with a perceived public benefit asking the Park Disirictte maintain it as well, He
said he feels there still should be a conversation about it.

Director Garvy said it was brought up at the Planning and Zoning about the drainage file
from the playground daylighting on private property at the fenceline to the east of the
school parcel. He said he does not believe that to be true as it was also stated that the
existing fence separating the properties is between five and 15 feet onto the school
property, so even if the drain tile extends te the tence, it remains on the school parcel by
between five and 15 feet. Superintendent Cerutti said he doesn't believe it is on the
property line but he will verify once the ground thaws. He said if it was misplaced, the
Parks Department will act to rectify it promptly.

Director Garvy recommended that himself, Park District legal counsel, Kindi Academy,
and their counsel meet.to discuss this in more detail to see if there are any opportunities
to work something out. :

Commissioner Olson suggested that when Director Garvy meets with counsel that all
pertinent facts are pointed out. He believes Planning and Zoning is trying to find reasons
not to approve it. He asked if Kindi Academy wants the Park District to maintain the site
due to Tort Immunity, to which Director. Garvy said he believes that to be the case. He
added that the assumptionis that theirinsurance would not cover public use and
therefore is the reason they are asking the Park District to step in. He reported tort
immunity only applies to property owned or leased by a public body and there would
need to be some sort of tfransfer of ownership or leqase agreement.

President Cook asked if and when Kindi Academy takes it over will they fence it off.
Director Garvy said he has not had that discussion but believes it would probably be in
their best interest.

President Cook stated he feels the park is the number one pricrity, but he would hate to
see the District have fo jump through hoops with Planning and Zoning or set a precedent
with maintaining private property.

Director Garvy said will meet with both counsels and Kindi Academy and report back to

the board. He asked about the wilingness of the Park Board to conduct a Special
Meeting if needed. The general consensus was yes,

000003



Superintendent Shamberg reported there is a correction to his board report, the
compared to year, listed as 2017 should be 2018.

President Cook asked what the "Friends of the Museum” is. Museum Manager Gibson
explained the program is sponsorships and donations.

Commissioner Altpeter thanked Recreation and Fitness Manager Jayne for a great job ot
the Fitness Center.

Commissioner Altpeter asked for an update on the Heritage Society agreement and the
new committee set up. Superintendent Pratscher reported he has had communication
with Society board member Joe Bennett and is hoping o attend their upcoming
meeting to introduce himself to those he has not met and to stress the Park District's
continued commitment to the Society and site. He said it is imporfant to get off on the
right foot, to get the joint committee formed, a list of key holders and to foster open
communication. He said this first meeting will be telling, as it relates to the Society's
willingness to comply with the terms of the agreement but he is hopeful we can get off
on the right foot.

XI.PARTNERS FOR PARKS REPORT s
Superintendent Leone's foundationireport is included in the Board Packet

XIL.SEASPAR REPORT
The SEASPAR report is included in the Board Packet.

XIll. OFFICER REPORTS

A. President, Commissioner Cook

President Cook reported he attended the Chamber of Commerce State of the Vilage
Luncheon and volunteered at the museum.

B. Treasurer, Financial Reports ending November 30, 2018

Superintendent Silver stated the District's invesiments are all collateralized or FDIC
insured, He reported the District's financial positon is comparable to 2018 at this fime
and the District stayed within budget overall.

C. Commissioners’ Reports

Commissioner Altpeter reported she attended the Chamber of Commerce State of the
Village Luncheon, the Partners for Parks board meeting and lity Bitty New Years.
Commissioner Olson reported he volunteered at the museum and thanked staff for their
work there. Commissioner Richter attended the Chamber of Commerce Siate of the
Village Luncheon as well,

XIV. Adjourn OPEN MEETING

Commissioner Olson moved to adjourn the meeting at 8:02 pm and Commissioner
Richter seconded. There was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously
by voice vote,

000004



007 59L "1
00 TES'E
ET 18T

06°6E
06°6E

S5°SF
5579k

T1°0EZ
T1°0EZ

QE"ZLT
QE"ZLT

S6TEEE
5696
067" 0EE

L
56" k5

056
056

06" 108
06 108

670581
207511
10 99g
00" koS
oo kos
oo koS
oo eTY

00 eTk
00" 91k

LHY W3LI
SLHY FII0ANI

I FADNG

00 TES'E QE/0E/TO

TINLOL HOONIA

Z1°186°1 0Z/ET/E0
ZT°186°1 QZ/ET/Z0
ET°T1S6°T QZSETSE0
ZT 18671 0Z/ET/ED
ZITIS6"1 DEJETL/ED
ZT°186°1 DZ/ET/EZ0
ZI"156"1 DEZFET/ED
ZI°156°'1 DESETSZO
EL 1861 DZSET/ED

SIYLOL HOOGNIA

DZ/ETFED

oo kO0S

STYLOL S00ON3IA

00 91k 0Z/ET/EZ0

LHY HA2EHD 2L¥A HHI

OoE8S

I5E8S

TSEBS

15£85

15£85

15E85

15£85

ISE85

1SE8S

15£8%

0SERS

B HOIHD

06 ¥20000E001

0Z/20/10
SEESZ000900T

0Z/90/20
SEERZ0002001T

QZSP0SE0
SEEFZTO00900T

DZSv0/ED
SEEPEZ0002001

DZ/EE/ 10
0EL30000005E
SEEIZT000900T

DZ/LTST0
SEESVOOOETON

DE/ET/TQ
GEEYZ000900T

0Z/80/10
SEESZ000200T

0zZ/L0/10
SEELSZ0009001
Z099v000ETOT

0Z/£0/10
DELS0000EDDT

QZf0E/TO
00L20000000F

az/90/20
*0td HIAWNN LHO020Y

aL¥d CANI

0Z0Z/ET/20 QL OZ0Z/0T/T0 HWOd4

OHILSIT IDIOANT OQIVd
LOTYLEIq ¥uYd FTSIT

OHILIOSHOD Y3L04W02 61 23d

51H¥d MYS

S3AIT4ANS MYS

1ana

MYS

SdWHD HOHdY
FHLIAOS HaMOd

HHYD HIAMOTE

51HWd MWS

SYIMOTE HOWdHIVE

Sldvd MVYS
13ana

to
0LZ0ES

O3E3A00 1TY

1a

FIREZST
ta

89£291
g

L9EZAT
10

ITEZ9T
20
10

S20291
to

288791
10

¥0B191
10

BELIAT
20
10

BELIDT

NI 0D ANIWEIN0T HIANWXITY

1¥0ddnNs FINYHIALHNIWH 0202 d4H

o
S66£000106

IHI SHYOMLIN 20%

SAUNLITd AMMTIVH

1o
ETLITZ

IHI DHIDWHI d3ONYAOY

NOILd1¥253d WILI

# JOI0OANI

HIACYTTY

R X3TY

LTANIOY

F HOONIA

HOM" 00005 k4Y Wl
LS:AF-ET 3MIL
0Z0Z/ET/Z0 31N



95"9L¥
gz ec
BEZ"BEZ
98 9Ly
00 E9E
00" E9E
00" E9€
80" Z0E

LSBET
L5 BET

157£31
T5°£91
(LIRS s
L1 A
00 ezl
00°9¥%e
00"9zZ0"'T
00°%Z0"1
00°9Z0°T
9L"95E
BE"8LT
BE'HLT
9L98E
Q0" TES'E

00T99L°T
00"TES'E

LHY HILI
SLHY dDT0ANI

Z +3Nd

98 aLh

00 E£9E

LS BET

157 E91

no°9ve

00°9Z0°'1

2L 95E

00" TES'E

LHY AJ3HD

HIVIO0L HOaN3IA

DIZALT/TO

PINLOL HOONEA

DZSET/ED

SIYLOL HOON3A

DZSOESTO

DESET/EO

FINLIOL HOJNIA

D2/ET/EO

SIYLOL J0aN3IA

QEFET/ED

SIYLOL H0ANIA

QZFET/E0

CTHLOL HOONIA

gzZ/oE/T10

JI¥d dAHD

06Z8s

95£85

1DEBS

SSEBS

bSE8S

E£SE8S

£59E85

00£8s

# M2dHD

509300000012
509300000001

0z/50/10
9053TT00TTIS

6L/0Z/EZT
092990008012

6I/6T/2T
092920008012

0Z/EE/ 10
POZSTTOOTITITS
T0Z5TT00T11S

DE/FL/10
OEFSOZETLOTE

DELED/ED
0LZ9000000TE
OLES0000000T

DEZ/OT/TO
D6EFI0000E0TE

0zZfLo/10
T0Td HIFGWON LHNOO2OY

ALvd "ANI

DZOZ/ET/Z0 OL OQIZ0Z/0T/T0 Wodd

ONILSIT FII0OANI aI¥d

JITHLSIO Ha¥d FISIT

AHIT 11 4n¥dowd 20
HEMIT T4 4ndova 10
60SZZPRTIS-5S0T00E

LTLY

A3d ISHNADIT JISOH 10
LP6IZRS0000T
d¥o8Y

INAWADYT43Y JIYHS 10
SpazZel

SI¥Yd dWnNd Y3NNALS 10
HI-LOZ0ET0

ONI *SSSId4¥ILNT Iund Wadv

SHNYI 200 OdLIN % E00 0D
SMHY1 0D OULIN % 203 10
BFOBI91
JMI 'S3S5YS 035SIUAHOD NYDIIHIHY
HOTIOMALSHNI SI¥0ds d9%Ls TIY 10
120102
NOILDNYLISHI SIU0dS ¥¥ls 119
ONILHIHd S.4¥d 20
ONILHIYd S.4%d 10
LSLTE
eqp JMI INIHSHOWY
ONILIASHOD HALNdWOD 6T 29a 20

D120EG

HOILA 142530 HILI
# 32TI0ANI

2 LILY

dYISY

navniy

dHOOWY

WVISTIV

d¥yo3I1IY

i HOONAA

MOM QD005 FdY I
LSIBFIET +3HIL

0Z0Z/ET/E0 S31¥d



6F 1ES
2901k
I1ZE6
00"9¢£
00°TTT
ET'S0Z°1
ET"ZSE'T
00°TLT"E
00 90L
00" LaeT
00°f99s 1
Q0" TLT'E
oacok

09 0k

oS 0%
00’ 9g1
DD"951
00 991
00" rES
00" a9
00" ke
LSTOLT
LSTOLT
LET0LT
99 LTF'T

99 LTk"T
A9TLTR"T

LHY W3LI
FLRY F3T0ANT

£ = 30%d

I1°2ES DZ/E0/ED

ET"Z5E'T DE/LI/TO

FINLOL HOOGRIA

00 TLT"E

DE/ET/ED

SMTYLOL HOOM3A

090k DZ/ET/ED

FIVLOL d0dN3IA

00951 QZ/ET/EZ0

$IYLOL d0andn

00" rea QZFET/Z0

STNLOL HOONIA

LST0LT QZFET/ED

HINLOL HOaNdA

99°LIF "1 DZ/ET/EZ0

LHY HIIHD F1MT AHD

TEERS

16265

£9E8S

19E85

09£8s

GSEES

BSEBS

LSEBS

# ADIHD

nefee/10

DESZO/TO

0Z/S0/E0

DZ/¥OFEO0

QE/0E/T0

0Z/ee/10

oz/90/10

QZ/EQ/TO

WoH otd
2I¥a CANI

EOESTIOOITTS
ZOZSTTIOOTITS

FOZSTITOOITIS
EOESTIOOLITS
Z0ESTIO0TTITS

EQEI0TOEGOTE
EQESQOOERDTE
DELIEZLOO60TE

0LZ20000000T

09ZIEQOOETTIE

ELZ2Z000900T

Q9Z9EQQOETIZ

QEESPOOOETOT

HAEHAR LHNODDY

QZOEZ/ET/Z0 oL QZ0Z/00/10 HOdd

OHILSIT FITIOANI QIvd

JIOINLSIO Hdvd 31511

IHIM Z0
HONDIT 10
SPIESLPEE
SAOVHIAAE ¥/H  EO
aMIM  Z0
oIl 1o
EOZBSSPEE
SIONITTI FOWHIAATE NUHINWIHE
INAWAINOT SSIMLIA €0
INIR4IN0E SS3IHMLIZ 20
INAHAINDA SSEMLIE 10
LLBSLLT
I13TL00 IHNODSIA S,4HIATINGAQOY
SO%1 IWWH 10
BLLSL
INI 'ANYAHOD % HIHINOD H
SATINE LHOIT 10
E9DEVLEEd
277 STIYILINE 40 gIMOd
AIvdad HIVINAOA 10
Zhgag
JNI §35IA¥3S HOIINSIWYI OISV
Sldv¥d ¥IvVd3dd nl¥ 10
TOESET
277 SHNOILNTOS 3ISWE
SYIWdEY Hondl T0
LITeET
SLEYd HON¥IL ¥ OHNIYAS YdH0dNY

HOILAIYOE30 WILI
B FOTOANT

HHEAVIHE

TInairc0e

HLNODE

+AYdLLYHE

H4I3ISYE

nNTos3sYd

WHOHNY

§ HOON3IA

MOM" 00005 kaY ar
LS*BF-ET :3HIL
OZOZ/ET/E0 3LYG



057091 009200000058 OHIMOLINOW HHYTY L043d 10
0SS 09T 00" FBZ'T O0Z/EL/EZ0 99E8S DEZ/BTSI0 LELSEE00ONI
osgat 009900000052 DRIMOLINOW WHYTV JFOVHYD SHyvad 10
0DsS°09T o0 k82 1 0Z/ETSED S9£8S DZS8LST0 FELSZEQONT
0s 09T 009900000088 ONIHOLINON WYY 20 10
05°091 00" FBEZT QZ/ET/Z0  99E£8G pZ/ot/eo SELSZEQONI
DS 09T 002900000062 SHNIYOLIHOW WHYIY 8d 10
DS 09T oo kB2'1 QZ/ET/E0 99E£RS oEz/et/10 FELSTEDQONI
057091 009900000052 DHMIHOLINOW WHYTY LS TOOHDS £26 10
DS 09T 00 FBZ'T O0Z/ET/E0 99£ds pZ/en/1o EELSZEQONI
0S5 09T 009900000052 THOLINOW WHYIY HEIAWL HIIENYId 10
0509t oot reg’l QZ/ET/E0  99ERS nz/et/1o ZELSZEDQONI
0 pat 009900000052 OHIHOLINCH WHYTY IHIVH 47108 10
05 091 00" FBET 0Z/ET/Z0 99EBs 0Z/a1/10 TELSZEDD
HUTd HYLITOA0HLIW O9YIIHD 1HD
00" Zse FIYLOL H00HIA
00" E58 DEFPOQOLTISLOTE HOILDONYLSHNI SHOLWIHOISAW 10
00" Z58 00-Zs8 0ZFET/ZO S9E8S 0Z/0T/Z0 Yi9E
ILEIDH0E NAYYD HAMYD
T Lag’| PIYLOL HOOHIA
00 Er 1 ELEDZO00200T SHIWAdY FATOd LHOSIT 10
00'Zre'l e 951 0EZ/ET/EZ0 FIERS QZ/6T/10 FE5-02
T4 SZE D9ZITIOOTTILS LHIWAIYTAEE 137000 10
TP G8ZE Tk 95 '1 0Z/ETSE0 FoL8s QZ/0T/T0 £E25-02
1T SADTAHIS TYEI4S  SLLIANENG
95" 0TL"E FINELOL HOONIA
05 26T EQZSTTOOTITTIS aNIn IO
BL 018 C0ZSTIOOTTIS donbIT 10
89 Z0T°1 B9 2011 DEFET/Z0 £9£8S 6L/20/20 CFZETGREE
PO FEE ZOZSTIOOTTITS wondIT 1o
kO kEE PO BEE 0Z/LOSE0 TFERS 0Z/0£/10 PFEQEHFEE
WY WAL WAH "0°d HIEMOAH LHOODDY HOTILdI¥2530 HILI
FIWY ADI0ANI IHY HO3HD ALWd HHD R MI3IHD ALY "ANI § IDI0AMI f HOONR3IA

GZOZFETSZ0 OL OQZ0Z/0T/T0 HWOHd

OHILSIT FOIDARI dIWd
] 1 30¥d IDId15I0 ¥dvd 3T1SIT

MOM 00005 kaY ar
LSSAFET :3HIL
0ZOT/ET/EZ0 1Alvwd



T6°85E"1
68°B5E "1
G5°099L
SE0AT
LG TE
ZL G1E
9L°6T
CBTER
B1°11
50° 1€
EQ0"ETE
B9 LS
6Z°0G6T
FEOEQTTE
TF FEO'T
EQ0"GZF
3 THES "6 BEZ ORI
ET E0T
EZ2"20Z GZ 0V FI
Sk LE
Sk LE GE0FE"PI
LO"BSE
LO6SE GZOFF PT
TE LR
TE LY 6 OFF R
90" vae
90" ¥BE BZTObF'FT
LI %56
LI k56 6 0FE'RT
BB b8
BB B G2 0RE'FI
S50°00T

50°001 GZ OFE'PT

00" vEZ'1

057081

057021 goteBE'T

JHY W3ILI
SIHY FOI0AHT

5 sd0wd

AHY A23FHD

az/Loszo

0Z/LO0/E0

0z/L0/EZ0

0Z/L0/20

0Z/LO/ED

DESLOSEN

DEZ/SLOSE0

DEfLO/SE0

DZ/Lofz0

PINLOL HOON3A

DZLET/SED

d4L¥a HHD

ZFEBS

ZYEBS

ZchEBS

ZrEES

ZFEBS

ZFEES

ZRERS

ZrERS

EVERS

# HOIHD

TO99T000ZT1E
T099T000ZT0T
1029 ZT006012
109921006012
102910002112
T093T000ZTI0T
109920002001
102820009001
109320009001
109320009001
10298 T00ZTO0T
102960008012
109960008012
109300000012
109200000001
102320009001
0Z/eg/10

102950002101
oZs8Z/10

[0995T100L0EZE
QZ/az/ 10

102920003001
QE/BZ/T0

109920009001
0z/LE/ 10

10%96100L02E
gZ/LE/ 10

10998100L02E
0Z/LEST0

10935T00L0ZE
DESLZSTO

T098p100LOLE
og/Lzf10

009300000052
DZ/BT/TO

d3EW0ON LRNODOY
ALYd TAMI

DEDESET/EZ0 OL OQZOEZ/FO0T/10 WOWd

DHILEIT 3DI0ANI dIvd

LOTHLEIA Hd¥d 3T5IN

234/LM3R 91

AIVEOdH0D/INEH ST

L¥3H 442 FI1

4423 ET

Jag 2o 21

4402 39 11

P 7 EH SATITITINE OT

S10T DNIHHYd H3IMOT 60

g % Zd SATII3 TIVE B8O

YIUY AWTd QELHOIT LD

1430 5d¥¢d 90

1004 4¥15 50

d¥15  ¥0

il 238 EO0

Hld 294 €0

HIYINNO3/IDOWLS/SAN0d 10
LIOVETZLFO-0Z6E10

INIYH Q¥ H3Al¥ 10
GODLOLZEDB-OEBETO

TYIHOWAW SI3A 10
SPILBOEBRI-0ZRZT0

YALWIH 2IHID3TA 4NN 28 10
GOOZSERLYD-0ERCTO

Hddd ATIIHNOD 10
PODERZBETIB-0ELETO

ASNOH WAANIA/AZTELIN 10
LOOTTLKITB-0ELETIO0

HO3ASnNH 10430 10
OOODTLPTIB-0ELELD

dOHS HLIWSHIYTIE 10
S00FEOBSES-0ELETO

HY3AYL HITANYER 10
65060096L0-0ELETO

HOSI03 HITYIMHOWHROD

OHTHOLINOW WaYTV HLIWSHOWTI® 10
BELSZEQONT

HOILdIEDS30 HALI
# AJTI0ARI

HOHHOD

B HOOHEA

MoK 00005 kdY 01

LSgF:ET
0Z0EZ/eT/20 +31vwd

PEMIL



0T 6l
0T 6T

SkTEL
SkTEL

Sk ZL
Sk TL

Sh EZL
Sk ZL

Sk 2L
SrZL

EE"VE
EE"¥E

05°EX
05°ET

o0 S8 ET
oo 589 °ET
00°S89'ET
[ [+ gl =

[§ [+ i = 4

00 "Zse

G2 OFF FT

k3 "3ECE
k3 "9EE

Tk 91E
IF"9TE
E9°6BZ"1
SL°6S5H
BE'6¥T'Z

JHY WILI
SIHY ADI0ANI

9 TEOYA

EE'OLN DESET/ED
EE"OZF DESETAED
EETOZ¥ DEFET/E0
EETDZF nEfEL/ED
EEOZF DEFEL/ED
EETOZY DESET/ED
EETOZF OZ/EL/ZO

SIVLOL dJ00aNEA
00°S89 ‘L1 QZ/ET/ED
HIVLOL HOOHIA
0025 0Z/0E/TO

FINIOL HOOHIA

GZ OFE°FI 0E/LO/ED
GZORY"FT DE/LO/E0
BT ORFFT gZ/L0/z0
LY HDEHD dLNa AHD

HIERS

BOERS

BREBS

BIEES

B9EBS

89£85

BIEES

LIEBS

Z0ERS

ChEBS

ZREES

ChEBS

F HDEHD

HWOR 074

0ZfL

0Z/f1

0Z/k

0zsfL

0z/0

0Z/E

oES b

DI

DSk

QZ/E

0E/6

0Z/e

31¥a

LSZITTIOOTTTS

/10
BOESTTOOTILS

£/T0
BOESTIOOTILS

/10
LSZTT00TTITS

/10
LSZSTTI00TTILS

/10
BOERTIOOIILS

a/10
BOESTTOOTIIS

) )
09Z20T000115

/10
OEP209FILOTE

/10
109320009001

0/z0
105920003001

Ef10
TO99TITOOLITLS
109301000115

Z/10
dEEWON LHNODDY

*ANI

0ZOZ/ETSE0 QL OZOESOT/TIO  wWOWd

ONILSIT JJTOANI AIVd
LITHLS5I0 Hd¥Wd 3TI51IT

SNINIT

SNERIT

SHIANIT

SHANIT

SHIRIT

SHANIT

SHAENIT

1o
GEFLSOTS

o
LIBELTI

10
FEBZLIT

i0
DSLILTT

10
FLIOLTT

0
PEFGITL

10
OTLLSOT

FTILKAL HYLITOdOWSOD

I20I¥E d4 HIvd3d

10
8L

ONIOTEM XHHAN % HE00

SOTL0H0Y TIO0H H Ho0d

H¥¥d HHITOIOOM

10
6TB0LOA4TED

IRI HODTYS

0

GZI0G06SH0-0ZEQED

SIHOITTLAFELS 12 YWITV

10

EG0BEDGOEP-0EEET0

&M 20

dOHSOWd 84

10

B50930£0TZ-026E210

HOILATEDS30 WALI

k FOTOANT

d0RS0D

HAATHHOD

XALNAWOD

§ HOOHIA

MOM 00005 kdY aI

LSiBFIET
0Z0E/ETSE0

SHAWIL
CRC A L]



05 LGk
05°LEd
00 a66

00" 566 DESET/ED

05 "89E SIYMLOL HOON3IA
057981

057981 057981 QEZFETSED
00" Esl

00" zel 0D ZBT 0Z/0£/10

¥STETE"L FIYLOL H0aN3A
1a a8
BS"BS

CL 9LE
ZHh 1L
EGTTZR'E
96" LISTE 96°L96 "¢ DESET/ED
18°88
B5'8BS

L 9L
26 TZL
S5BA5'Z
BS SFL'E

BS ShL'E QZ/LT/TO

0070081 STYLOL 200NEA
ooroos

0o oos oo*oos oz/LO/z0
00008

00008 Qo008 DESPESTD

EL 0Lk SIYLOL HOONIA
03°¢1

1L | EE"OZF DESET/ED

WY WH3ILI

FIHY TIIOAHT LHY HDIFHD ALYd HHD

L sdavd

ILEBS

0LEBS

E£E0E8S

B9EBS

CHEBS

EFEES

B6EES

# HIFHD

G9EIET0060TE
09ZaT1000ZT0T
DZJTESTO
091200000001
0Z/TE/TO
091900000001
BL/TESZT
091960008012
D9T20T000OTTS
DOT9TTOOITTS
021200000012
021200000001
DEJTQSE0
091960008012
02190T000TTIS
09TH9TITI00TITIS
091900000012
091900000001
0Z/10/10
OST9TI00TITIS
0Z/¥0/E0
OSI9TTODTTIS
pZ/e1/10
BOEFTTOOTTILS
DESTIESTO
WoH "o°d HAGWOAR LHNODOY
ALYd “AMI

OZ0Z/E£T/20 OL QZ0EZ/0L/10 HWOE3

SHILSIT 32T0ANRI AIVd
LITHLS IO HdVd

HYd HSYdD HYOD 20
WYHE HSWHD 4000 10
0SS6LE
JHI SHALSAS HOOod q000q
5334 NIWOY YdEH/YSd (0202 934 10
HI-GERGTITI
5334 wuH 7 WS4 6T0Z 23a 10
RI-6¥RLOTTO00
I11 SOHIGTOH 04 HIADISIO
FOMYHOSHI TYLINIA QZ0Z @33 SO
IIMYHNSHI TVLHID 0202 934 F0
FONVEOSHI TYLNMIA 0Z0Z B34 EO
AOMVHNSHI TYLRAG OZ0Z 8934 Z0
ADNYHAOSHI TYLHID 0202 933 10
6SZETET
ADNYHOASHI T¥INID 0Z0Z NWC S0
ADHYENSHI THYINAD 0Z0Z WYL kO
FIONVHASHI TYLNID 0202 NYC  £O0
AORYHOSHT TYINAA 0Z0Z MWL E0
FINYHOSHT TYLHID 0202 Ny¥C 10
SLFFOET
STONITII 40 TYEIHId W1T3I0 HIAWLTIA
SONYId 9NITING 0Z0Z 833 10
GEE
SONYId OHITAND 10
HBEE
OO IYEIS OIdYd TIINY]D OTdYa
SNENIT 10
TLRL50TS
HOILAI¥NDS30 WALI
f FITCANI  # B0ONIA
MOM" 00005 kdY 01
LSIBFIET +EWIL
41511 0Z0E/ETS20 +3dN0



ar-9
at-a9

S0° ka2

CO keT
00" 162 °LT
00 162 °LT
00 16E LT
kS 86

8669
86768

85 FI
85 r1

86° 11
86°11

00 566

LHY W3ILI

FLRY ADI0ANI

8 - 39vd

EE"ELD DTS0E/ 10
EETLLD 0z/0e/T0
EETELY DZ/0E/TO
EET2LD QZ/0E/TO
EE"ZLD 0Zf0E/10
£EL°TLA 0Z/0E/T0
EE"ELY 0ZSO0E/STO

PIYIOL HOOM3A
00" 16Z LT DEJET/ED

PIVLOL J00HIA

26769 DEZSET/ZN
95°9Z 0Z/0E/T0
8592 0Z/0ESTO

SIYLOL dOaN3IA

WY HIFHD aL¥a HHI

S0E8S

S0£85

SOEBS

SOEBS

S0EES

S0E8S

S0E8S

ELESS

ZLEBS

FOEBS

FOEBS

§ HI3IHD

FOSSZTO0R0OTE

FOB3000000TE

POS90000000T
0E/STATO

FO99500080TE 30T
0Z/ST/1D

FO99000000TE

FO290000000T
0E/STATO

FPOSZ000200T Ad
0EZ ST/ T0

FOII6000201C
0E/ST/T0

FOS2600080TE
0E/ST/T0

POI9TTIOOTTIIS
DEZSSTAT10

09230T000TTS
QZ/TOFED

09£990008012
0Z/PT/10

0aC9e000ET1E
6L/IT/ET

DEZIEODOETTE
BTARD/ET

"0°d dI3EW0N LHNN0ODY
JLYd "ANI
QZOZ/ET/Z0 OL OZ0Z/0T/T0  WOWd

OHILSTIT 3ADI0AHI QIWd
L2THL5T1a Havd

TSI

d21A¥AS WIMIAS 44D £OQ

ADIAMAS 4IMES 202 20

A2IAHES HAMIS 22 10
TOELB600EF=-STTOOE

AdES YEMAS SHOISSIDNOD Y18 10
T0ZLB600EF=-21100E

FIIAYIS H3MIS 2d 0
dJIAH3S ¥3M35 ¥ 10
E0SPEG00Er-STIDOE

45 HAMIS HOITIAYE HHITIQ00M 10
1088FSO0EF-STIO0E

ADIAYAS HIMIS 4¥Ts 10
109815008 r=-51100

AIIAMAS HAMIS HOoOOLNO 4YTIS 10
TOEATSO0ER-STTIOOE

ADIAHNIS YAM3IS SH 10
T0LBO0S00ER=-STTIO00E

SHHOM D2ITdNd ALHNOD 3SWLNT

FONYHILNIVK € 0Z0Z 233 10
LETHD

INIHADYRYH AL¥dd0dd TIONIHA

OHI"ENL 10
61881

4344d¥7d LI3TI0L 10
LSLET

s3rdalive 10
BOLBT

5351¥dd3LNT SNTI000

W3LI
i 30I0ANI

HOI.L4I®3S3a

MOM 0000
L5:8
0Z02/E

naoand

TEORNIHT

¥SY1onca

§ HOON3IA

a1
FARIL
3Lva

SpdY
FiEL
1/20



Da"6aI
00" 8%

08" LS52
DO EFE
0F°911
OF"asSk
00605
09 86T
02" LOL
£E270ZT
g2 02T
ECT0ZT
00 £8E
00 £8E
00 EBE
EL ELO

9L 21
L oA |

£EE°6
EZ76

9p"81
9k 81

aL"1Z
SLTE

91" F
91 F

aQ1r
R A

LWY W3LI
SIWY HOIOANHI

6 *39vd

SEULELTE 0Z/ET/20
SSULEL'E 0Z/ET/E0
SSTLEL"2 0Z/ET/20
UIYLOL HOORAA
£Z 021 0Z/E0/20
SIYLOL HOOH3A
00 £8E DZSET/E0
SINLOL HOONAA
EE“2LY 0Z/0ELTO
EEZLY 0Z/OELTO
gEg-2Le 0Z/0E/T0
EE"ZLY 0Z/0E/10
EE"ZLY 0Z/0E/10
EE"ELY 0zZ/0E/ LD
LWY H23HD dLY0 HAHD

SLEBS

SLEBS

SLEBRS

ZEEBS

FLEBS

SOEBS

SOE8S

coees

S0E6S

& HOIHD

TO0ZSTTIO0DTITS

OOZSTIODTITIS
DZ/EZ/TO

T0ZSTTIODTITTIS

DOZESTTODTTILS
DET/2T/T10

TOZSTITODTITITIS

DOZSTTIOOTITIIS
DESEQSTO

D9ZRITOOTTIIS
BISST/TT

09L9E000900%
OZSEOSED

P099FT00LDEE
0Z/5T/10

POOSBTODLOTE
0z/ST/10

0996 T00LOZE
0Z/51/10

P0995000000T
0Z/ST/10

FPO099Z000900T
DESST/TO

FOSSZ0009001
DE/ET/T0

WnH ‘0°'d HIAWOH LHNODOYV
ALYd "ANI
DEGESETSEZ0 OL O0Z0Z/0T/TO MWOH3
SHILSIT 32I0AMI dIvd
LOTHLSIA Hdvd ATSI1

32IA835

4339 LIvug
d334 J371LL08

d43349 1lav¥dad
43349 Jd3TLLOE

H33H LA¥Hd
g4339 d3TLL0d

QLT FAOWHE3IA3E Q11203

TYLHIY HIHSYMHSIA

333 dHYTIEM HO LloH

A01AMAS HIMIAS HHIANI HII" NI

0
I

20
10

&0
o

10

(11
154

ALH

10

TOZGETTOER=-STTO0E

AJIAHIS HINIS WNISOH 104340

10

10B0POTOEF-STIOOE

Ad3S HAMIS ISH HIANIASAFTTZLEN

0

T0L0VOTOER=-STTO0E

A2TAYIS HIMIS FOHYHILNIVH HH

10

1058B600E=-5TT00E

FDIAMIE HANIS HALTIHS HLOOS

I0

105LB600EF-STT00E

#3INAS HALTIHS HLEON

o

T10FLEB600EF-STTOOE

HOTILdI¥DS30 HW3LI

06T8LETT

0608LETT

GraLLETT
aionid

GIGZFLESEY
BY1023 Y1003

FOZ0LIWE3d
oo 39vdana ROOD0
# FIOT0OANI & HOONIA

MOMT00005kdY QI
LSIBFIEL 3WIL
DZOESET/E0 3LVD



Z9TE
Z9°E
0S"CET
05 °8ET
08°6ET
oocose
00°osk
oo*osk
00001
00 001
00 00T
085062
068
ES’'%S
ES6E
9976k
BE SET
0906
po*9Le
Do 9La
oo aLa
GETLELTE
00'ses
DE"TLE
QETSE£Z'T
s¥raL
ShoL

LY WILI

LLWY JOTOANT

01T  -39%d

05 8ok DEZSOESTO

HIYLOL HOORIA

05°5€1 DESETSZO

S1YL0L HOONAA

00 05k DE/LOSED

SINLOL HOONEA

00001 DZFET/EO0

SIMLOL HOaN3IN

09°06% OZ/ET/E0

CTYLOL H00N3A

0o aLe 0Z/EL/ED

FINLOL HOOHZA

SS'LEL'E GESET/EO
SSTLEL'E QEJET/EO
LWY HIEHD IL9a HHD

20685

GLEBS

FEEES

BLEBS

LLEBS

BLEBS

SLEBS

SLEBS

K HO3HD

DEOZSETSED

6I/60/90

0ESEQSED

QZ/zo/E0

0z/eT/10

0Z/10/20

0Z/LTSTO

pZ/20/20

pZ/0e/10

HEAEWON LNNODDW
dL¥Q "ANI

0SZIT000ETOI

BOESOTOOOTTS

OERSOLTITLOLE

okEITIOOIILS

081260008012
081201000115
091911001115
081900000012
091200000001

ELZSZ000200T

I0ESTINOTTIS
O0ZSTTIOOTTIS

DOZSTIOOTILS

oL 0Z0Z/0T/T0 WOH3

DRILSIT JFOI0ANMI QIvd

LOTELS1A ddvd

LSYTTIHE Jd

SHINUYH ALIHIXOMd

o
E55TkeILTR

HIORIWHD DNIVHD

10
1L890E

JHI 531¥S JTOD TVE0TS O02IWE0TD

334 AZNdNOL "HE

o
nzzied

TIVELENEYE HIOIId YAINID FAWAINED

TOWLNOD L53d

1o
ZFoE

ONI (IOWINGD L53d IVHINED d4TYHINED

FINYINSHI HOISIA 0Z0Z €34
AONYENSNI HOISIA 0ZI0Z H34
AINYEASHI HOISIA 0Z0Z €34
FDNVHOSHT HOISIA 0I0E B34
FONYHNSHI HOISIA 0I0Z 833

50
kO
£D
€0
10
Logealkal

SMNI F3IT ALIMODES ALITIAIA ALITHQIA

SNOIS Hdava 10
SkLLB-BL
ATIIAYIAYH J0 SHNOISLEYS ISLSYd
d3da Laved 20
4338 03TLLO0d 10
99£8L6T1
d33d Od3TLLOE 10
FLEZBLBTI

HOTL4IHI530 HWALI

FIEI1

§ 32I0ANI B HOOH3A

MOM" 00005 kdY tar
LSBF:ET EWIL
QZ0e ETSZ0 13LWA



SLRY FOTOANI

92729

997 Za¥F

99 " Z9k

99" Z9F

a9 29b

99" 29

897290

99° L9k

9929k

29 "¢k

05 89%

0589k

05789k

05788

05°3%k

IHY H33HD

0Z/ETSZO

OZ/EL/ED

0Z/ET/E0

0EZ/ET/ED

DESETAE0

DEZ/ET/EO

0EFET/EN

DEFETFED

QZ/ETSED

0E2/ET/ED

0Z/0ESTO

DEZSOESTO

DESOESTO

DZSO0ESTO

QZ/0ESTD

JL¥a HHD

DBEBS

DBERS

08E8s

0BESS

08g8s

08E8S

08E8S

0HERS

0DBEAS

OBEBS

a0£8s

20£85

20£85

20£85

F H23HD

0ZSEZ/T0

DESLTATO

DEZ/ET/T0

0Z/FT/10

QZ/FTST0

OZF60/10

0290710

0E/90/10

0DZ/90/10

0zZ/90/10

6l1/6T/21

6BT/LO/TT

GT/FT/LO

61/60/90

61/0T/50

AI¥I “AHI

DZOEZSET/SED Od

OHNTLSIT

SZE9E0002TTE

SZLIE000CTTE

09£9E0002TTE

0929TT00TTITS

09ZIE000ZTTIE

09Z9TT00TITS

D9ESEODOZTTIE

SEL9900080TE

SZLB900080TE

092911001115

09Z9E000CTTIE

SZI9E000ZTTE

EOES0TSRLOTE

09 Z9EDDOZLIE

DOZSEQOOETTE

H3GHON LHNOOIIY

0Z0EZ/0TST0  WOEd

HII0ANI QIVd
LITHLSIA Havd

HOILOT

50Wd HSWH.L

SHTNE LNIDSIHNOTS

S17348 A

LIGIED

51158 A

59'InE IHODI1

SOYE HSWHL

sovYd

SO¥H § d3LTId dIV

HOSHIAS LH2ITT

FOWE HSYWHL Od

SIYH SNIHF NOI'T

SLSYTINE 24 S

LENTIVE 04

1a
SESHEI0ZEG

ta
E6HTA05TFE

10
EBTTFEETERE

10
LETSTROTEE

1d
EESZF20TFE

10
Z6TBESS0FE

10
LIZEESVONE

10
BGEETGIONE

10
E9SPSTTORG

10
SESPSTITOYE

10
EEZSE606ER

10
LALIERSTES

10
0BETE250Z6

10
GLSTFRTILLG

a
T9GTFETLLE

HOTLdI¥D830 HWILI

31511

# FOIOAHI B HOOH3A

MOM - 00005kdY aI
LSTAKIET -3WIL
DEOEFELSE0 SALNG



20 e
£0°91
£0'91
20" 2%
6B LES

80’19
B0 19

B 2Lk
I8 2Lk
8L
-1
E9:°L
00 val
00" ral
00 FBI
917 1Es

GLTBTT
BLBTT

58°55-
5B8°55-

%8755
71 R 4

P& 8T
6 81

IWY WALI
SIWY JII0AHT

21 “32N4d

258w 0Z/0E/TO

CIYLOL HOOHIA

90°ZE 0Z/ET/ED
FIVLOL "OaNIA

68°LES QEZ/ET/E0

GBTELES 0Z/ET/ED
SIVLOL HOOHIA

5 B DESET/ED
SIYLOL HOONIA

o0 vet

DE/LOFEZ0

SIYLOL JOONIA

99 9 DEFET/EQ
80 "Zo% 0Z/ETSE0
o Al 0ZFET/Z0
29 °I9F QEZ/ET/ED
LHY MJ3HD FLNd HHD

LOEBS

EBERS

ZBEBS

ZBEBS

18ERS

SkPE8sS

08E8%

08E8S

Q885

# HO3HD

6T/9T/21

DZ/O0T/TO

DESTESLD

02/0Z/10

QZ/ST/10

0Z/10/20

0Z/LE/TO

DESWESTO

0ZT/EE/TO

DESEZ/TO

092291002122

DLZI0000000T
0LZ9000000TE

09930008012

092990008012

SEE3Z00028001

250200000001

0923TI00TITIS

09Z9E0002T1E

09¢3TI00TTITS

09Z0TO00TIS

JIEHON LHOODDY

QEZOZSETFE0 QL 0Z0Z/0T/70 WOHS

SHILSIT IJI0OANI OINd

LITHLSIO Hevd JTSINT

SHOHOINY % SM3IYIE 10
0980Z0E
SADIANAS LI03dD L0a30 FWOH Od SOMH
HALYM ONIMNIYA 22 EZ0
dIL¥M SONIANI¥YG 22 10
OZOTTOE0BGEOLT
JHNI ¥IOIMAHY 30 S3IDIA43S 54  AITHINIH
HONIHYM 4931714 10
BEESFSO0
Sidvd W3L11d 10
BEQSFSOO0
02 A1dd0S5 NIDOTYH A IVH
SAEH 10
SZkO09
INI 0D Y3H13dHAE3d M D AHFAMD
SN FAIT AYYLIHNATON 0Z0Z 934 10
3417110A0Z833
02 FONYANSHI 3JI°T HYIQEYND JHL adavns
HOLOW IOYAH 10
FPRILISEZ WD
LI103492 10
SOT9FFIZRE
dOLOW 2¥AH 10
SHEBELOCKE
SLI8 TTI4a 10
£55avZ0Zke
HOILATHDSEA WILI
# ADI0ANT # dHOAN3A

ROM00D0SE4Y e b
LSIBFIET +3HWIL
DL0ESETSZ0 +31Na



gg’99 EOESQO0O0LOZE
EL'LE £0E900Z8L0ZE
6L L EQESDOERLOIE
LA EQESOOERLOZE
9F"ZE EQESD0ZBLOZEZ
[E"BF £0t200Z8LOZE
S57FS EQESODOOLOEE
BE LEW DEZESE000A00T
B2 ba¥ QZEQZO00200T
99" LBS- DZESZ000900T
26" 5ES DZEIZ0O0IO0OT
26 BFS 0ZESZ000900T
5 GYE DZESZ0009001
Z6° 8PS 0ZESZ0009001
E9°EET DEFS00FLLOTE
oo oo QEFI00KLLOIE
OF"TLY OEVI00FLLOTE
go0- 1029 DEVS00¥LLDIEZ
e REL DEFI0OFLLOTE
00591 EQEQOOFLLOLE
DOTEST £E0E200kLLOLE
00°sL QEFI0OFLLOTE
ZdBEET DEFIOOFLLOTE
SZ°2LT QEFI00FLLOTE
12°99L 0EF300FLLOTE
00 0SE’'T QEFI00FLLOTZ
E178LY OEFI0OFLLOTE
00 0L QER200FLLOTE
FLTATZ 9T bLTBIZ 9T 0EZ/ST/TO 68ZRS 0E/ET/TID
00" ki FINLIOL HOORIA
00 FLE OELIZTOOG0TE
00 KLE 00 kLG DE/ET/ED FEEBS DESS0/E0
95" Zk PIVLOL MOJHAA
LELE~ 09Z99 100212
Lk E= a5 2r DE/0E/TO LOERS 6I/ET/ET
Lb L 092991002122
LV E 95" EF 0Z/0E/10 LOEBS BIFET/EL
Bk SE 097931008122
gk "SE 95" 2 QL/OESTO LOERS 6I/ET/ET
IHY HALI HON *D°4 H3gH0N LHOGION
SIWY FITI0ANI LHY HOFHD ALY HHD @ HDEHD JIWT "ANI

DEZOZ/EL/E0 QL OZOEF0T/I0 WOYH3

IHNILSIT JDIOANHI QIvd

£1T =39M4 III¥MLETA Hdvd

52114405 WNIASOHH 82
S$31T4dNSE HAIASNH LT
53174405 HNIASOH 9%
52174405 HNISOW &2
5AIT44NS WNASHH §I
531IMd4dNS 13AWHD EE
dH¥T ZZ
34 9 HSYHL 39WHYD 540 6102 AON T2
24034 % HSYYL SM/9d 6102 23 0OF
11gd¥a &1
SNITTAIADEY T HSYdL 0¥ 6102 22 81
12AD9d 7 HSWHI SM/EY 6102 120 L1
24339 ¥ HSYHL 0¥ HIAIY DId-A0N 91
OHITIADEY ¥ HSWHL J3d-AOH ST
SIFHOIL FRYT Ad0dd kI
OHIDA0T £I
SIEHIIL FHIYIHL FIWD InTd  Z1
aRIDA0T 1T
I¥3N 4181 01
F9¥1s0d 60
SO¥Yd AYAQITOH B8O
TeaW 4141 LO
T¥aM 4Idl 90
TY3aW 41491 50
SLAADIL FNYT Ad0dd 0
SLANIIL vavody 8NTo £0
TeEW 4Idl 20
TYEH 4Id4L 1O
23461
YHYE TYNOILYM HOLONILHOH JIONILNOH
INYNFINIYH FAILNIAIHEd 0Z0T HYC 10
gora0t
21T HIVdEd $53NLIZ 3dNd-H-33NH JA0dHIANH
SLAYOYEE 10
1B9EGTY
S1AMI¥HE 1O
LISZEQS
SHOOH 10
0992109
NOILATHIEAD W3LI
# FII0ANI # HOOHAA

MOM 00005 dY 0r
LSiBFIET :3WIL
37511 QZ0EFET/E0 3LVO



P eLS
ar*19c
S6°Z6T°Z
007665
1.7 886
€576

00" BYY
a5 rl

g5 E8L
Qoreerz
TL"5E
09°8%£°1
Y ZER T
007 01E
L 0Lk
DO DETL
TR T
DO"&LE
Db 86E
DO"SF
60°FT
00°9rs
00°SLE
00°sLZ
00 SZE
05" EZLS'E
0T "0k
SLTAET
SLT1ZT
6k°91

66 "EE-
66" 22
00°56T
86" LTE
26 01
ELTLY

LE £S5
005

g0 8ll
62 PIE ‘BT

ZETBYT
ZE'BRI

ZLTEE
g6 12
05°LET T
kL BIZ'9T

AHY W3LI
SIWY 3DTOANI

BT SEHIYd

97215 8T

19°215°81

FLTATZ 91

LHY H23H2

0Z/LOfED

CESLOSZD

ALYa AHD

DEESZOOTDO00T

0ZESZ00T900T

OERPSOOFLLOTE

OEFS00FLLOTE

QEFPQOOFLLOTE

DEVPSO00RLLOTE

OERPS00bLLOTE

DEFPQO0FLLOTE

0EF9I00FLLOTE

OEPROOFLLOTE

DEFPSO0OFLLOTE

OEFI00FLLOTE

CEFQOOPLLOTE

QEFSO00OFLLOTE

CEF200PLLOTE

QEFPRO00FLLOTE

ODEVQO0O0FLLOTE

DEVPSO0OFLLOTE

OEFSO0FLLOTE

OEFPOOOPLLOTE

EQESOQPLLOTE

DEFPQO0FLLOTE

QEPSOOPLLOTE

DEFSO0O0OFLLOTZ

EQEQOQOFRLLOTE

DEFSRO0FLLOTE

CEFQOOFLLOTE

DEFPSOORLLOTE

DEFPSOOPLLOTE

EQESQOQOLOZE

EQEQOO00LOEE

EQESQ0QDLOZE

DETS0000LOTE

EQESQOQDLOZE

D9ZO99TODETEE

EQEDO000LOZE

59Z290000L0CE

DTI20000LOEE

0TT120000L0EE
SrEBS DEZ/LESTD

D9Z929TODETIEE
o FEBS QZ/LEST0

EQEDQOOOLOEE

E0ES0000LOZE

E0EDOOZBLOTE

GEZRS Q0Z/ST/S10

WON D4 HAAKNN IHNOD0Y

# HIEHD JL¥O “ANI

OZOEFET/E20 OL OQZ0EZSOT/I0 HWOHA

SHILSIT 3JI0OANI OINd
LITHLSTd Huvd

TIATEH % HSWHL SM/dd QZ0T NYCD
OHITIADAY F HSWHL 20 020 Wl
OHISA0T

SLANIIL ¥OS FLIHM

THEW dIHL

TYIW 14l

SLENOIL YILVIHL LHNOWWHYd
TY¥IH SIdL

M¥3IW dIHE

SHOISSIWAY JHOLYAHISHOD
TYIW dI8LE

MY3IN dIdL

IR didd

SHNOISSIROY WO3ISOW

IR dIdL

SHNOISSIKAOY WOASOW
SLINDIL 540D

SLAAILIL LHIINGD
NOILVTINWIS LHDIT3
SLAADIL HILVAHL

T¥IR dTHL

SLINOIL XOS5 ALIHM
OHIDA0T

ONIDaOT

THIN d1ddL

SK1DanT

MYIN dIML

SLANITL ¥ILVAHL
NOILYINKHIS LHDITS
SAITAdNS HOISNH

LIQ3IdD

SaHOD I1oNNg

OHINIVEL

HAHNYDS

a1avl

§4ITddNS HNISOH
HOLLINSOOIY HY3LOTON
dIHSHITHAR HYY
dIHSYIEMIN HISWY

BHDIS

§31TddNS HNASNH
o1avd
00Z% 9N1L13d

GE
BE
LE
9g
43
bE
£E
ZE
1€
0
6Z
8z
LE
9z
sZ
BE
£z
zZ
1z
0z
61
A1
L1
91
51
BT
£1
21
11
at
&0
80
Lo
a0
&0
4]
£0
zZ0
ta
HYCOZ

10
0ZLETO=-2306T

NOILdIWD830 WIALI

37511

# FJT0ANI # HOONIA

MOM0000SkAY QI
LSIBPIET :3HIL
0Z0EFET/SZ0 3LV



SLTRL 0929230008012 SHIAHYA Wds5 10

SL°FT B6°BT NE/0ESTO BOEES GL/B0/FD ZUB9EDF
a4 08zZ990008012 YAdWWad ¥d5 10
EZ°F BE°HT QZ/0E/T0  BOERES BI/BO/ RO T963E0
A7ddNS ¥HY O5LSHHOD
00 ovT SIYLOL HOAN3A
0D sE DEESPOOOETOL HOTILIEASNI FTITHIA LHLIND 10
00" SE 00 Ok 0Z/ETSEZ0 LBESS QzZ/LL/10 Z580BT
00°SE OEESPOOOETOT HOILDEdSNI FTOIIHEA 6T# LIND 10
00°5E oot ort DEZ/ETSZO LBESS 0zZ/60/10 STLOAT
00°SE OEESVOOOELOT HOILOFASNI FTIIHIA 028 LIND 10
0058 aotort DEZ/ETSE0 LBEBS oz/80/10 489081
0D°5E DEESYOOOETOT HOILJE3SNI FTIIHIA SZ# IIND 10
00" SE ooTort OZ/ETSE0 LAEAS GZ/E0/TO LESO08T
77 NOILDF4SHI H00dl S.WIP HOELSHIC
0n*52E PIYLOL HOANEA
00°5ZE 081960008012 TYMANEE FSHIIIT HOLINYISHI 10
00°SZE Q0" SZE QZFET/E0  9AERS 0Z/62/10 6596002
ONI ‘SELYIJ0SSY § SITId Jdar 134440
00t o0s TIYLOL HOOH3A
0otos EDESOODLLDTEZ MOISSNISIa H00H 10
a0t os 005 QZALTATO0 EGZES 0Z/80/ 10 0ot
277 SHMOM ar  SHdoMar
DE"VEL'Z UIVLOL HOOH3A
STL90'T DLZ9000000TE 430490 ¥WEdv¥d Ad0O3d 0Z0Z  ZO0
ST L8001 DLZ9000000DT d30H0 ¥W3dYd A4OD 0ZOZ 10
QE"GET Z 0E"FET'T 0Z/ET/20  SBEBS 0Z/LO/T0 LEZT991
277 ONINHOMIEN LOWAWI  ANLIVEHI
SESTEL'PE IMMYIOL Hoau3A
96°L92 DEESZO0TS00T SHITIAIEE § HSYEL D4 OZ0Z HYC 2
Sk 19E OZESZOOTSO00T F¥ 5 HSYEL IOEVD 540 002 HYC Tk
L1921 NZESZOOTLO00T HSVHL LHIVW O0Y H3nld 0Z0Z N¥C  OF
6Z FIEL ‘8T 1921581 0Z/L0/20  9VEBS oz Lz/T0 WYLOZ
LWY WALI HON *0°4d HIAWAN LNOODOY MNOTLdTHIS30 WALI
FLRY FII0ANI  JWHY HIEHD AL¥A HHD  # HDEHD FIWa CANT # FDIOAHI B HOONEA

DEZOZ/EL/E0 O OZOZ/O0TSI0 WOWd

MOM " 00005 FdaY Q1
DHILSIT 3JI0ANTI dIYWd LS EPFET 3IHIL
c1 =390¥d LITHLSTO HuWd FTSIT 0ZOZ/ET/Z0 HAIND



EETSEZT
EE*SEZL
BEEBMI'E
BETEVY'E
00 ZRsS
00°9E5"9

ag " T59°1
LT LE
95" Th
96" 1F

58 8TL
S5791IL
ZZ'8

T 65"
EETERT
G2 kI
OF"81
oF-cl
OF"S1
PIEBL'E

08°TRO'T
08 TEO'T

Sk 086
Sk°08

6E 08
62 085

01'g9e
01 63e

057 &Ll
05 ELT

86781

1HY WELI

SLHY FITOART

91 :=dDwd

00"9E5'9 0Z/0E/10

IIHLOL WOaNIA

997169 "1 QZ/0E/TO

99°169°1 QZ/0E/10
SIVLOL HOOHIA
0F"ST QZ/ETFED

FIYLOL HOONEA

SLOFFE'T DE/EL/EZD
SLUFPE'T 0ZT/ET/EO
GE"GRE DEsoE/ 10
6E"akE DESOESTD
GLPFE"T QZ/ETSED

HIVLOL d0aH3A

IHY HI3HO

dJL¥0 HHD

11E8S

QIERS

01£8S

GHEES

HAEEG

BEEBS

G0EES

alERs

BBEBS

B HA2IHO

OZ0Z/ETFEZ0

6T/F0/0T

6T/TE/ET

6L/TE/ZT

0Z/6EZ/ 10

G6I/0E/T0

DE/LISTO

nZ/e0/10

6I/0E/ET

DE/ES/TO

dALYa “ANI

ONILSIT

09FSTIT00TTIIS
0 p90TI000LTS
09pr21000000T
03 K310000012
02 F3EQ0OODILE

SEZIPT0000EE
GEZ9TIQOTTIILS
SEZ90T000T15
SEZSTO0000TE
SEZST000000T
SEESZ2000800T

GEZOTO00000T

DEFOEESLOTE

SET20000LOTE

SLT90000F00T

SET90005L0TZ

S6192000%3001

S6T3Z2000900T

HIHHAN INOOIOY

L QE0E/0T/10  WOdd

32I0ANT QIVd

asva
4543

T HIIH02 SM
T 8931400 Hd

SASYIT ¥II400 TOOHIS3Wd % Od
SASYAT 431400 TOOHOSEHd ¥ D
A5¥ET 431400 1D HOINIS

5333 3oNISN
$334 IoWIsN
5334 I5¥ASN
5334 3oV3IEN
5333 3IOVISH
5334 3IONISN

S0

L]

€0

Zq

140
EEZE55L008

TONHOEL HOTIMWHOANI TYLIAWD 32

H3I400
H3Id40D2
HAILO0D
HAT4A0D
HAT400
HIT4OD

ATTHALAYAD
ATTdaLNYal
ATTHILEYOD
ATTdaLvnd
A1a3agvnd
ATTddLawnh

SADIAYES IHTIdHd Q30WHYW 61 23d

90

50

kO

£0

0

10
TO02BES006

10
FESEBESQOG

SSANISNE YITONIKW WOINOR

SSWITD JIOWH 0Z0Z HYD

LITHL5I0 ¥eEWd 3T5IT

SHEOATIHN

SHEOIINHNO

SHHOAINO TOOHIS3Hd

SHH!

O4IHO AdVLS

SWHCA THO

o
DZ6ZTIIONH

HBOLNYA AdvD

10
TZALIZLE

10
£16

10
LBTSZ2T16

10
69022016

10
£0050T00

OHI BIMTE 7 HYSIWN

HOILdIHDS3A

HILI
§ 3OTI0OANI

YIINOH

THOH

OHOLHYA

HIEYSIYH

B H00n3A

MOM 00005 hdY I
LGIAPIET EWILIL
GZDZ/EL/E0 -ELNO



00" 0L

00 oL
00 QL

00 0%6

00 0L
00 0kE
0070986

Q0 S5k

00 5ZF
00" G2k

007006 °LE

00°006°LE
a0 006" LE

ZET0F

22 0%
Ze 0k

0D"ZLOET

SFS1Z
£1°881
EETOTT
EE"9ZT
B8 RKIZ
ge8ke’z
0o Z8s
[ R T

Sr"STZ
£1°881
00°9ES’9

JHY WALT
SIWY JADI0ANT

LT +3DYd

FINLOL

Qo oL

TIYLOL

00098

STHLOL

00 52k

SINLOL

00006 "LZ

PTYLOL

Z2 0

HIYIOL

DO*9ES"9

00"%ES"9

LHY HAIEHD

HOOREA

DZ/ET/ED

HOANIA

QESET/ED

HOOQNIA

DESEL/ED

HOaN3IA

QESEL/ZO

HOONEA

QZ/EQFLED

HOOHIA

0Z/ETSE0

0Z/0E/10

3INa MH2

FEEBS

EBERS

£6EBS

T6E8%

LEEHS

06E£85

11E85

g HMO3HD

DEfBZ/10

DZSSO0/FE0

oz/eos10

0Z/80/10

0Z/OE/T0

0E/50/10

6T/¥0/0T

HWAR "0°4d

WD ANT

DE0ZAETAE0 O

DEOZ/OTSTIO0

09Z9TTI001TTIS

DEFIOTOEGOTE
DEFIOOOERDTE

09LIZ0003000

09L32000200k

0ZT90000¥00T

09F9610000E2
02ra20002001
02F3TI0OLTIS
09¥30T000TTS
09F9100000TE
09F910000001
02 FSEQDOQDTE

08FI6TO000ZE
09r¥a20002001

HAEHON LHOO0DIY

KOo¥a

ONILSIT IJI0ANI OIWd

JITHALSIO HE¥a JTSIT

A2IA¥AS ONINIJHYHE JJAINY 10
ZER9TE

AEIATLOD OVHYH

HOTLIDNHISHI DMITIAD 0Z20Z WMC 20
S5¥TD LSWTIH AQO"E QZ0Z WYL 10
FI0BEL

IASACYH ¥ ITIHOIW

HHOLS OHNOHDANTd 10
0Z=-ZT0T896-81

OHIIYANDXT % SHITOVH SWYH

Z# INoA¥d FOWEYD SHuvWd 10
£7800-8T02

ROTLONYLSHOD JLIT

BHIZY FSHIdKE 3INIHIIN0D 10
020t TO0EHIEY

STLEYSOH AHYAIIL

0Z/B61/Z0-0Z/11 3SYET ¥WAIA0D LO
0Z/6T/Z0-0Z/11 FSYIT HII40D 420
DZ/6T/E0=-02/11 aA5V3T W3I40D S0
0Z/6T/20-02/1T ASYAT HITIAOD ¥O
DESBT/EZ0-0Z/11T 3ASVYIT ¥3I4J0OD £0
QZ/6L/20-02/11 35W3T 431402 EZ0
OZ/6T/Z0-0Z/11 IASYIT ¥ILI40D 10
E90LTLROOS

35W3T ¥WITH0D WOFSNH L0
ASYIT HATJOD SHUWd 350
EEZESSLODS

HOTLIIHIS30 HILT
§ JOIOARI

2NYHYH

HIASICYH

YHSYWH

SHOJ3LI'T

SALUYSOHE

§ HOOW3IA

MO® 00005 kaAY Al
LY BFIET SEHIL

QZ0Z/ET/E0 F3LW]



SLWY d3310ANI

£9°962

£9°962

£E2°9862

£9°96Z

E9 962

£9°962

65506

65°506

£5T96T

E9 96

E9°962

657506

LETSET

LETSET

LETSLET

LAY HOEHD

QZSET/E0

QESET/Z0

DZ/ET/ED

QZfET/EOD

QZSET/E0

QZ/ET/E0

QZfLTST0

0Z/LTI/T0

0Z/ETSZ0

DEJEL/ED

DE/EL/ED

DESLT/TIO

D 0E/10

NZ/0E/T0

0ZS0E/TQ

3L¥a HHD

S6ERS

SGEBRS

SE6ERS

S6ERS

SGERS

S6ERS

kGZas

FBEZ8S

SBEES

SHEAS

SEEES

LT

ZIEBS

£LE8S

Z1EBS

# MI3AHD

S9E9Z0009001

0Z/L0/20
082330008012

0Z/0E/TOD
09Z2TT00ITTIS

0Z/EET/ 10
09Z99T00E1EE

0Z/E2/10
DELIOOOOOOSE

0Z/ZL/ 10
092320002112

0E/5T/T0
COEIZO00200T

0Z/ET1/10
£L292000900T

DE/60/10
03Z9E0002T1E

0Z/60/10
GOLIZ000300F

NZ/80/10
0329 T000ETOT

QZfLosto
592920009001

0Z/30/10
09Z99100E1ET

6T/EE/ 2N
0990002112

6I/BI/ET
09Z9EDODETIE

BLI/BT/ET
HIGHON LRNOIOY

HIMO CAMI

DEOL/ET/EZ0 OL OZ0Z/0T/10 WOHS

OHILSIT ISTOANT QIVa

LI2IHLST0 Hdvd

S31'7ddNs

50%8 43L1Td

dWHLd

43ddv1d L3TIOL

SASSYID ALIAVS

davi Lona

TIOS OHILLOA

SL80d FOH3A4

LIq3dD

HHOLES ORNOEDAMTd

HADYVHD 3 S3THILIVE

53174408 ¥ IW3dL HIIUD

d3LYIH WNIASOH

LEMTIYE

TAAIT

HOILSIHD2530 HW3LI
B 3OI0ANI  # HOONEA

37811

1o

10

10

10

81

10

1o

1a

[y

o

10

10

10

10

10

L5098

59F58

FEEVE

E96YE

GEeYE

19EDE

91Eke

1456£8

SkeEl

TLBESR

118e8

ELLESR

g-056Z8

BE5Z0

LEVZE

SOHYNIH FHYRAW

MOM 00005 FaY ar
LS:8F-ET *EHIL
QZ0T/ET/ED 3i¥A



6L CEESFOOOETOL FoNYD DN4d HdNdE 10

6 "E ZE'65E 0Z/ET/E0 T0F8S DEZSRESTO SLASkI-EPEFR
a6 28 SEESFO0OETOTL Q113 NOISSIHSNYEL 9 SYAJIM 10
967 S ZE'BSE QZ/ET/20 TO¥BS DEZ/ET/T0 OLTPPS-EFETD
aytZe SEEOFOO0ETOT SLd¥d ¥ QINTd OMIHAEALS d3Mod 10
S €9 cE"B52 0Z/ET/ED 10v8s pZsLos1a EO0ZEPI-ERED
YaAY¥N - ANYAWOD SIdvd ANINNIED YdYH
62 0L FIYLOL HOOHIA
GETOL DAELIOTOOOTTS WIvdEd LEYD 3709 10
G6E 8L LA ¥ QZ/ETLSED 00rBS DZT/TESTD DTESCE
INI 'S3ATYS LEYD 3709 ¥ITAVH HWATAYH
267991 IYLOL HOOM3A
FE BEFR DOLDZ0009200% FANLINGS 10
FE"BEF Z6"99L DEZ/ET/ED GHERS DESETSTO ZskLage
89 "BEL DOLDZ000200% SAENLINOS  T0
89°8ZE 26799L 0ZFETSED BREBS DEFBOST0 LOZLED
SATHOSSADOY FLIHIMOD FT4ILION LI0K
65 FOT IIYLOL HOGN3IA
65 ROT C9ZaZT0060TE 573aMoL  TO
65 FOT 65 ¥0T DEFET/ED BHEBS 0T/0ZT/T10 G6hPES
N3HAN 94 W HIdANEH
18621 SINIOL HOON3A
18821 09Z9€00021TE S1ldWd divddd ndd 10
18 821 1876821 DZ/ETSED LBEBS 0Z/EQSTO £95962
ANYAROD ATddNS FHOOH HOOW
T£°6LT"'T FIYLOL doaM3aa
12 6L1'1 00L20000000Y SHIYHD H1D 23" 10
TZ 6LT'T & 6LT T DEZJETSED 96£8S OE/ W0/ 20 FETS2TITOO0
ALIT-ALIR ALIH
65 LEE"T PIYLOL HOaMIA
JHY W3LI WM "o°d HAAWOH LHAO3DY HOTLdTHI530 WALL
JIWY ADT0OAMI LAY HIIHD AL¥a HHD § HOFHD ql¥a Al f ADTOANT B HOON3A

OZOESET/E0 OL OZ0E/0T/10 HWOWd

MOM™000090dY I
OHILSIT ADICARI QIVd LS BF:ET :3HWIL
6T +3Dvd JITYLETI0 Ad¥a FTSIN OZOZT/EL/ED +aLYQ



15 I6T"11

88°8395
897899

Zo*9zZo’'e
Zo"9Zo's
FL EEE
1Z°869
S6"0ES

GZ7911
67911

£9°L91
e8- L9l

EB*BET
BEL EZBL
ZZ ZEH
ES GRY
EG BIY
a0t sog
Q0502
an-s0z

ZE°6SE

JHY HILI
JAHY HJOI0ANT

0z ~32¥d

IMYLOL HOONEA

16 T6T'TT 0Z/08/10
IS T6T°'TT DZ/0E/T0
IS 16T°11 0ZS0E/10
1s°161"11 DZ/0ESTO
TS T&T'TT 0Z/0E/10
IS*I6T"11 DZ/0E/10
15 161711 QZ/0E/T0

PTYLOL HOOHAA
00° 502 0Z/ET/Z0

PIYLOL HOOWIA

ZE°65E QZ/ET/ED
ZE°6SE BE/ET/ED
EETBSE QZ/ET/SZ0
CETGEE DZ/ET/E0
IHY HD3HD ALMT HHD

ETERS

£1E£8S

ELE8S

ETEBS

£E1E£8S

ETIERS

EIEBS

Z0FBs

10FES

10FES

10F8s

I0F8S

# AIIHD

E099Z000900T

oZ/L0/10
E0996000801T2

OZFET/TO
E09900000001
E099000000T2

0Z/L0/T0
E099vi00LOEE

0Z/7L0/T0
£0996T00L0TZ

DEFLOSTO
EQ280T000TTS
EOS9T1I00TTTS

0Z/90/10
L099E1009001T

0Z/90/10
DSZO0TO0OTTIS

0E/EZ/TO
SEESFOO0ETOT

DE/¥EZ/10
GEEOFOODETOT

pE/0e/10
SEESFOOOETOT

DE/LEZSTO0
CEEQFDODETOT

DZ/kZ/10
"otd HAAWAH LHNODDY

AIYQ TANT

QZOET/ET/E0 OL OQFZ0E/0T/T0 MWOWA

OHILSIT FJI0OANI dIV4

ID2IHLSTO HYvd JTS11

LY¥3H FoVdYD SHYvd 10
8000066 2000-10L00

da¥i1s 10
1995660289 -E1100E

W13 234 20
dld 234 10
65LBEVBEBBO-LOTOOE

NE3AYL H3IIgnwdd 10
Z000TO0LOES-LOTOOE

ISNOH WIANIA AITZLIIN 10
LOODTDI6LSR=LOTOOE

dOHS0dd 9 20
HOWLSINAHM 10
BOTEBEIRTEL-90100E

IY¥3H LHIYH g2 43AI3d 10
FOOOOBEI0LT-20T00E

SYD WOOIN
T33Ls 324IHE 10
OFLSET
JNI TIALE Q24NN
HEd4YD f 390¥D D014 10
BLASFIEVER

s3114dns 10
ETROFPS-EFED

S30%1d 434IM 10
COT2FR-EFED

o014 HEv¥ds 10
LLBsSko-EkElb

HOILdI¥2530 WALI
# 30T0ANI

DHODIN

02dYH

# HOONIA

MOM 00005 FdY al
LSEAFET +3WIL
0ZOEFETSZ0 LN



SI7ETZ

ST EIZ 08 LER'E QZFET/ED
€9 FBE

S9°FRE OB LEB'Z DT/ET/TO
ST'ETZ

ST7ETZ 0B LEG'Z DZSELSED
ST7EIZ

ST"ETZ N8 LEG'E DZFET/EZ0
0Do"0g

DO"0Z o8 LEe'e DESET/ED
ST E1Z

STETE OB LER'E QEZ/ET/ED
ST°ETZ

S1*EIZ 08 LEe'2Z DEFET/ED
S9°bBE

S9"FBE 08 LEG'Z OZ/ET/ED
087 LES DIYLOL HOOHAA

05 EZE

05" gZZ 0S8 LES QZ/ET/E0
00" 81E

00 81t 05 LES DZ/ET/ED
FZT9LLY0T IINLOL HOGRIA
PIT9LE"F

¥ 9LB"F FZ 9LL 0T DEJET/EO
AE'911'C

B8 9T1T"¢C FZ 9LL 0T 0Z/ELSED
CL TE9"T

ZL ER9E - T K DESET/ED
IHY WALl

JIWY F32I0ANI  LHY HIEHD ALYA HHD

1€ 39%d4

S0r8S

cOrBS

s0k8S

S0F8S

COF8S

SOFr8S

SOF8S

50F85

koras

bOres

EOFAS

EOFES

£E0F8S

¥ HIIHD

SZZ9Z000%00T

0Z/E0/20
582920009001

QOZ/EZ/TD
82920002001

OZ/EZ/T0
G9Z9Z000%001

QZ/0Z/T0
CeZ9Z000900T

OZ/ET/TO
S9Z9Z0002001

nzsot/to
592220009001

nz/e0/10
S9Z9Z000%00T

GI/0T/10
00LSZO000900%

az/at/lo
OOL9Z000900%

0Z/B1/10
09Z9EQ0OZITE

0zZ/20/10
Q2991002122

0Z/zo/10
OFZ9T000Z10T

0Z/TO/10
WoM Cocd HAEHAN 1HN0DIOY

FLIWO TANI

0Z0E/ETL/Z0 OL QZ0Z/O0T/TI0  HWOHd

ONILSIT JDICANI Qlvd

LOTELSIa HuWd

ANMMY FOI

LTINS

LI¥S

LI¥S

TIADHS MONS

LIYS

LIYS 420d

LTS

ANYAHOD

SLIEINCD OHNOYDANTA

FLIHINOD GHNOHDANTL

10

ISTBELES
10

I5506£6%
10

ISYO6E69
10

ISLELERS
10

ISLOLEES
10

ISKLIZES
10

ISPISZES
10

ISLLIERS

Q335 TYNOTINYN

10

S188%9

10
LOBEY

DHI ‘NI AQ¥EE FTTIAHEAVN

TOHLHOD LS3d TYNNHY 21D 39

TOHLHOD L1534 TYNRNY HAISNH

TOHLNOD LSHd ‘TYNHNY 22

10
YOZnY

(2]
J0E0ENYD

10
H0Z0ZNYD

TOHLROD LSHd STHHON

HOTLd TH2530

ATS11

WAL
§ 3DIOANI

335TIN

YIdAIN

HHOM

B HOONAA

MOM " 00005 kAN Al

LS BF-ET
QOE0ZT/ET/ZO0

FAWIL
falva



BZ OTIE

BZ 0TE

Ly ELT
LETELE

L ELZ
00°08L"ET
Q0 0BLET
00 08L"ET
00" Z6
[l
0026

oo 09r°1
0o*osr’1
0o osr't
ESTAL
LEBE

BZ BE
ESTHL

08 LEE"E

ST E1Z
S1ETE

08" TLE
ST'E1E
S6°rEY

59 °vBE
CO°kBE

dHY HALI
SLRY EITI0ANT

€€ f3oNd

BZ 0TE DZ/ET/Z0
TIYVLOL HOONIA

LP ELT 0Z/ET/Z0
PIYLOL HOORIA

o0t 0BL'ET 0Z/EL/ZD
PIYLOL HOONEA

00°Z6 DEZ/ET/EZ0
PTYLOL HOONEA

00 09r'I 0Z/ELSED

JINLOL ¥0aN3a

ES 8L oz/e0/eE0

PINIOL "OOHIA

DB LEG'Z BESET/ED
08*LEG'Z DESET/EZN
08 LER'E DESET/ED
LHY AJ3HD 2L¥a HHD

0OTFBS

60FES

80r8S

LORES

a0¥85

FEEBS

cO0r8s

E HMJ23HD

gzfaE/10

QZ/0T/E0

0Z/E0/Z0

0Z/BT/ IO

0Z/1ESTO

DEfEZ/T0

n2fLasen

QZfLE/10

0z/EQ/E0

WOM "O°d

Hi¥d “ANI

0Z0Z/ET/E0

FPOESTTIOOTITLS

SEESRO00ETOT

09L32000200%

QOES0000000T

0BFIEQDOOOTE

0LZ2000000T2
0LZ20000000T

S9Z2Z0009001

082920009001
C9Z2Z0009001

59220009007

QL 02070110 HOWES

ONILSIT IDI0CANI dIVd

LITHLSTO HuMd

51ond04¥d I

S5d3d

10
0210¥01S

SHITILOE TYYANED WT0D-15d434d

FHYMTAYH

1108

SONIMYEd d3YIIRIONT ¥ HIIS

HIGRON INNODIOY

FISI1

2ILOH Y931 HOHOWT Lwid

10
T-¥BLEL

ANT ‘HITIVE

10
0059
HOTLYIHAHYA

10
TEL6E

JHI SHOLLWIITENd H200JYd

S3ITddNs 301

ONILNIEd S3WIL IWIdd

4430

SAI1Td4NE 3214330

10
TES¥ST

DHI d3LS FHO

£0

10
00=1252500

IHI STIVILNIESI 301430

Q131

LTAH

1L1Ys

HY3H
LI¥S

331

HOILATHISIA WELI

10
ISVIZERS

0

10
ISBITEGS

10
ISTITERS
# F2I0ANI

J1sd3ad

HITdYd

Fddavd

adaw4a

dALEIND

533014330

§ HOOHIA

MOM'QO0DOSEAY At
L5:BF:EL 3HIL
DECS/ETSE0 F34NA



FL 0L
¥I°0OL

BE LY
88" LS
L E9E
bE 292
FEEOE
UL T
00086
00 08
00 ST

0o se
00" SE

oo ok
oo ok

0o oy
ootow
SSTETE"T

I A
SB876S5T

SLTBFL"T
SLYGPT'T

LHY HW3LI
FLWY FOI0OANI

EZ :3Dwd

bTTOL DZ/ET/20

BE°LY QZ/0E/TO
TYLOL HOONIA

PETEIT OZFET/E0

FIYL0L HOONEA
0006 QZ/ET/ED

HIYLOL HOaNEA

Q0 81T DZ/ETSEZO
00°sT1 DZSET/ED
00TsSTIT 0EfET/EZ0

STYLOL HOOM3A

087608 "1 0DZfET/Z0
09°BOE"T nZrELSZO
S6°E 0ZfOE/T0

FIYLOL dOdNIA

LHY HJ3HD 3L¥a ¥H2

STrBes

SLeRs

¥I¥as

ETkBS

cIFas

ZIFBS

Z1kas

11¥85

T1¥8s

FIEBS

§ HIAHD

DE/TE/TD

el/IE/ET

0E/0TL/TO

DESYO/ED

0Z/0T/E0

0Z/0T7E0

0ZfOT/E0

QZ/ET/TO

QZSLO/TO

GL/ET/LO

WON "0"4d

F1Md “ANI

DEOZJEL/E0 O

QELIFO00ETOT

OEE2ROO0ETOT

SZE920003001

OE¥30059L0TE

0ET32000900T

Q0ET900009001T

QETSZ000900L

SkZ900000058

SRZI0000005E

SEIF0000005E

HIGHON LHOOIOW

QZOZ/O0T/T10 WOBS

ONILSIT JOI0ANT QI¥d
LOTHLSTIO Advd 3TSIT

TYIRTH MHWL HIE0L

MY¥INTd HNVL HIEO0L

JHT

50335 AATLYH

10
CELFOLEE

10
6SLILOFG

'NOLLNGIHLSIA HIVXYad

10
DOFZO0TOO0E

AHIASHON HOOW 3THIVHEd

SSHTD TIIMAYI4A 0F Nl

10
dLkeTdd

HMOEE YHNYD AHLOWIL

OHIRIVYEL ALIAVS HIADIHD

ONIKIVEL YHSO

OHINIYHL WYHSO

INIAHIOWHYH H5Id

SIA0TD TARIA

S3A0TD XILVT

RdO AAL

T4
PLBLTIGORST

1a
EFSLTE08ST

a
205LT60BST

LOTYLSTa HuNd
LL]
BRSO PEZENT

10
TBESZZEGHI

10
CBESI916NI

DHI A1dd0S HITYAH FONYHEOIHEd

HOILd 12530

H3LI
# 30I0ANI

MOM 00005 FdAY
LETRF-EL
QZOZ/ETSE0

IWKYHd

IdIvad

TTInAYTd

181444

YHHOId3d

# HOONIA

4T
SAHIL
ERC A 18]



R o 0F 1900000001
00 "GET'Z EQESOOTLLOTE
11°022 0FI90000000T
E9°091 SO998TO0LOZE
ET6IT S099STO0LOEE
£Z7611 CO996TO0LOER
ZLTE9T SO990TO0QTTS
EL"SRT SOR9TI0OTTIILIS
00092 02900000001
89°E~- SLT90000000T
DL 6BFT S099FTO0LOZE
E6 16 CLTS0000000T
£9°B8T SO0990T000TIS
PO G8T SO99TTOOTTIS
Z0'8l SO998TO0LDZE
CE"FF S099TTO00TTITS
£0°8E S0990T000TLS
PE"SE S099£1009001
SE"PbP 09920009001
BE'OZT SD99Z10060T2
LOSTLT SO0%9000000TE
LOTTLY S03200000001
BT 6ET 509950000001
I6°6L LO390TO00TTS
E6°SL LO9DTTOOTTITS
OF"BS 5029000000712
0Ok 8% 509900000001
E6°BE 30290000£001
L2861 LO990000EODT
T0°5€ SLI90000000T
SBTebI LO%20000£001
CIGES'E $OESBOE DEJET/Z0 LTFAS 0Z/01/10

00 00s ITYI0L HOONIA

o0 005 02Z290100011%
o0 00s 00 00% DEJET/EQ 9TkRS 0Z/L2/10

00 055°E IYLOL 40aNZA

o0t 0ss e GZESZ000900T
00 055 % 007 085°E DEZSOESTO 91£8S 6T/EQ/ET

Z0TBET FIYI0L HOaGN3A

IWY WAL WO "0°d HAHHOH IHNODOW
JIWY A0I0ANT LN H23HD ALWO HHD & HMOAHD AL¥a CANI

QZ0Z/ETSE0 OL DZOZ/OL/ 10 HOHd

OHNILSIT IOI0ANI UING
¥ 39%d

LIATHLEIA0 Hdvd 3TSIT

aooa

HHOHd

ASRAAKE 44YIS
IHIAT HOINIS
ASN3A4dXE 44Y1E
HOZSOW LOd3d

dHOHd d0OHS HLIWSHINTH
AHOHd HIANIA/AFTELIN

JHOHd3T3L HH
ANOHdATIL S5M
AROH4ITIL 23

110342

LINHILNI ¥ IHOHd HYIIAYL

ISHA4HT INILIFH

ANOHAATIL dd
AHOH4ITIL &M

AHOHAIT3L HNISHH

AHOHG

IHOH4ITIL &M
IHOHAITIL ad
3731 LHIVH 9"

AROH4ITIL 1430 SHdY4

dHOHd3T3L 3d2
IHOH4ITAL 23d

JHOH43TIL 4¥OD

HOHd 9 1INHILHI LHIVH a4 H3AId

LANHILNT |d
LINYILNI SN
dHOHd HLO 23"
AHOHd 12 23d
aATEYD 41D 23"

LEHYIAINT Wi I3H

A4OM

d5HA4AXE JIVILS
JANEILNTI 32

HUH

SHINYETI NIHILINOQOOH

Lo
a0
S0
k0
ED
g0
10
HEOEO0TTO-2340

SH3ITILID 534

10
LZ1

5331AHES SATLITIONG OHdRHVY

334l LOVHILNOD

10
6IEOTT

HOTLYHOZE0D 3341 0 7

NOTILEIH2530 W3LI

N FJI0OANI

LIDsgEd

OHdRYY

d3dLa%d

§ HOONIA

MOM- 00005649 ar
LEEAFIET S3HIL
OIOZ/ET/E0 i3LNO



96° 92
L EL
B6 6
T&"9g
9L " LZE
Le" 58S
ZEELE
kLI
SETFA
ok" k8
12 1608 FOTESE'0EZ

BE I
DO°ZTE
BETEGT
i A
69" k3
L1 R
AL "E0Z
BG6°6E
LE"6GE
9Z°61T
OE°LE
LL Gh
LG 6
10°6E
00°ET
BF'L
Bb L
L& FT
-1 - A
BE"EZE
B9 EWT
85°00E
0o otz
D0 BBZ
D0 Zs8Z
0s 01T
66 6Z
906
0001
0o"0sT
i8°0=-
g8 5%
Lb"29
[ | 4 o
S116
ST 8858 FOCESH 02

LHY WELI
LHLWY ADTOANI LHY HO3HOD

5 d9va

0Z/ET/E0

QESfET/Z0

FLN¥d HAHD

£0E9000LLOTE
EQEFOOOLLOTE
E0E3000LLOTE
EQESOOTLLOTE
EOEI000LLOTE
E0EIND0OOLLOTE
EO0E3000LLOTE
EQESQQQLLOTE
E0E2000LLOTE
E0EI000LLOTE
LIFES DESOT/T0

BOERTTOOTTILS
DOTSTITOOTTIIS
BOESITOQTITIIS
C9TI0TO00TTS
A0E91TO0TITIS
9099 1T00TTIS
B0E9ITOOTITTIS
BOEATTOOTTILS
EOES0EZTRLOTE
E0E909ESLOTE
EOESO9ESLOTE
EQEINIESLOTE
EQESOETRLOTE
E0E90ETRLOTE
EQE90ZTRLOTE
0LE9000000TE
0LZ30000L0TE
EQEQDZTRLOTE
092311001 TTS
09ZIE000ETTE
EOESOBITLONE
OEFID009LOTE
GEFIOLTTILOTE
QEPODODILOTE
OEF20009L0TE
EQEQ00ZRL0TE
E0EF0BITLOTE
EQEIDEZIFLOLE
S9Z9ZT006012
EQE90019L0TE
E0L200T9LO0TE
EQES00QT9LDTE
EQE900T9LOTE
DEFI0BSHPLOTE
EQEQOQBSFLOTE
LTEES 0E/OT/T0

HOR "0"a WIEHON LHOO0DOW
W H3IHD 3IN¥T "ANRI

DZOEZAET/SEZ0 04 OIZ0ZSOT/T0  WodWd

DHILSIT 3DI0ANI OINd

LOTHLE IO HEvd

S53I'1ddns "YOIRAS 0T

S09¥d AMAITOH 60

3174405 IAF BUYIL MAN B8O

S$3IT4dNS IAT SHYIL MIH LD

TMIW dTHL 90

53174405 HOINES S0

Jo0d LH3A3T RO

§3I744N5 HOINAS £0

S§3ITddNS HOINAS Z0

HOIL4IHISENS HIIWISMEN 10
WOZ0TT0-6123d

ONINYETOAND 99

TI0 HIAHS 59

SNINYATIAND  F9

ISHEAXI JAVLS £9

HIYHD dvd Z9

LIOEED 19

SHIVHOHDIH 09

ONINYATOAND 6%

S3IT44NS Fad SHYIAL MIN 8BS

53174405 SSYTD L¥Y LS

531Td4NS S5SNI LY¥ 9§

£911440S SSYTD Iu¥  §%

SAITdd0S InI SUYIL mIAN kS

3174405 1S3ALHOD HYHMONHS £5

SAITAdnS SUNEL MIN £S5

53114405 331330 15§

S3AITddns IOIIA0 08

3114405 SUYEA MIH 6¥

Sluvd WIvadd @b

54174405 FDI340 Lb

5400H TIVELIASYE 9%

dIdl OTdId 5%

333 AZN¥NOL 28  FF

4THL QT3IE  ER

SI3N0IL NOISSIRAY EZF

SA¥YD AVAITOH 1%

d0W LSNa o

§31'144NS BA3 SHYIL MIN 6

dASH3IAX3 J3WLE HBE

2174405 3003 LE

110340 9¢

3174405 L4AWHD SE

§3I744ns 3943 vE

OMINIVHL ¥d2 £F

3SNAdNE ONILIEW ZE
H0Z0TIT0-230

HOILATE2S30 MW3ELI
B ADI0ANI & HOONIA

MOM 00005 kdY a1
LSF8F-ET 3WHIL
ATSI1 DZ0Z/ET/E0 +3LYA



LG 98 oTYa0000000T
5516 01¥90000000T
¥ LY 0TFO0000000T
00" BBY OIVITIOOITIS
S8 9 DBPSOO00000T
FE*LLT 0TF90000L0TE
ZZ 66 OLYS001I6LOTE
0o orT OTVIO0ZTRLOTE
sV 001 OTVISZIVLOTE
G6°ZHE 0LY9ZT006012
00°6LE 0TT90000F00T
00°LE 01900000001
00" 11 0TF90000L0TE
00" %92 0T190000¥00T
LE LT otveZioo60t1e
TF BT OLF9ZT00G0LE
£0°EE OTFazZI006012
B W OTIZTO0GOTIE
BL° 05 01FOZT0060TE
01°5% 01¥9ZT0060TE
BO°52 0TvaZI006012
91" bE OTF9ZT0060TE
026 0TY¥9Z1006012
DE"52 0I¥9ZT0060TE
Z1°s52 0Tv¥9ZI0060T2
69°5¢ OL¥9Z100601Z
Bl"52 OTF9ZT006012
oL 01 OIF9EI00601E
el 0TT90000R00T
BOEOK 08¥30000000T
S6°LOT CAPIOTOOOTIS
0o ez 011900004001
96°L 011900000001
LB TrE 0vT90000000T
notoot 061900000001
00 kL EDEQOOOSLDIE
00*00E oFT20000000T
00591 SLIS00DDLOTE
0o P9z 011900000001
FEDE EOESQOTLLDIZ
85" LT EOESO00LLOTE
Qo°ET EQESOODLLDTIZ
66 FE EOE9Q0TLLDTZ
LB"8 EDESOOTOLOTE
L6 8 EDESOZIFLODIZ
A0TEZT EDESDOTLLOTE
50°56 EDESDOOLLOTZ
191608 PO ESBOE 0Z/ET/ED LTF8S DESOLSIO

LWY WALI WO "0°4d HEHHAN INOODDY
FLRY ADI0AHI LMY H2FHD ALYa MHI  # HIEHD ALwd CANI

DEZO0ZFETSAEZ0 QL 0Z0Z/0T/10 HOdd

OHILSIT 3DTOANI dIWa
92 t39vd

HOILdTY2S3T WALI

LITHLEID AEva JTSIT

SaY LYHIdYNS

50¥ LYHIdWYHNS

SOV LYHIIYNS

avy LONA 3HL

FSHNAIXKE OHILINHYH

S0Y 84

Sav a4

sQY 824

50 a4

S0y 94

dIHSHIEHAW WddI
NOILINDOO3IY IFA0OTdHI
504 NOIS IONTTIIA
dIHEHIEHAN WddI

S0¥ IVHIUNE

50%¥ LYHIAYNS

S0¥ IVHIIWNS

5d% LYHIAWNS

S0¥ LYHIIYNS

S0% LYHIAWRS

80Y IVHIAWNE

§0¥ JYHIJYNS

Sa¥ JWHIAYNS

S0¥ JYHIIYNS

Sa¥ IVHIIYNS

5d% LYHIAWHNS

Sa% IWHIIYNS

50% LWYHIAWNS
dIHSHIEWIW WHdl
HOTLINSOO3Y HIALHOTOA
HOILINDODAE HIFLHANTOA
dIHEHIEHAN Ydd1
HOILAIHDSENS HIdWdSHAN
F5N3dX3 J3N15
HSIN3ITdEY OLOY S5¥4I
5317440 TOOHISIHd
d5N34d¥X3 J4VILS
FSHIAXT 43avLs
dIHSYIERIN YddI
S3ITdANS AT SUYAL MaNH
53174405 HOIN3S
53ITddNs HOIN3S
S3ITddNE A3 SYVIL M3H
53ITAdNs IDAF
S3ITddNS AT SYWAL MIN
S3AITddNS YOINAS
53174405 HOINIS

LS
114
1
34
£5
Zs
15
ns
G
By
Lt
ar
]
k¥
EF
Z¥
¥
0¥
BE
BE
LE
9
SE
FE
EE
ZE
1€
oE
62
BZ
LZ
ez
52
[}
£2
ZZ
iz
0z
61
a1
LT
a1
a1
b1
£1
z1
IT

Y¥OZOTTO0-6T23d

§ FDIOANI F HOOH3A

MOM* 00005 kAY QI
LEEAKIET F3WHIL
0Z0ZFfETSZ0 F3LVa



95 Lo
657FTI
DD 6E
66l
05 FPOE
8% "BE
FETEE
E9 8T
B9 BZ
E9°1Z
66 "0DE
55°8Z
0a°"Lo9
BB ET
T
LI'¥
L1k
BT b
LT1"F
LT F
00-s9
EZTEET
o 2t
00 0ZF
o088
I8° 19
00" 00E
00" 00L
o0 o8t
669
00" 001
BI'6
Bl 6
I
oF e
Tl i yO0 €58 °02
poTot
00" FOT-
08106
Lb 8Zb
10708z
99 -2
¥F1°T
LO"0
FL 0B
16°Z8
19°160"8 PO ESB 0L
LRY WALI

FLRY FOI0ANI LHY A23HD

LE *30vd

00TSTIOOLTITS

OLEITTIOOLTLS

0ZT20000L0T2

EOES0BITLOIE

0ERS0009LOTE

POFPOCOOOOOT

FO¥FOO00000T

PORFOOOO0O0T

PORVOOOOOOOT

POFF0OO00000T

0LESI000D000TE

POV FO000000T

EQESQOOLLOTE

EDES0Z0EGOTE

EQESDEQEROTE

EQESOVOEROTE

EOESDEDERDTE

EQES0Z0ERDTE

EQEFOTOEROTE

EQES000EROTE

0ZT30000L0TE

S099bT00L0ZE

S0992T0060TE

OET200000001

011200000001

QEFQ00FLLOTE

0ZT90000k00T

QZT20000k00T

S91200000001

E0EP0005LO0TE

SLT20000000T

0LE300000001

0L2900000012

EOESO000LLOTE

EQES000LLOTE

DESET/ED LIkBS QZ/O0T/T0

OIF90ZTFLOTE
OEFS00FLLOTE
08F3000000TE
08¥20000001E
LOSS0000E00T
01F22T00601E
GTPr20000000T
OTF200000001
0TF20000000T
OTF200000001T
0ZFET/Z0

LTFBS 0Z/01/10

WOR "0°d dABWON  LHOODDY

JL¥O AHD R HAD3HD ddYd CANRI

0ZOZ/ET/EZ0 O OQF0EZ/OT/10 WOH4

OHILSIT 32I0ARIL QINd

Ti0 W3IAEE

ANI HILNIEd

ONINIVHL Yikddd
SHCOEIROSE

dIdL Q7314

FSN34X3 035409WNTI3d
ASNIdXE A3ISdNEWIEY
ASNE4X3 0354N9WIdd
ASHEAXE JISHNEHIEY
ASNIdX3 QISHNBWIIH
FSNOW ¥ THYOELIH
ASN3dX3 Q3ISHNAWIZY
ISHIOIT 3IMNLOI4 NOILOW DZ0Z
diWnd 'TIveE

S3I14dNS 24D

SAITddNS AdD

$3114d0NS AdD

SAITLdNS 34D

§3I744NS 34D

S3IT74dNS 342

ASNIdXT JONIEIANOD
ANOHd NHEIAWLI HATENY3L
AL 378¥D ada
HOLIVELSISAY FINIHIINOD WOID
TYMIANIE JITENd AHWLON
SLANDIIL INNT AdnHa
ASNIANE FONIHIAROD
ASHIANT FONIHIINOD
HOFHONNT HIHHWYHD
§3ITddNS TOOHISIHd
S0dYd 1413

531TddNs 321440
53114405 ID01I330
54174405 HOINIS
HOTLdIHISANS HIdWISMANR

SaY¥ HOIS IoWITIA
LIgZda

dSNAAX3 DHILINIWH
ASHNAAXT DHILINYYH
ONILSOH B3M/TIVHI
ay 83

avy ad

SaY LYHIGYHS

50¥ LYHOIAWHS

Sa¥ LY¥HIEYNS

HOTILATYDS3A

IDTHLISIO Hduwd aisIt

SE
¥E
£E
ZE
1€
oE
6Z
Bz
LE
9z
52
¥z
£z
ZZ
12
0z
61
B1
LT
a1
eI
b1
£1
z1
11
at
60
80
La
ag
g4
1]
£0
zo
10
ZSEE-DZRYL

LS
a9
59
¥
£g
£9
12
09
BS
25
YWOZOTI0=-6123d

W3LL

B AJI0OAMI F HOON3IA

MOM " 00005 kaY I
LGIBFIET *3WIL
0Z0ZSET/E0 LN



A6 6L SOZ9Z000%001T
BE"6L EB"SEL QZfETFED  EZFBS QEJET/TIO

Do*oke PIVIOL H0aN3A

00 0FE DEFIORTISLOTLE
00 0vE 00-0re QEFET/EOD 1ZFAS DZ/DE/TLD

057Ze8z'9 SIYLOL HOaN3A

00 EBY GZZY9EDDOETLE
00" EBY 00Zke's 0ZFETFE0  OZFAS DE/EEZ/ IO

05°5L9 SZTIE000ZTIE
05 548 Q0"ZF8°S QZFET/E0  OZkEBS 0E/T1E/I0

OO 00Z"' DEZESEO00200T
00 00E"F 00" ZFB‘S 0Z/ET/E0  OZPAS DZ/R0/10

0% ERF SZZ9T000Z101
oS Lab 00" ZF8°S OZFET/EO OZ¥ES DEZFEO/TO

0S5 0ZF SZZ9E000ETIE
0s 0Ek 05 0Zk GZ/DEFTO L1EBS GI/BT/ET

0696 PIYLIOL HOOHIA

06°96 CEEQFODOETOT
0696 06796 OZFET/ED aTFES QZ/TZ/T0

GZTT96'E IYI0L HOaON3A

SLTO6E'Z QEk90BITLOTZ
00tBED'T OEFSOLTITLODIE
05" ZES QEFSOTZTLOIE
GZ 1I96°E SZ 196 '¢ QZ/ET1FZ0  BIFES 0Z/ED/ZO

YO ESB'OZ SIVMIOL HOAN3A

L1801 OBFRITIDOTITIIS
BY"LFZ SOeeTI00TTIIS
6¥ IET OOTSITODTITIS
BZ 9ZZ'b FOCESS'0Z QZ/E1/20 LIWES DZ/0T/10

LAY WALTL WOM "0°4 HAEHAH LNO03DY
FLHY AZTOAMT LHY HOEHD ALWa HHI § R0O3HD BLYa “ANI

0ZOZ/ETSZO  OL QEZ0ES/OT/TI0  WOHW3

ONILSIT IDTI0OANT OQIWa

82 139vd LOTHLS IO dd¥4

STANOHS MONS

10
666FLO0T

LHAHd 1003 43nod 05s0d

HOILOOELENT H20d 4IA

INI

SL2na0dd

d3dvd

SLI000Ed d3d¥d

SO¥E HSVHIL

STIMOL ¥3dvd

d3d¥d

SL00004d

INI

OHYND 940D MOT4d

10
DZIMSIT
S4I4 H. WO0W

10
nzZs0e

10
Z6hOE

10
SSr0Z

10
Skroe

1o
ZTROZ

‘53114405 HOHE

10
09502Z

02 INIWAINDA HINHL TYHOIDFH

5339333 TIVELIASYH 0Z HYD
5334333d TIVELIASYE 0 R¥D
$33"3439 TIYEAITIOA OZ RYD

ASHAANT DHILINUVH
HOILATHOS58ENS Al L33dIA
TIO d3A44a

HOILE ITH353a

1511

EQ
]
0
0ENYr
MOHHOW H08
HE
LE
9E
ZSHE-DENND
HALI
§ FDI0AHI

d085Nd

HOOHW

dNSHCY

L3y

HNISd3d

§ HOOHAA

MOM: 00005 kAN 01
L5 ¥ -EL F3HIL
OZOZ/ET/ED i3LNA



19 LLk BOE9TTOOTTIIS
19°LLE £0 WOT 2 0Z/ET/E0 FPEZPEBS DE/EQSTO

L ] BOEDTIOOTITITS
C6"65- EDTROTZ O0Z/ET/ZD YEZRES B1/T0/1T1T

CH FZF IIYI0L HOaHIA

00°0LT TOZSTIOOTTILS
00 0Lt S8 VEP 0Z/ET/E0 EZbES pZ/a0/ g0

00" 00Z T0ESTTOOTTIS
S8'FS O0ZSTIOOTTIS
L R L CB " FEW 0E/ETL/EZO EZPES DZ/EZ/TO0

SFTESS SINLOL HOoaWNdA

£EZ°90T EQEDQQOTILOTE
E1ES 081900000001
9612 EQOE9600080TT
9E°ZH COZIZTOOGOTE
FE"L9T EQOES00T9LOTE
T9 100 197100 0Z/EQSEO0 SEERS DZ/02/10

¥ATTIST €0E900TILOTE
FaIST ¥ar1s51 DEJEQSEZD OFERS OZ/0E/10

EBSZL FINLOL YOUNIA

56 1€ SEESVOODOETOT
5612 £8°SEL DZJETSZO ZZkRS OESLESTO

96 6E SEEQPOODETOT
96°6E EB STL OEZSETSE0 cZhas DZ/LZ/T0

LE 2T SELSPOOOETOIL
LE*ET EB"CZL 0Z/ET/EZ0 ZekBs oE/02/10

BG*EES SEESZ000S00T
B&EES EBSZL QEZSETLSED ceras DEJEQSEQ

65670 F SEEOVOODETOT
6679 £8°SEL 0Z/EL/ 20 zehas GE/TZ/T0

IWY WALI WOH 04 HAEWAN LMOO22Y
JlWd A3TOANI LWV H2EHD ALYO HHD O HDEHD ALYa CANI

GZOZSET/ED OL QEOQZ/O0T/T0  HWOdd

SHILSIT JDICANI QIVd

6Z dDwWd LITHLETA HdYd

£3174405 SHILYEAAC 10
£60920F
LIgdds 10
DEBLEFBE
*ONI ‘0D ATd4ANS ZLIAHOS ANSHIS
g33g Lavyga 10
SRERES
d3d3d gITLLOE 20
4338 d3TLLO0E 10
LETKES
OHI ‘SYIHLIOYd d4IDHIGHYHOIS BHYHIS
S3IT44d0s 3903 S0
ASHIA®T 3d¥Is - ¥O
53174405 EO
sAI1440s 342 £0
4174405 3903 10
0202T0-0ZNYD
s31144dns 393 10
DENMYD
10341d 8010 5,.HY¥S TISHYS
¥3LTId % 3INIT TInd 10
OLLYBOOTIAE
Sld¥d FINIODNE TIWVHS 10
6SLFBODTIAS
sldvd IANIONI TIYHE 10
GSERLODTILS
SH3dvIUdE LI¥E 10
crs06001
S5IdYd HWIVdEd 10
ESSOBOOT
NOILdIWIS30 W3ILI
F 3DT0OANI # HOOQN3A

MOM 00005k Y Elibs
LS BFET 3WIL
dT811 0Z0Z/ET /20 31¥A



0009
00" 09g

oo 0ET
00°0ET

0oToseg
00" D8Z

0O°0ET
0DT0ET
09 0k0 1T
03 0r0'TI
Q9 0¥ LT
£0°FOT"Z

058
0582t

L6 ZEE
LETIEE

E67 6L
E6 BL

BE"OEE
BEOEE

PG 1TH
PETTILW

B5"98
B5'98

EL* LK
ELLE

FE"¥9E
PE“RSE

1HY HELI
JIHY FITOANT

0f -35%d

ooToBL QZ/RESTO
00" 0BL 02/0E/10
00"08L 0EZ/0E/TO
0o o8L 0Z/0E/TD

TYLIOL HOONZA
08 0¥D 11 QZ/fOE/TO

SIYLOL d0aH3IA

g0 FOT 2 0Z/ET/20
E0°FPOTZ 0Z/ET/E0
£0TF0T 2 0Z/ET/20
EQ°FOT'E gz/ET/E0
£0THOT"Z 0Z/ET/Z0
COTKROTZ 0Z/ET/SZO
£0°FOT'Z DZ/ET/E0
E0"ROTZ DZ/E1/20
LHY H23HD ALY HHD

BTESS

6TEBS

6TE8S

6TE8S

81£85

FZFEE

kErE5

PEZVES

kErasS

FEFES

PZVBS

FEZFBS

B AD3HD

6L/ET/ET

QZ/TIESTO

6I/ET/ET

6LETAET

gz/ee/ 10

0Z/IE/T0

GZ/1E/STD

DESYELTO

DZ/FEST0

DEZfLT/TIO

QESLT/T0

QEZSOT/T10

QZ/0T/T0

HOH "O°d

q4va

BEZ0EFETSED

"ANI

oL OZCZ/0T/10

0ERI000000LE

QERQOOO000LE

0EF3000000LE

0ErS000000LE

GEF3000000LE

B0ELTTOOTTILS

EBDEQTTIOOTTILS

SO0EFTTOOTTITS

SOE9TTOOTITS

BOESTIOOTTIS

BOESTTIOQTTILIS

BOEITTIOOTITS

BOESTIOOTITLS

HITHON INOOSOY

HOHA

OMELSTIT FJTOANT aIvd

JOTHLS IO Huvd

A2IAH3E NOILVLINYS ATHLIROH

ADIAEES HOTILYLINYS ATHLIHOW

SIDIAYAS NOILMLINYS ATHLHOW

SAJIAHAS NOILYLINYS ATHIHOW

S530IAM3S NOISNTONI

S3I1T44NS

531144NS

S3I1T44Ns

SEITddNs

SAIT4dNS

S3174405

53174408

S3ITdd408

10

SLOGSHL
10

PLOGSEL
o

ELOGSHL
1d

ZL0eSEL

JNI HOILWLINYS FDIAHES

6102 T3

OHILYHEdO

OHILYHAdO

DHILY¥EdO

OHILYE3d0

INILYEEd0

OHELYHAL0

OHILYHId0

OHILVHALO

HOILATd2530 HILI

31811

(21
TIY46T0Z
HYd8YaAs

e
FLEIIE

10
IB0TIE

0
DGEa0E

10
LE8B0E

10
SELBOE

10
GESH0E

10
ZHRLOE

10
T6FLOE
B 30I0ANI
MOM 0000
L5+48
QZ0ZSE

32ITAE3E

Y4svVaEs

F BOONEA

a1
SAHIL
ERc B )

Shdy
PiET
/20



00°0sSE
00 05t 0o’

96 E1I

66 BIT
66 HZ1 =223

£E0° 5T~
£EQ ST~ 26"

00 00K

a0 051
00" 0ST
00 00E oo”

LI T9ET

SE°08
6L KT
8621
LETBS
S6°LT
PLoET
{114 B |
[
L3 9EL L9-"

00 0Rs'T

00-09E
00 09e 00"

QO0°0ET
00"0Et o0

00°"03g
00 098 on*

0001
00°0ET oo*

LY W3LI

FSLHY 32I0ANT LY HJ3HD

1€ :39%a

0SE 0Z/0E/ 10O

IIYI0L HOOHIA

ElT OZ/ET/ED

ELT QEZ/ET/ED

IVI0L HOOHAA

00E DESO0E/TO

STYIO0L HOONIA

9£e 0zZfL0/E0

PIYLOL d0ONEA

0BL 0Z/ET/ED
o8L QEFET/ED
oBL DEFET/ED
0BL DE/ET/E0

AL¥a HHD

12E85

SEZvES

9Zras

nzeas

L¥EBS

SZ¥as

SEves

SCkES

# HIIHD

6L/LOS0T

OZ/ET/TO

0Z/60/10

GI/IE/ZT

DESLESTO

QE/0T/T0

02701710

QE/0T4T0

QESOT/TO

J1¥a CANHI

DZ0ZFET/E0 Ok

SET900003200T

02Z9L0002ZTIE

C9Z9Z0009001

0Tr26000801E
OTF20000L0TE

092901000115
OOISTIOOITTS
BOESTIOOILIS
BOESTIOOITLTS
BOESTIOOITIS
OOTSTIOOILIS
BOESTIOOTITIS
DOTISTIOOTIITS

DEFS000000LE

0EFI000000LE

0EF2000000LE

QEFI000000LE

HIERON LENODDY

DIDE/OLATO  WOHA

SHILS1T FDI0ANI aIvd

JIIHISIA Huva FISIT

ADIAE3AS

J2IAHIS

JIIAYEAS

FVTAEIS

TOYLHOD FAITATIM

10
SBFSLOE

IRAHIADNHYH 153d NIZHIHLIWS

IHI¥d 0"

LIGEED

10
1-S65E

10
6=5kFE

SHYITIIM NIMHIHS

gy 3417 HYEYNE0S
a¥ F4IT HYIENENS

AINYHNILNIYH B4
acod

SAITddNS ONILYHIdO
531714405 ORILYEILO
531174405 DNILYE340
aooa

S317ddNS DHILWYE3dO
#[ulnk]

HOILWVLINYS ATHLHOH
HOILYLINYS ATHLHOW
HOILWLINYS ATHLHOH

HOILYLINYS ATHINOH

ROILATYDS32T

Z0
o
P69 ZL00TI6TIT

YIAdH MWHS

80
Lo
a0
&0
k0
£0
20
ta
QZLLT0ad

SHIGHYHS Qa0L

10

ZEBOLEL
10

TE80LBL
10

QEBOQLEAL
10

aza0LEL

WALI

# FDI0OARI 8

MOMT00005kdY
LS+BPET
DEOE/ET/SED

AHLIKS

IMHIHS

MYHS

HYHE

HOOHIA

ar
SAWHIL
ALvd



867912
66912

L3769
L3 H9E
0T 2keL
0T°arL
QL avL
D0°EEE

00" 00E
00" 00E

00" EE
007 EE
L6 9ZE
L6732E
LBTIEE
98°0LET
00°E1E
99" 56E
29°L0L
Q0 Z5Z
EE'GIT
L TILE
LA
0096

LETTET
Lg 16

00 058

dHY W3LI
FIHY FIT0OANI

£E  advd

99 985 0Z/0E/10

a8798s 0Z/0L/10
SIVNLOL HOaNdIA

01 9kL 0EFET/ED
STRLOL H0aN3A

00 EEE 0Z/0£/10

00 EEE 02/08/10
HINLOL d00HIA

LG69ZE QZ/ET/EQ

TYLOL HOORIA

99" LOL QESET/E0
EETLE DEZSEDSED
LB IBE DESPZATI0

FINLOL HOaNIA

LAWY HJ3HD 31¥a HHD

EZEBRS

LZEAS

6Zk85

€ZEES

ZZE85

BEZFES

LEvBS

SEEBS

BHEES

# HIFHD

si/81/21
SZZO9ENQDETTIE

GI/ETSTL
1918900000052

0Z/10/20
STIT9000000%2

oZ/10/10
STIT2000000GE

0Z/10/10
DSGZSEDODETTE

0ZT/LT/TO0
EOZSTIOQATITILS
ZOZSTTOOTTIS

0Z/90/20
EQZSTTIOOTTIS
COEZSTTOOTITIS

DEJEZ/TO
DOTISTTIOOTTITS
EQZSTTIOOTITILS
COZSTTIOOTITIS

RZ/AT/T0
HAN *0°d HWEAHON LHAODDW

FIYA TAMI

QZOZ/ET/FE0 QL O0Z0Z/0T/10 HWOH3
OMILSIT FII0OANI TIWd

SELREQOOETIE

LOTHLSIO ddN¥d JTSIN

HANA40 NIYEd 10

T9¥EQETDG
dAZILINYS ONYH TO
EL9952T06
SHINOLIYANNYH TTYIIHIHD ILELE JILNIS
AINVINENI QLT 0Z0E #3414
qLig3ane
ANYAWOD FOHVHOSHI OEVANYLS WIRNLS
S¥IEHD aHNOYDHIvE 6102 J3d 10
gLLBBR]
HIEHD GHOOYDMOYE ST0A 6102 230 10
LLBBFT
ALAAWS 404 dIINID TYHOILYH 1258
SAYTIY OVWAH 24 10
200" LEGGRLS00T
02 A14405 TOYLINOD 3QIS HINOS OJISHLOOS
ANIM ED
400017 10
6055908
3NIM 20
400017 10
£9655V0E
q00a  ED
3NIM  ZO0
400317 10
LTOSEDE
SLIdId5 § ANIM RY3IHLOOS FHLNOS
HOIEdIHIS3] HALL
§ FOI0ANI # HOONIA

MOM 00005 kdY ar
LS+BF:ET *AWIL
0ZOZSETSEZ0 34¥A



00 521
00°GZ1
50 88E

§Z 16T
CZ 161

08 9861
08 961
S56°LE

09k
08 re

SL 8k
SLTEF

09"k
0% ¥ve
00069 "T
00°069 "1
oo 069 "1
00" F96
DO" o6
00" ko6
10 LLE T

FETERT
kT E81

95 6k
958" FBEL

S5TETE
SSTETr

LIWY WAL
FLWY 3DI0ANMI

EE :dDN¥N4

00°sSZT 0ZfET/ED
FIYLIOL ¥oaH3A

S0°8BE 0ZFET/E20

S0 H8E 0ZFET/E0

INLOL d00H3A

0z 6k GEZ/ET/ED
SL'BF 0Z/0E/TO
0z ak OZ/ETL/ED

FIYLOL HOdNIA
0D-063°1 DEFEL/ED
FIYLOL dOONEA
00" k99 DZ/OESTD

CTYLOL HOONEA

SE 066 DEFET/ED
SE 066 QZ/fET/ED
SE 0646 QZSET/E0
LAWY H2EHD ALYd HHD

PERES

EEKBS

£EERBS

ZERBS

GEZERS

ZERBS

1E£¥85

FZEDS

0ERES

QEkES

B H23IHD

09EZ9TI0OTTITS

0Z/LT/TIO
Q0ZSTTO00TTIS
DE/ZD/TO
ODZSTTO0TTIS
Dz/90/E0
092990008012
0Z/TIE/TO
022900000052
DZ/Zo/10
SEES¥OO0ETOT
nE/sez/in
SEZ9TIOOTTIIS
GTI/0E/2T
0eZe0T000TTS
6T/0E/ZT
SZZYZI00GOTE
0Z/1Z/10
SEZ9900080TZ
0Z/12/10
SZZOETO000T
0Z/90/10
0td HIEHNN LHOOIDY
FLWA CANI

DZOZ/ET/E20 OL OQZOZ/0T/T0 MWO¥d

OHILSIT 32I0ANI Alvd

LIIELSTa WdYd JTSTT

OHIKYITD MOONIM 10
£LBE

JHI SHOIAOTOS FADIA¥ES HOIH34NS
d3dda daTiLoE 10
299615

d339 daTiLod 10
£E1101S

I9VEIAIE HOIHI4ANS

S3EANL ¥ SONIB K34 10

E0EEZSHI

HI0Ta¥de 10
ERGIES

SOMI % SOMIY A3H 10
LBOLET

M2AHD HOOd HYEHNENS
ONINY31D 3INIT 9338 202 10
0E0E
OHI 'SHOS 9 HIAINLS
TYAOWEY 3FWL 89 10
LSFFT
*ONI ‘SHOS ONY ¥3dId 3IATLS
dvos 10
98sZFE106

83174405 DNINYATD 10
FERZPETOR

HEWYM Hondd 10
OrFZZELOG

HOTLdIWISAA WALL
B BITOANI

d3suddns

n38d0s

o0aans

ananis

OSdIdLs

§ HOON3A

MOM 00005 kdY ar
LSBPIET fAWIL
OZOESET/AE0 ~3LNT



X B
£ 91~

9 0T8T
9y "0I8°T
90° 182
608
EETHOD'E
YEQBE'Z

o0 LI=
00°LT-

ZE" k-
ZE kI~

LE kB~
LE vE-

6178~
61" 8-

62 8-
62 8~

BS G-
85 6h-

05" 18-
05 18-

EF ST~
EPHI-

Eb 5T~
£EP'5T1-
EQTLSL
£0°LSL
£0°LSL

00 s€l

LHY WALI
FLRY JADIOANI

FE SEDVL

9T k09 '62 OZ/ET/E0
9T k09 ‘62 DEZ/ET/Z0
91" F09 '62 OZ/ET/E0
91 k08 '62 0Z/ET/E0
91°p09 '6Z 0Z/ET/Z0
1" p09 '62 BZ/ET/EO
ST K062 DZ/ET/Z0
9T k062 DZ/ET/Z0
91 r0% ‘62 GZ/ET/ZO
ST F0% 62 0Z/ET/EO
9T k0% ‘62 0Z/ET/Z0
91°F09 "62 DE/ET/Z0

PTHLOL HOONIA
£E0°LSL 0ZfET/E0

PIVLOL HOOHIA

LAWY HD3H2 3INQ HHD

SE¥BS

SErES

9E¥ES

9ErES

SEPES

QEFBS

2EFES

SEFBS

2Ek8S

FEFBS

9L¥aES

9EvES

SEvES

# AD3HD

0ZOZSET/ED

0ZSLOATO

0z/90/10

oz/zos1o

GL/3E/EL

G6LI/LE/TT

6l/92/80

61/80/80

61/90/90

ET/20/21

61/10/11

6L FI/60

6I/EL/G0

QE/0Z/10

3I1¥a "ANI

00TSTTO0TTIIS

Q0TSTIOOTTILIS

FOZSTTIOOTTIS
BOE9TTOOTTITS
OOTSTTOOTTTS

00TSTIOQLTIIS

00TSTITOOTITS

00TSTTOOTTIS

00TSTIOOTTITES

Q0TSTTOQLTITS

O0TSTTOOTIIS

OOTSTIOOTITIS

O0TSTIOOITIIS

QOTSTIQOITIS

00TSTIOOTLIS

HIERON LHNODOY

0L QZ0Z/0T/T0 HOH3

SHILSIT FIJIOARI OIN4

LITHLSIA HaWd

LIg3dd 10
BSSSERFZE

aocod 10
EQOBLERFZE

SIoYdaA3d ¥SN  EQ
S3174408 DHILYEIdO Z0
aooa 10

eLIBZBFLIE

LIa3¥a 10
JEIBRTITAFIE

110342 10
J6LEZFLFZE

LIA3¥D 10
DLEERBFPEE

110342 10
JLITOSkEZE

L103¥2 10
DIGELBEZRIL

110382 10
d9FZZERET

110342 10
dEGETERET

LI103da 10
d1ST0ERET

110342 10
dOETOERET

SAIINHAS TO04 QIBAS
aogawas 10
FeLECED

O004AY3S aNY HILSHEOT IWIEdOS

HOILdI¥O530 WALI
F 3OI0ANI

d00548

HId4ns

# HOONAA

MOM 00005 FdY I
LGBFIET 3WIL
dT51I1 OZ0Z/ET1/20 31MA



65°0L-
65 0L~

06 L=
06"EF-

CEALe"Z
S8 BLY‘Z

0L 811
k1 1H
BO'Z5L"Z
Z6 156 'E

LZ"9G5R"Z
LT 9587¢

BL WG
91"9ZZ "¢
Y6 0ZE'Z

oL BIT
QL BLT

FPLE6E
¥9 166 €
BL OBZ P

06" ¥
0g1o0D°Z
05790072

oF*Ll
56708
or 96Z'E
SLTVEE'E

SLOTERR'T
SL TeF'T
86°0E
SHBILE
EATESLE
Ta*geE=-
T0"E&-

EHY WALT
SIHY ADI0ANT

S  f30vd

9T ¥09 "62

91" #09 "6E

91" %09 "82

91 ¥09 '6E

91 ¥0g9 62

91 F09% '62

9T F09 ‘6T

9T P02 "6E

9T k09 62

9T ¥09 "BE

a1 ¥09 "62

91 #0962

91 ¥09 "6E

LHY HIFHD

0Z/EL/ED

0Z/ET/E0

QEFET/ED

0Z/ET/E0

QZ/ET/ED

DESEL/ED

QESET/ED

DEFET/ED

DEFET/ED

QEfET/ED

QEFETSED

QZFETAE0

0ZfET/EQ

LY AHD

SEPBS

2E¥8S

9EVBS

AEFBS

SEVES

JEFRS

SEFES

SEFBS

FEFES

AEFBS

9Ek8S

HOR "0°4d

00TSTTIOOTTITS

6LfZZ/01
00TSITOO0TTIS

el/LZ/ol
ODTISTIOOTITITIS

DZ/90/E0
POZSTIOOTITITS
BOEITTOOLITIS
00TSTIOOTILS

DZSfEQSED
00TISTTOOTITS

0Zf0E/10
BOEITTIQOLTIIS
00TSTIO0TTTS

DEZSLESTD
POZSTTOOTITLS

QZ/CESTOD
BOESTIOOITILS
COTSTIODITILS

QZ/EEZ/T0
FOZSTIOOITTNS
OOTSTIGOILLS

0Z/02/10
FOZSTIOOITLS
BOESGTIOOLITIS
0OTSTIROITIS

0Z/e1/10
DOTSTTOOTITTLS

OE/ET/TID
POESTIOOTITLS
00TISTTIOOLITS

060410
OOTISTIODOTITIIS

DEZ/60/10
HISROH LHOCIOY

AL¥d “ANL

DZOZ/ET/EZ0 OL OZ0Z/0T/10 WOES

DHILSIT 3FDI0AHI OIYd
LJIHLSIO Advda 31511

L13393

LIOIda

aocoa

SAOVHIATE W/H
531774dNS DRILYHILO
aocoa

Qood

$311744N5 DHILYHALO0
Q004

FIIYHIAEE W/H

531TddNS OHIIVHILO
ao0a

S30vd3IA3E ¥/N
aooa

$39vd3IA3E Y/HN
§41'1d4Ns SHILYEAdD
agod

G003

SEHOYHEIAEE W/N
aooa

LIO3dD

o

PFCOFEVELTIROD

10
FZOFLIVZETDEO

¢
STELTIGEE

EQ

0

10
L0BS06REE

o0
YEOLGBREE

Z0

0
BLGYBBFIE

10
BEVEBBRZIE

0

10
GGIBLBVIE

0

10
STOLSBFEE

£0

£0

10
Z1EZOBKEE

10
QZ3058FZE

€0

ta
arZsbaFIE

g
[PISEFBFZIE

HOILETHD530 WILI

i FJICANI # HOAHN3A

MOM" 00005 FdY 111
LSEEFEET TIWIL
0Z0E/ET/E0 =3LNT



TF 9LY
TF 8LT

BLSEL
BL"SET

Z8' 661
£8°66T

05°TET
05" TET
ooToZs
00 0Es
00025
00" 55¢L
00" 55L
00°55¢L
040 1s
00" 1s
00~ 1s
0o°ss
00°5%
oo ss
00 56l
Qo 56l

00°S61

a1 k09 '6T

LY WAL
SLHY d2T0AMI

3 R

ST OFE’T 0Z/ETSED
ST OFE’T NZ/ETSZO0
ST OPE'L 0Z/ET/20
ST OFE’T DZ/ET/E0

SIYLOL HOOHIA
00 02s 0Z/0E/TO
SIVLOL JOdHIA
0O asL 0Z/ET/E0
STYLOL HOOHEA
00" 18 QZ/EQ/E0
UINLOL H00N3A
00°5% QT/LT/TD
SIVLOL dOodN3A
OZTALTL/TO

00561

HINLOL HOONdA

JHY HIEHI 3l¥a AHD

BEVES

BEVYES

BEFES

BEVBS

GEZELES

LEFRES

LEEBS

96EEBS

S6£8%

F HA23HD

0z 02410

0Z/RI/10

pEfET/10

0E/F0/T0

DESRTSTO

0Z/Z0/10

GZ/0ESLD

DEZSET/TO

0ZSLOSTO

dL¥Q "ANI

QZOZ/ETSEQ OL

00T1STIOOTTITIS

DOTSTTIODTITITIS

00TISTIOOTITS

OOTSTIOOTTTIS

OLF20000000T

ELZIE000900T

o00Z000000Te

000Z000000TE

000Z000000TE

HIFHNN LHNODOYW

DZOEZ/0T/10  HOHI

DHILSIT FJI0ARI OQINd

IIIWL5I0 Ad¥d 3TSIT

SLI000HEd d¥3dd

SLINA0Yd dVIHH

SLON00¥d Av3dd

SLONA0Ed Qv3IdE

AHYGHOD

§334 ¥23T 6102 23d

CIYTION HINOS TIIH W0

£0
F2o0FSkLD

1o
E6ILESFLS

10
EZFOZSHLD

1a
B6ETIOSkLD

OHIAYE OHNWEOL

10

TROZTH

411 d3T5534L

0
£3£48

INI IOFEMI0 a¥¥nDlId4¥dL

0Z/82/1 QNN

QZFET/T OHNAZY

QgZ/L/1 ORNA3N

10
DZBEZTOINOAEY

HOSTIN ATd3InEE

1a
OZETTOANNATE

HLIWS WONIT3H

10
0ZLOTOANNI 3

193A2IE HAEHLYH

HOILd 12530

H3L1
§ FDIOARI

ONYHNL

5534L

JdAVHL

GEZTO0ODL

gEZT000L

LEZTOOOL

# HOOHZA

MOM™ 00005 kdY 1aI
LS:8kET 3EHIL
DEOESET/E0 :FLVA



0 180°E 5022000000071 SEOMYHD FNOHA TT12D3 610 230 10

0E"TBD'E nE"T180°Z QZALT/I0 LEZES DZST0/T0 ELLOTRSFEE
SEITINIM HOZTHIA  MOZIHIA
0% ZE FIYLOL HOON3A
05" ZE 09L9Z000900F 531402 LHMI¥dn18 10
0% 2E 05°2E QZ/0E/10 LEEBS BL/FE/B0 EZTVE
AT5I7 NI FHOLS 540 IHL dn
a0tos $IYLOL H0aMaa
00" 0s QET20000200T ONILS3L I¥3D FAIDILSEd 10
00t 0% no-os QZFET/EO oFFES QZ/ST/10 PEG96
SIONITTI A0 ALISHIAINO 111400
LOERL FIYLOL dOONIA
GBI FET TOSSTTO0TTIS 59494 WNIWOY H0T0Z SIS dHCA 20
BT FEX 10590T000TTS Sd3d HIWOY 90702 S3I¥3IS Auod 10
LE“BFE LO"bRL QOZ/ETSED 6EFES 0Z/62/10 ECSLTZL
LE“B¥E 1052900000008 5334 HIMOY Y0T0Z S3I¥3S gnog 10
LEB¥Z LO“kbL DESELSZ0 BEFES DZ/eZS 10 ZGLTITL
EE"LRE 10520000000E 5334 HNIWAY 10
EE LRE LO"RFL DZSELSED 6EVRY pEZ/E0/ /10 26ZETL
YK ANYE 8W0 HNYEEHN
ST OFE"T PIYI0L HOanEA
2821 QOISTIOOETTS SLONA0Hd a¥3¥E 10
SETRET ST O0RE'T DESET/E0 BEFES 0Z/eE/10 IT1L9E£008
ZPTEPRT 0OTSITIOOTTTIS SLINJ0d4 a¥3Ed 10
Ch ERT ST QFE"T Q0Z/ETSED BEPAS 0Z/20/10 FETE2E008
A6 89:¢ DOTSTIODTITITS 51ona0dd d¥3IHE T0
867897 ST OFE"T QEZFETSED BEFPES 0Z/10/20 FAGILGRLY
86" 0F OOTSTIOOTITIS glonaodd aWdds 10
B6 0L STOFE"'T 0Z/ET/E0 AL FBS pZ/Le/1a GeLASSKLY
I0°SET ODOTSTITOOTTITS SLana0dd av3dg 10
TO"SEZT ST OFE"T DE/EL/E0 BEFES pZ/sZ/10 LOGFSSPLY
IHY WAL HON "0cd HIEHNNE LENODDY HOILAIWIS3d HWALI
JLHY FOI0ANI LAY ¥23HD ALYT HHD § WIAHD ALYa “ANI I 3DI0ANI 8 HOAH3A

0Z0Z/E1/E0 OL QIOEZ/0L/10 HOH4

MOMOO00SkdY ar
OHILSIT ADI0ANI 4Ivd LSEBFET :FWIL
LE  +38vd LITHLSIA HdYd 21517 0ZOEZSET/E0 F3LVT



BL*EZF
BL™EF

GB'6L
68 6T

68"
68 ZE

[7: Bt
68" 2

68" 22
68" 2C

SEET
SkKI

£9°5E
2T7E9
91°£9
C6°191

6B'6T
G8°6T

GR'ET
6B GT

68°61
GET6T

8L GE
8L°6E

bO"6L
ET°LES
L1als
6861
6861
0E"18O07E

dHY WILI
/LY ADTOANI

BE :30%d

65" FLE

65 FLE

65 ¥LE

65 VLB

65 kL8

65 kLB

65 kLB

65" ¥LE

65 ¥LE

65 kLB

65 kLB

GG FLA

65°vL8

QZSLOSED

0Z/LO/Z0

gz/Lo/z0

0g/LO/E0

DE/LO/ED

0Z/LDSEZO

0Z/LOSED

0Z/LO/ED

QESLO/ED

0Z/LOFED

QZ/LOSED

QZFLOFE0

OESLO/SED

FINLOL HOONIA

JHY HI23HD

3L¥0 HHD

BFERS

BYERS

BRFERS

BFEBS

BFEBS

apL8s

BPEES

BFEBS

arcas

BFEES

BYEBS

BrEBS

8reas

g HOFHD

FO221T00TTIIS

DESLESTO
FO92Z000200T
DESLZ/TO
¥05920009001T
QZ/LT/TO
v0926000801Z
DZ/LZ/T10
FO99Z0009001
0Z/LEST0
FO32600080TE
DEZ/FLT/TO
P099Z100601T2
¥099000000T2
F09900000001T
QZSLESTD
FO99Z000200T
0Z/LE/T0
FO92600080T2
pZ/LZ/ /10
¥0992000900T
QZSLESTO
09920009001
02/ LE/TO
FOS20000000T
FO29000000TE
pE/sLT/10
¥099Z000900T
0Z/LESTO
WOR "0 d WHEAWON LHOOJ0Y
ALWd CANRI

OZOZ/ET/E0 OL OZ0EZ/0T/I0 WOdd

ANILSIT FOIOAHI AIvd
IJTHLSIO Huda

HALYM HIYLSLYAHM 10
T0FTEEZT-0ZLETD

HALYM 15 LUHCHS/MATAHIAIE 10
TOASZEZT-0TLETO

HALYM HALTIHSE HLOOS 10
T09SZE€1-02LETO0

WILYM 9078 HOISSADINOD 10
T0ESZETT~0ELZT0

d3LYM E3LTIHS HIHOR 10
TOZSTETTI-0ZLELD

dALYM FSNOHHLYE 10
TOTSZEZT-0ZLETO

HIL¥M 34D £O0

HALYM 22 Z0

43I¥M 22 10
100GZEZT-02LET0

SHOISSADNOD/EETHNIEAS 22 10
T08vZEZ1-0ZLET0

HIALYM TODd/XATAWOD/DQTE HIYH TO
TOZOZETT-0ELETO

ROTIYOI¥H1 /HILTIHE HLOOS 10
TOIOZEZT-DELETO

HILYM 1430 SHdva 10
T000ZEZT-0ELETO0

dELYM WD 239 Z0
HALYM ¥I3 23¥ 10
E000LOZT-0ZLETD

HALYM Hd¥d HIEWIL 10
T009GSSTT-0ELET0

ITHIT A0 HAWITIA

HOILdIHDIS3a WALI
i FOTI0ANT

TATIIA

§ HOOHIA

MOM" 00005 kdY g1

LSTEF-ET
0Z0Z/ETSE0 +3I¥A

a1s811

SAHIL



€6 "90¢F

£9°5%
E8°L

£ERT 1D
005

£5°LY
LO"8E
LP"SEZ

L ET
69°69
a6 01~
SFIL
EBTD6T'E

FECO6F'T
FECDER'T

€67 LBY
26 "LBY

BB LET
BRTLET

6E6T
68 61

6822
6828

68" 28
68’ 2g

68" 22
6B7LL

68761
6861

3 B
6872T

IHY HWILI
JIWY TITOANI

GE :3DWd

FIYL0L HOOHdA

Z6°%0E

Z6°90E

PIYLOL HOOHIA

YEOOER T

Z5°LBY

88" LET

65 FLE

65 w8

(-0l A

69 FLE

65°FLE

65" kLB

WY ADJFHD

0LE300000001
£O0EY00T9L0OTE
EOESOBSYLOTE
EOES000QLLOTE
EQES0ODLLOTE
EDESDOOSLOTE
DZFEQSE0 BEEEBS QZskZ/10
EDE200TSLOTE
EDE9QZTHLOTE
EQEQOETFLOTE
QEZfEQOSEQ BEERS 0Z/RESTO
Z093v000ET0T
DEZ/ET/ED Te¥BS DE/EDSED
09L9E000%00F
DZ/0ESTO 6ZEBS QZ/6E/T0
00L22000900%
QE/0E7TO BIERS oZ/e0/10
P09 20009001
QZ/LOSED arLes QZ/LT/TO
POSSPTOOLOEE
0Z/L0/E0 BYEBS DEfLe/In
F0298100L0OZE
DESLDSED BFERS QE/LE/10
pO296T00LOEE
DESLOSED HFEBS QZ/LESTD
¥0932000%001
QESLDSED BFEBS DE/LE/TO
FO920T000TIS
QE/LO/E20 BYEBS DE/LESI0
HOR "0%d HAGHON LHO0IOY
F1¥a HH2 # HIFHD ALWA CANI

OZO0Z/ET/20 ©OL OEZQZ/O0L/10 HOH4d

ONILSIT ADI0OARI GIVd

LRIV

§3174405 32403
$3174d05 dAN0¥Dd ISENT
54177d4NS HOINES
531TddN5S HOIN3S
541TddNs TOHIS3H4

SEITddNE FAE SHYAL MEH
SAITddNS FAd SU¥3IL MAN
110342

TANd WIMAY/SWEY¥d 0Z0Z Nyl

MATASY SNIYIINIONT AHNOHDANTd

OMIHIIMIONT ADWHYD SHUVA

HIAIWM Hd TOAIH AIWdOE

HALYM NHEAYL HITHNYEE

d3LYM HOISNH L0430

HILMM FSOO0H HIAAHIA/AFTILAN

HILYM ad NY3AVWL Q70

d31YM dOHS0Hd d9¥

HOILG I¥IS30 WALI

a0
S0
Fo
£0
Z0
1o
GZEL0=-0ZHYC
£0
0
1o
0ZEFZTO0-6T030
HHYE AROHHINAS AYHTYM
1o
0ZNYr-1304
10
6886000082
10
LAEe0000ZE
10
100LO0FT-02LZT0
10
TOLOOTET-DLLETO
10
T0900TET-0ZLE10
10
T0S00TET-0ELETO
10
TOSZRFEZT-0ELETO
1o
TOSTEEZT-0ZLEITO
§ ADI0ANI # HOON3A

JIIELEI0 Hyva JT5I

MOM Q0005 bdY
LS:AFET
OEZOT/ETSE0

far
FEWIL
s3Lvad



06°GER'BIE PSEDIOANT TT¥ --- "THLOL

Zk'0Fk6 FIYI0L HOONIA
Ty Ok6 09Z9ET0O0200T SATEYL WOOHAYIEHE 10
Zv 0FG Zro0re DE/ET/EO EVFES DESRTSTO BEOSITEGREVE
SOMIOTOH L1D3HI0 HOLONIHIEOM DHIHLHEOM
ET"EZ58 FIVLOL HOaN3A
EL"Z58 00LeZ000200% §394 1J3LTHIHY IFOWHVD SHuWd 10
ET°Z58 ET°Z688 QEZfELSED chr8s 0Z/9T/10 6F381
SLOALIHIEY SHYITIIM YITTIM
gotozt UINLOL HOOHIA
00 01 509900000007 GHIZY FHOHA TT3D 610Z 23d-435 10
007021 oo ot DZ/0E/TO DEERS 6I/1E/ET 6102 D30-438 T1d2
JIAN LOVHL d3973M
IHY HW3LI HOR *0°d HIAWON LHOOIIY HOIL4IHIS30 WALI
fIHY ZJI0ARI IHY HOEHD FL¥a HHD # HIIHD FLYA "ANHI § FDI0AHI # HOJHIA

PZOZ/EL/E0 OL OQEZOEZ/O0T/10 WOHA

MOMT00005k4Y 1 b

ONILSIT 32I0ANT aIVd LGiAPIET fEMIL
oy :3D¥d LOTdI510 H¥¥d 3TSIT OZO0Z/EL/EZO0 +ALva



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

B

Memo

To: Board of Fark Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental & Office Manager
Date: January 20, 2020

Re: DuPage Humane Society, Barkapalooza

The following communication from DuPage Humane Society is requesting the reservation of
Saturday, September 26, 2020 for set up and Sunday, September 27, 2020 for their Barkapalooza,
dog walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with representatives from the DuPage Humane
Society to discuss potential dates for 2020 as well as the special events checklist requirements,
Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure that the requirements of the special event
check list as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the reservation date of Saturday, September 28,
2020 for set up and Sunday, September 27, 2020 for the DuPage Humane Society's
Barkapalooza dog walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

000005



gyt w%:_%(

West Suburban Humane Society

1801 W. Ogden Ave. + Downers Grove, IL 60515 « 630-360-9600

January 20, 2020

Wendy Nadeau

Office Manager and Event Coordinator
Lisle Park District

1825 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Wendy,

| would like to request the use of Lisle Community Park for our biggest fundraliser of the year,
Barkapalooza Dog Walk and Pet Expo. We would like to request the park for Saturday,
September 26" and Sunday, September 27". We would use the park for signage set up on
Saturday, September 26" from 3 to 7 pm. The event itself would be on Sunday, September 27t

from 10 am to 2 pm. We would arrive to set up on that Sunday around 7:30 am and will be out
of the park by 3:00 pm.

The event is a dog walk around the park. We also have breed specific rescue groups, dog
related vendors, food vendors and entertainment.

We would need access to power at the band shell, the bathrooms outside of the Aquatic Center
and to the water outside of the Aquatic Center.

Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.
Thank you for your consideration.
Sincerely,

(Auﬂp\/ ]WJ« IEELJ

Carolyn Mossberger
Executive Director

fcjm

Adaoption Center + 1901 West Ogden Avenue * Downers Grove, IL 60515 = £30-060-8600

000006




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHOME: 530.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800,526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Wendy Nadeau, Cultural Arts, Rental and Office Manager
Date: January 20, 2020

Re: Love>Fear 5K run/walk, Reclaim 13

The following communication from Reclaim 13 is requesting the reservation of Saturday, June 6,
2020 for their Love>Fear 5K run/walk in Community Park. Staff has spoken with representatives
from Reclaim 13 to discuss potential dates for 2020 as well as the special events checklist
requirements. Staff will work closely with the organization to ensure that the requirements of the
special event check list as specified and approved by the Board are met.

Recommended Mofion: Move to approve the reservation dates of Saturday, June &, 2020 for
the Love=Fear walk in Community Park.

Thank you for your consideration.

000007



Claim ge;
i

January 17", 2020

Lisle Park District
1925 Ohio Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Board of Park Commissioners,

I am requesting that our 2020 Love>Fear 5K run/walk be held at Community Park in Lisle on Saturday,
June &, 2020,

On event day, volunteers will arrive at 6:00am for setup, registration will begin at 7:00am, the run/walk
will occur from 8:00-9:30am, followed by a picnic and family-friendly activities until 11:00am. Clean up
and tear down will last until noon. Based on previous years, we anticipate our event will have around
350 participants along with 50 volunteers from surrounding communities,

Reclaim13’s mission is to end the cycle of sexual abuse and exploitation of children. Working in our
three strategic areas of prevention/education, healing, and community engagement, Reclaim13
operates Cherish House, the only safe house in lllinois for minor victims (ages 10-17) recovered from
trafficking. Cherish House offers a trauma-informed therapeutic environment for holistic healing, so
girls with highly traumatized histories can heal and move into productive futures. We are also actively
working on opening our second home later this year. This new transitional home will continue our

commitment to provide healing services to trafficking survivors and will house young women ages 18-
5.

Since our 2012 inception, we have engaged more than 13,000 individuals and organizations in the
Chicago urban and suburban community in the fight to end trafficking, and have forged meaningful
relationships with law enforcement, FBI, and DCFS. Our volunteers are passionate in helping spread
awareness and healing, logging more than 15,000 volunteer hours in 2019 alone,

Our goal of our Love=Fear 5K is to help spread awareness about trafficking and to raise funds to support
Cherish House and our new transitional living program. Working together, we are committed to ending

the cycle of abuse and exploitation and to provide healing care and services.

Please feel free to contact me directly at 630.536.4089 or via email at jenny@reclaim13.org with any
questions. Thank you for your consideration.

Warmly,

Jenny Scdrza
Director of Strategic Events
Reclaim13

Hecluim 13 is a registered 501{c)[3) dedicatled to ending the cycle of sexual exploitatic

006008



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHOMNE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13, 2020

Re: 2020 Eyes to the Skies License Agreement

At the Park Board's meeting of July 19, 2019 then Eyes to the Skies Festival Chair Roger Lecne requested
the Board consider waiving the rental fee of Community Park for the 2020 festival. After a brief
discussion, it was the informal consent of the Board to honor that request.

Below is the language from previous agreements followed by proposed language reflective of the
discussion from last January:
Previous:
Licensee shall pay Park District Four Thousand Five Hundred and 00/100 Dollars ($4,500.00) for the
Rental/Usage fee for use of the License Space for the License Term. This amount is due thirty (30)
days before the commencement of the Event (on or before June 1st, 2019).

Proposed:
In liew of a Rental/Usage Fee for use of the Licensed Space for the License Term, Licensee shall list

the Lisle Park District as an Event sponsor on all publications and media where Event sponsors are
identified.

There are no other recommended changes other than updating the dates to reflect the 2020 festival
which is all incorporated in the following draft. Eyes to the Skies Board reviewed the slightly revised
agreement and they have offered their consent and appreciation of the Park Board's formal
consideration. These have been one-year agreements in the past and that is not expected to change,
at least not in the immediate future, Therefore, should there be any concern moving forward the Board
can revisit this.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the 2020 License Agreement between the Lisle Park District
and the Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival Committee as presented.

006009



This License Agreement ("Agreement™) made this ____ day of

LICENSE AGREEMENT
EYES TO THE SKIES 2020

2020, by and

between the LISLE PARK DISTRICT, an llinois unit of local government ("Park District”) and
Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival Committee, a not-for-profit llincis Corporation (“Licensee™).
Park District and Licensee are herelnafter sometimes individually referred to as "Party”
and collectively as the "Parties.”

RECITALS

Park District owns property commonly known as Community Park located in
Lisle, Minocis (the "Park™),

Licensee desires to use various sites within the Park to stage the Lisle Eves to
the Skies Festival (the "Event™).

Park District is wiling to grant to Licensee permission to access and use the
Park to conduct the Event, based on and subject fo the terms and conditions
of this Agreement,

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained and
for other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which are
hereby acknowledged, the Parties agree as follows:

1.

The foregoing recitals are hereby incorporated into this Agreement, and
made a part hereof, and all covenants, ferms, conditions and provisions
hereinafter contalined shall be interpreted and construed in accordance
therewith.

Subject to the terms and conditions contained in this Agreement, Park District
grants to Licensee a non-exclusive license (the "License”) to access and use
portions of the Park as designated by the Park District on Exhibit A, attached
to and made a part of this Agreement (the "Licensed Space”), to conduct
the Event on the dafes and during the hours specified on Exhibit B, (the
"License Term") attached to and made part of this Agreement,

In lieu of a Rental/Usage Fee for use of the Licensed Space for the License
Term, Licensee shall list the Lisle Park Distict as an Event sponsor on all
publications and media where Event sponsors are identified,

Licensee shall reimburse Park District for all expenses incurred by Park District in
connection with the Event, including but not limited to all labor and materials
supplied by Park District for the Event. Payment of such expenses shall be
made by Licensee within five (§) days of a written invoice therefor from Park
District.

The Term of this Agreement shall commence on April 1. 2020 and, unless
terminated earlier as provided herein, shall terminate on Septembber 30, 2020.

l
000040



10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

The Park District will provide the Community Park East parking lot for
dignitaries, wvolunteers, vendors, officials or other individuals deemed
neceassary by the Licensee for the Event, During the Event, all vehicular traffic
will be restricted as designated by the Park District and Lisle Police
Department. Said restriction will not apply to emergency service vehicles,
Park District employees. paricipants and customers, or to the employees,
customers and contractors of businesses in the corporate park,

Securing parking areas for the Event will be the responsibility of Licensee,

Park District shall designate handicap-accessible parking spaces in the
Recreation Center East parking lot for the Event. Licensee shall not permit
vehicles other than vehicles displaying authorized handicap license plates or
placards to park in the spaces designated for handicap parking.

Licensee shall be sclely responsible for providing security police officers in a
number reascnably sufficient fo provide adequate security to enforce the
rules and regulations applicable to the Event, and to monitor and regulate
the conduct of Event participants during all operating hours of the Event,
Security police officers will be uniformed. sworn police officers, having
jurisdiction within the corporate limits of the Village of Lisle. The Vilage of Lisle
Police Department shall approval all on-site security plans.

Licensee shall obtain, at its sole cost and expense, off-site parking.

All barricades for street closure shall be provided at the sole cost and
expense of Licensee. The Park District will provide and erect snow fencing for
crowd control at the Event,

All vehicles requiring access to Park turf must be authorized by the Park
District's Superintendent of Parks, or his designee, prior to such access.

Licensee shall provide sanitation facilities adequate in numbers with an
appropriate number of ADA compliant units in a designated sanitation area
in the form of portable units. Licensee shall be responsible for servicing and
maintaining these units, including cleaning the interior of the units and
restocking supplies. Licensee shall provide a suitable number of hand
washing units in the sanitation area and shall be responsible for servicing and
maintaining all hand washing units and for providing lighting to the sanitation
and hand washing areas to the extent reasonably possible.

The Park District will provide garbage cans and picnic tables throughout the
Park during the Event. The Park District will also provide the labor to empty
garbage cans and pick-up litter during Event hours.

Licensee shall establish a written emergency evacuation plan for the Event in
case of inclement weather. This plan must be reviewed and approved by the
Park District Safety Committee staff and, upon approval, Licensee shall
provide copies of said plan to all persons associated with the operation of the
Event, including but not limited to the Lisle Police Department and Park
District. This plan shall be aftached to and incorporated as part of this
Agreement as Exhibit F.

2
000041



16.

17.

18.

Licensee will promptly notify Park District and the Lisle Police Department of
any occurrences or possible changes in the conduct of the Event, which
might affect the scope of the Event, or increase the responsibilities or liabilities,
or the costs fo the Village of Lisle. Lisle Police Deparment or Park District.
Licensee shall not make or permit any such change without pricr written
approval of all such affected entities and, if approved, shall be responsible for
any and all increased costs incurred by each such entity resulting from such
change. Llicensee shall comply fully with any and all conditions placed on
the approval of any such change.

Licensee shall be solely responsible and liable for any damage done to Park
District property beyond normal wear and tear resulting from the Event,
including any such domage caused in the course of the set-up and tear
down of the Event and the Fireworks Display, and shall fully reimburse Park
District for all costs incurred by Park District in remedying same, promptly upon
dermand by Park District.

Licensee shall have the sole responsibility and authority for contracting with the
Event vendors and exhibitors, and shall determine the fees to be charged Event
vendors and exhibitors. Pork District reserves the right to inspect the operations
of any and all Event vendors and/or exhibitors prior to and during the Event with
respect to their compliance with this Agreement.

Licensee shall require all Event vendors and exhibitors of the Event to meet all
applicable local, state and federal laws, regulations and ordinances including,
but not limited to: (ROT) Retailers' Occupational Tax (Sales Tax); (LCO) Licensed
Charitable Organizations; (IDR) llincis Department of Revenue requisites;
provisions for "BINGC" as applicable; and any other applicable local, state and
federal laws, regulations and ordinances.

All Event vendors and exhibitors are independent contractors of Licensee and
are not employees or agents of Licensee or Park District and Licensee shall
require each Event vendor and exhibitor to execute and sign a cerificate
and/or contract confirming this independent contractor relaticnship. Every
Event vendor and exhibitor shall also acknowledge that said vendor or exhibitor
is a third party and not a party to this Agreement.

As part of the Event, the Park District agrees to allow Licensee to construct and
operate a fireworks display ("Fireworks Display™) at a site located in the Park as
designated on Exhibit A (the "Fireworks Site™).

Q. Llicensee shall perform all services generally relating to or
affecting the delivery of the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall
discharge the Fireworks Display in a diligent and safe manner
consistent with generally accepted practices in the firework
display industry in the United States. The Fireworks Display shall be
under the supervision and direction of Licensee and not the Park
District. The Park District shall have no responsibility for such
supervision or direction.

P e T T



. The Fireworks Display wil be conducted in accordance with the
schedule set forth in Exhibit B.

. Licensee shall require the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks
Display to provide and maintain, at said vendor's own cost and
expense, insurance coverage in accordance with Exhibit E,
attached to and incorporated as part of this Agreement, and
shall require the vendor to otherwise comply with the requirements
of Section 19 of this Agreement with respect to providing said
insurance.

Licensee shall require the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks
Display to indemnify and hold harmiess the Park District and its
respective elected and appointed officials, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents in accordance with Exhibit E, Section Il

. Construction drawings and specifications for plaocement of
protective fence, mortar holes and ground displays shall be
provided to the Park District for its review and approval four (4)
weeks prior fo the commencement of any construction or
changes to the Park. Inspection of the Fireworks Site will be made
by the Park District and the Village of Lisle to ensure compliance of
construction drawings and specifications with Village ordinances.

Licensee shall be responsible, at its sole cost and expense, for the
selection and procurement of a vendor to exhibit the Fireworks
Display, Licensee is responsible for providing o frained and
experienced lead pyrotechnician who is propery licensed in the
State of lincis to supervise the Freworks Display's setup,
discharge, post firing, and cleanup, and shall provide such
additional technicians and assistants as may be necessary for
the safe and timely setup. discharge, and post-fiing clean-up of
the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall pay all wages. federal and
state taxes. occupational license tax, benefits, (including
unemployment, disakility, social security) of said pyrotechnician,
additional technicians and any other individuals hired to perform
the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall indermnify the hold the Park
District harmiless against any liability for any such payments.

. Llicensee shall procure, and timely provide the Park District with
evidence of validly existing appropriate fireworks permit for the
Fireworks Display as required by low. Licensee shall, at its own
expense, procure and timely provide the Park District with
evidence of all other federal, state, and local permits and
licenses necessary for the transportation, storage and discharge
of pyrotechnic materials for the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall
be responsible for and shal comply with all laws rules,
ordinances, or regulations of any and dll govemmental
authorities having  jurisdiction over the Fireworks Display,
including, but not limited to, the llinocis Fireworks Use Act (425
ILCS 35) and the Pyrotechnic Distribution and Operation
Licensing Act (225 ILCS 227). Licensee shall have sole and

4
000043



19

complete responsibility for safety conditions at the Fireworks Site
during setup. discharge, and cleanup of the Firewaorks Site.

Licensee shall comply with the performance requirements for the
Cutdoor Display of Fireworks s established by the MNational Fire
Protection Association (MFPA).

h. Llicensee shall be responsible for the timely transportation of all
pyrotechnic materials to the Fireworks Site in full complionce with
all applicable federal state, and local regulations and
ordinances regarding the transportation of explosive materials.
Licensee shall make no claims against the Park District for any
domage or loss relating to the transportation or storage of
pyrotechnic materials.

i. Licensee shall keep the Fireworks Sife free from waste or nuisance.
The Park District shall provide 50-gallon waste containers to be
placed at designated sites as determined by the Park District,
which upon being filed will be removed by the Park District,

j. At the conclusion of the Fireworks Display. Licensee shall ensure
that the Fireworks Site is thoroughly inspected by and that all
undischarged pyrotechnic materials and other fireworks-related
debris are safely rermoved from the Fireworks Site and properly
disposed of in accordance with all applicable lows, ordinances
and regulations. Licensee shall also remove all eguipment and
related materials from the Fireworks Site. Any hazardous materials
shall be disposed of in accordance with law.

k. Licensee wil provide the Park District with a list of names of all
persons qualified to set off the fireworks. No one whose name
does not appear on the list will be alowed behind the fence in the
Fireworks Site. Each person shall have the proper identification
displayed on his or her person. Anyone in the area in which the
Fireworks Display is to be set off without proper identification shall
be subject to arrest.

. The LUsle-Woodridge Fire Protection District will reasonably
determine if conditions are safe to begin the Fireworks Display. |If
the Lsle-Woodridge Fire Protection District determines that the
conditions are not safe, the Park District shall reserve the right solely
to reschedule the Fireworks Display with Licensee.

Licensee shall provide aond maintain at its cost, insurance coverage in
accordance with Exhibit C atfached to and made part of this Agreement.
Except as provided in Section 18c of this Agreement regarding the insurance
requirements for the Fireworks Display vendor, Licensee shall reguire all other
contractors, vendors and exhibitors participating in the Event to provide and
maintain at their own cost and expense, insurance coverage in accordance
with Exhibit D, attached to and incorporated as part of this Agreement.

000014



20.

21.

22,

23.

Proof of all insurance, including the insurance requirements for the Fireworks
Display vendor specified in Section 18c, shall be submitted to Park District prior
to May 31, 2019. Failure to provide said procf of insurance as provided herein
may result in Park District's immediate termination of this Agreement ond the
License granted hereunder.

Licensee shall indemnity and hold harmless the Park District and its elected
and appointed officials, officers, employees, volunteers and agents in
accordance with Exhibit C, Section Il

Additionally, Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmiess the Park District, its
commissioners, officers, employees, volunteers and agents against and frorm any
damages caused directly or indirectly by a cancellation and/or cessation of the
Event.

Licensee shall require all Event vendors and exhibitors to indemnify and hold
harmless the Park District and its respective elected and appointed officials,
officers, employees. volunteers and agents in accordance with Exhibit D,
Section Il.

In conducting the Event, Licensee shall comply fully and shall cause its
officers, employees, agents, contractors, volunteers and invitees to comply
fully with all applicable federal stote, county and local lows, rules and
regulations, including without limitation, Village ordinances regarding sound
amplification and noise levels. Licensee authorizes Park District staff to require
redirection of music or other sound or noise levels, Licensee shall obtain and
cause all contractors, vendors and exhibitors participating in the Event fo
obtain all necessary licenses, permits, approvals and inspections to conduct
the Event, including but not limited to any said license, permits, inspections or
approvals required from the DuPage County Public Health Department.
Licensee shall provide Park District with written confirmation of complionce
with and/or copies of such licenses, permits, inspections not less than five (5)
days prior to the commencement of the Event,

Each food vendor is solely responsible for items which the vendor offers for
sale and Licensee shall cause said food vendors to sign an affimation
certificate and/or contract exprassing that independence. Park District shall
have no responsibility to confirm this information with each vendor,

Park District reserves the right to alter the terms and conditions of the License.
or to terminate the License at any time, for purposes deemed necessary for
public safety or preservation of property or because Licensee has breached
any of its obligations under this Agreement. This Agreement may also be
terminated upon written mutual agreement of the Parties. upon twenty-one
(213 days prior written notice by Park District to Licensee, or as provided for in
Section 21 of this Agreement. In the event of said termination, Licensee shall
not be entitled to any fees or damages and the Park District shall have no
liability associated with said termination,

Prior to amanging for the use of any private parking lot, Licensee shall contact

the owner(s) in writing to notify soid business of the Event and to seek
permission for Event aftendees, volunteers and staff to park their vehicles in

006045



24,

25.

26,

27,

28.

31.

said businesses' parking lot(s) during the Event. If permission is not obidined
from a business, Licensee shall seek the recommendation of and cooperate
with, the business in developing and enforcing a plan for preventing parking
of vehicles in its parking lot during the Event. Licensee shall provide Park
District and the Vilage of Lisle Pcolice Department with all written
corespondence with each of the businesses, including the responses from
said businesses, for the purposes set forth in this paragraph.

Licensee shall provide appropriate levels of Emergency Medical Service Care
as designated by the Lisle/Woodridge Fire Protection District.

Audio communication must be provided at the expense of the Licensee and
remnain intact for the License Term with Park District staff and with security
police officers.

Licensee shall provide one (1) 10 x 20 food boothftent in the Riverview Food
Court for the Park District's Restaurant, Wheatstack, A Midwestern Eatery &
Tap. This booth will include the right to serve opproved food and one (1)
Licensee agpproved alcoholic beverage during the duration of the Event.
Wheatstack will follow the standard vendor Food & Beverage Agreement.

Mo waiver by the Parties of any default, breach, or variance of any terms,
conditions, and/or covenants of this Agreement shall be deemed fo be a
waiver of any omission, breach, default, and/or variance of the total
Agreement or of any other terrn, condition, or covenant contained in this
Agreement.

This Agreement is entered info solely for the benefit of the contracting parties,
and nothing in this Agreement is intfended, either expressly or impliedly, to
provide any right or benefit of any kind whatsoever to any person and/or
entity who is not a party to this Agreement or to acknowledge, establish or
impose any legal duty to any third party. Nothing herein shall be construed as
an express and/or implied waiver of any common law and/or statutory
immunities, defenses and/or privileges of the Park District and/or Licensee,
and/or any of their respective officials, officers and/or employees.

All nofices, covenants, requests, authorization aond approvals permitted or
required under this Agreement shall be In writing, signed and personally
delivered. or sent by registered or cerified mail, return receipt requested, to
the appropriate parties.

This Agreement shall be govemed by and construed in accordance with the
lows of the State of lllincis. Any suit or action arising under this Agreement shall
be commenced in the Circuit Court of DuPage County, lllinois.

The invalidity of any section, paragraph or subparagraph of this Agreement
shall not impair the validity of any other section, paragraph or subparagraph.
If any provision of this Agreement is determined to be unenforceable, such
provision shall be deemed severable and the Agreement may be enforced
with such provision severed or as modified by such court.

7
000016



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has caused this Agreement to be
executed by a duly authorized officer thereof as of the date first above written,

Dan Garvy, Director Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival Committee
LISLE PARK DISTRICT Representative
8

006047



EXHIBIT A

LICENSED SPACE/SITE PLAN

Elﬂf&' to the Skies -:F-Eérﬁrtl'ﬁfc

000018




EXHIBIT B

LICENSE TERM/SCHEDULE FOR EVENT
Monday, June 29-Tuesday July 30th
Setting up and logistics. Move equipment in and installing fencing. Camival will also
begin their set up on Monday.

Wednesday, July 1st
The carmival will be the only aspect of the festival open on this day. Times need to be

finalized however, we have discussed a 5:00 pm opening and an 11:00 pm closing.

This day will also be used to set up for festival activities, support systems and materials,

Thursday, July 2nd

The morning will be used to continue preparation for opening the festival on time.
We are currently planning for the festival o open at 3:00 pm with an 11:00 prm closing.
Fireworks are planned for approximately 9:45 pm.

Friday, July 3rd

We are currently planning for the festival to open at 11:00 am with an 11:00 prn closing.
Fireworks are planned for approximately 9:45 pm. The morming will be used for park
clean up. repairs or necessary modifications.

Saturday. July dth

We are currently planning for the festival to open at 11:00 am with an 11:00 pm closing.
Fireworks are planned for approximately 2:45 pm. The morning will be used for park
clean up. repairs or necessary modifications.

Sunday, July 5"
We will be using this day to break down and clean up Community Park.

Monday, July éth
We will be using this day to break down and begin the final clean-up of Community Park,

Our cbjective would be to have the clean-up complete. Qur goal will be to have the
park property back to an "as moved in condition” by the close of business day on
Tuesday, July 7th.

In the event of rain or other inclement weather, the Event will be shut down and re-
opened as determined by the Licensee and Park District, in consultation with the Vilage
of Lisle Police Department and the Lisle-Woodridge Fire Protection District. The Event,
and any portion thereof, will not be rescheduled if shut down due to inclement weather
or for any other regson.

000019



EXHIBIT C

LICENSEE IINSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Insurance

Licensee shall obtain insurance of the types and in the amounts listed below for
the purposes of insuring the Lisle Park District, Villoge of Lisle, and Lisle Community
School District 202,

A.

Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

Licensee shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if
necassary, commercial umbrella insurance with a limit of not less than
$1,000,000 each occurrence. If such CGL insurance contains a general
aggregate limit, it shall apply separately to this location,

CGL insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (150)
occumence form CG 00 01 10 93, or a substitute form providing eguivalent
coverage, premises, operations, independent contractors, products-
completed operations, personal injury and advertising injury, and liakbility
assumed under an insured contract (including the tort liability of another
assumed in a business contract),

Liquor liobility coverage shall also be provided with a limit of not less than
$1,000,000 per occurrence.

Park District shall be included as an insured under the CGL using 150
additional insured endorsement CG 20 26 or a substitute providing
equivalent coverage. and under the commercial umbrella, if any, This
insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect to any other
insurance or self-insurance afforded to Park District.

Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

If opplicable, Licensee shall maintain business auto liobility and, if
necessary, commercial umbrella liability insurance with a limit of not less
than $1,000,000 each accident. Such insurance shall cover liability arising
out of any auto including owned, hired and non-owned autos.

Business aufo insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (150)
formm CA 00 01, CA 00 05 CA 00 12, CA 00 20, or a substitute form
providing equivalent liability coverage. If necessary, the policy shall be
endorsed to provide contractual liaobility coverage equivalent fo that
provided in the 1990 and later editions of CA 00 01,

Workers Compensation Insurance (If applicable)

If applicable, Licensee shall maintain workers compensation and
employers liakility insurance. The commercial umbrella and/or employers

§
0000<0



ligbility limits shall not be less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily
injury by accident or 51,000,000 each employee for bodily injury by
disease,

If Park District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using
ISO additional insured endorsement CG 20 26 under the Commercial
General and Umbrella Liability Insurance required in this Contract, the
Licensee waives all rights against Park District and its officers, officials,
employees, volunteers and agents for recovery of damages arlsing out of
or incident to the Licensee’s use of the premises.

General Insurance Provisions
1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to using the Park, Licensee shall furnish Park District with a
certificate(s) of insurance and applicable policy endorsement(s),
executed by a duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing
compliance with the insurance requirements set forth above,

All certificates shall provide for 30 days written notice to Park District prior
to the cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to
therein. Written notice to Park District shall be by certified mail, retum
receipt requested.

Failure of Park District to demand such cerdificate, endorsement or other
evidence of full compliance with these insurance requirements or failure
of Park District to identify a deficiency from evidence that is provided shall
not be construed as a waiver of Licensee's obligation to rmaintain such
insurance.

Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting
Licensee from occupying the Park until such certificates or other evidence
that insurance has been placed in complete complionce with these
requirements is received and approved by Park District,

Failure to maintain the reguired insurance may result in fermination of this
Agreement ot Park District’s option.

Licensee shall provide certified copies of all insurance policies required
above within 10 days of Park District’s written request for said copies.

2. Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from A.M. Best, that rating
should be no less than A VIl using the most recent edition of the AM.
Best's Key Rating Guide. If the Best's rating is less than A VIl or a Best's
rating is not obtained. the Park District has the right to reject insurance
written by an insurer it deems unacceptable.

3. Cross-Liability Coverage

12
000021



If Licensee's liability policies do not contain the standard 1S0O separation of
insureds provision, or a substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed
to provide cross-liability coverage.

4. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the Park
District. At the option of the Park District, the Licensee may be asked to
eliminate such deductibles or self-insured refentions as respects the Park
District, its officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents or reguired
to procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and other related
costs including but not limited to investigations. claim administration and
defense expenseas.

Il. Indemnification

Licensee shall indemnify and hold harmless the Park District and its officers,
officials, employees, volunteers and agents from and against all claims,
damages, losses and expensas, including but not limited to legal fees
(attormey’s and paralegals’ fees and court costs), arising from or in any
way connected with () the use of the Park or of any business or activity
therecn, or any work or thing whatsoever done, or condition created in or
about the Park during the use; (i) any act, omission, wrongful act or
negligence of Licensee or any Licensee’s contractors or subcontractors,
or the parfners, directors, officers, agents, employees, invitees of Licensee
or Licensee’s contractors or subcontractors; (i) any accident, injury or
damage whatsoever occurring in or at the Park regardiess of whether or
not it is caused in part by a party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation
shall not be construed to negate, abridge or otherwise reduce any other
right or obligation of indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any
party or person described in this Paragraph. Lcensee shall similarly
protect, indemnify and hold and save harmiess the Park District, its
officers, employees, volunteers and agents against and from any and all
claims, costs, causes, actions and expenses including but not limited to
legal fees. incurred by reason of Licensee's breach of any of its
obligations under or Licensee’s default of any provision of the Agreement.

13
000022



EXHIBITD
VENDOR INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Insurance

Licensee shall require all vendors and exhibitors participating in the Event (collectively,
"WVendor to obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts listed below.

A.

Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if necessary,
commercial umbrella insurance with a limit of not less that $1,000,000 each
occurmence. If such CGL insurance containg a general aggregate limit, it shall
apply separately to this location,

CGEL insurance shall be writfen on Insurance Services Office (150) occumrence
from CG 00 01 10 93, or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage, and
shall cover liability arising from premises, operations, independent contractors,
products-completed cperations, personal injury and advertising injury, and liakility
assumed under an insured contract (including the tort liability of another
assumed in a business contract).

Vendor shall name the Park District, its commissionears, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents as additional insureds. Park District shall be included as an
insured under the CGL using 1SO additional insured endorsement CG 20 11 or a
substitute providing equivalent coverage, and under the commercial umbrella, if
any. This insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect to any other
insurance or self-insurance afforded to Park District,

Liguor Liability

If Vendor will be selling, serving or fumishing alcoholic beverages, liquor liability
coverage is also to be provided with a limit not less than $1,000,000 per
occurrence,

Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

If applicable, Vendor shall maintain business auto liability and, if necessary,
commercial umbrella liability insurance with a limit of not less than 51,000,000
each accident. Such insurance shall cover liability arising out of any auto
including cwned, hired and non-owned autos.

Business auto insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (15O form CA
00 01, CA 00 05, CA 00 12 CA 00 20, or o substitute form providing equivalent
liability coverage. If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provided
contractual liability coverage equivalent to that provided in the 1990 and later
editions of CA 00 01.

Workers Compensation Insurance (If Applicable)

14
000023



If applicable, Vendor shall maintain workers compensation and employers liakility
insurance. The commercial umbrella and/or employers liakility limits shall not be
less than $1,000,000 each accident for bodily injury by accident or $1,000,000
each employee for bodily injury by disease.

If Park District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using 1SO
additional insured endorsement CG 20 11 under the Commercial General and
Umbrella Liability Insurance reguired in this Contract, the Vendor waives all righis
against Park District and its commissioners, officers, officials, employees,
volunteers and agents for recovery of damages arising out of or incident to the
WVendor's use of the Park,

General Insurance Provisions
1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to the Commencement Date, Vendor shall fumish Park District with a
certificate(s) of insurance and applicable policy endorsement(s), executed by a
duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing compliance with the
insurance requirements set forth above.

All certificates shall provide for 30 days’ written notice to Park District prior to the
cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to therein. Written
notice to Park District shall be by cerified mail, return receipt requested.

Failure of Park District to demand such certificate, endorsement or other
evidence of full compliance with these insurance requirements or failure of Park
District to identify a deficiency from evidence that is provided shall not be
construed as a waiver of Vendor's obligation to maintain such insurance.

Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting Vendor from
occupying the Park until such certificates or other evidence that insurance has
been placed in complete compliance with these requirements and is received
and approved by Park District,

Failure to maintain the required insurance may result in termination of this
Agreement at Park District’s option.

Vendor shall provide cerified copies of all insurance policies required above
within 10 days of Park District’s written request for said copies.

2. Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from AM. Best, that rating should
be no less than A VIl using the most recent edition of the AM. Best’'s Key Rating
Guide. If the Best's rating is less than A VIl or a Best's rating is not obtained, the
Park District has the right to reject insurance written by an insurer it deems
unacceptable.

3. Cross-Liability Coverage

15
000024



If Vendor's liability policies do not contain the standard IS0 separation of insured’s
provision, or a substantially similar clause. they shall be endorsed to provide cross-
liakility coverage.

4. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the Park District, At
the option of the Park District, the Vendor may be asked to eliminate such
deductibles or self<insured reftentions s respects the Park District, its
commissioners, officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents or required to
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and other reloted costfs
including but not limited to investigations. claims administration and defense
EXpensas.

Indemnification

To the extent permitted by law, Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmiess the
Park District, and the Village of Lisle, their elected and appointed officials and
officers and their employees, volunteers and agents from and against all claims,
damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to legal fees (attorneys'
and paralegals' fees and court costs), arising out of or resulting from the Vendor's
activities and obligations pursuant to this Agreement, provided that any such
claim, damage, loss or expense (i) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease
or death, or injury to or destruction of tangible property, and (i) is caused in
whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act or omission of the Vendor, or
the Vendor's directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, invitees or anyone
for whose acts any of them may be liable, regardless of whether or not it is
caused in part by a Party indemnified hereunder. Such cobligation shall not be
construed to negate, abridge or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of
indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this
paragraph. Vendor shall similardy protect, indemnify and hold and save harmless
the Park District, its commissioners. officers, employees, volunteers and agents
against and from any and all claims, costs, causes, actions and expenses
including but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of Vendor's breach of
any of its obligations under or Vendor's default of any provision of the Agreement.

16
000025



EXHIBITE

FIREWORKS DISPLAY VENDOR INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION REQUIREMENTS

Insurance

Licensee shall require the vendor selected to exhibit the Fireworks Display (the "Vendor)
to obtain and maintain insurance of the types and in the amounts listed below.

A.

Commercial General and Umbrella Liability Insurance

Vendor shall maintain commercial general liability (CGL) and, if necessary,
commercial umbrella insurance with a limit of not less than $5.000,000 each
occurrence, and specifically including liability arising out of pyrotechnic/fireworks
display. If such CGL insurance contains a general aggregate limit, it shall apply
separately to this location.

CGL insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (150) occumence
frorm CG 00 01 10 93, or a substitute form providing equivalent coverage, and
shall cover liobility arising from pyrotechnic/freworks displays, premises,
operations, independent contractors, products-completed operations, personal
injury and advertising injury. and liability assumed under an insured contfract
(including the tort liability of another assumed in a business contract).

Vendor shall name the Park District, its commissioners, officers, employees,
volunteers and agents as additional insureds. Park District shall be included as an
insured under the CGL using IS0 additional insured endorsement CG 20 11 ora
substitute providing equivalent coverage, and under the commercial umbrellg, if
any. This insurance shall apply as primary insurance with respect to any other
insurance or self-insurance afforded to Park District,

Business Auto and Umbrella Liability Insurance

if applicable, Vendor shall maintain business auto liabllity and, if necessary,
commercial umbrella liability insurance with a limit of not less than $1,000,000
each accident. Such insurance shall cover liability arising out of any auto
including owned, hired and non-owned autos.

Business auto insurance shall be written on Insurance Services Office (ISO form CA
00 01, CA 00 05, CA 00 12, CA 00 20, or a substitute form providing equivalent
liability coverage. |If necessary, the policy shall be endorsed to provided
contractual liability coverage equivalent to that provided in the 1990 and later
editions of CA0001.

Workers Compensation Insurance (If Applicable)

If applicable, Vendor shall maintain workers compensation and employers liability
insurance. The commercial umbrella and/or employers liability limits shall not be
less than 51,000,000 each accident for bodily injury by accident or $1,000,000
each employee for bodily injury by disease.

17
000026



If Park District has not been included as an insured under the CGL using 1SO
additional insured endorsement CG 20 11 under the Commercial General and
Umbrella Liability Insurance required in this Contract, the Vendor waives all rights
against Park District and its commissioners, officers, officials, employees,
volunteers and agents for recovery of domages arising ocut of or incident to the
Vendor's use of the Park.

General Insurance Provisions
1. Evidence of Insurance

Prior to the Commencement Date, Vendor shall furnish Park District with o
certificate(s) of insurance and applicable policy endorsermnent(s). executed by a
duly authorized representative of each insurer, showing compliance with the
insurance requirernents set forth above.

All cerificates shall provide for 30 days’ written notice to Park District prior to the
cancellation or material change of any insurance referred to therein, Written
notice to Park District shall be by certified mail, return receipt requested.

Failure of Park District to demand such cerificate, endorsement or other
evidence of full compliance with these insurance requirements or fallure of Park
District to identify a deficiency from evidence that is provided shall not be
construed as a waiver of Vendor's obligation to maintain such insurance.

Park District shall have the right, but not the obligation, of prohibiting Vendor from
occupying the Park until such certificates or other evidence that insurance has
been placed in complete complionce with these requirements and is received
and approved by Park District,

Failure to maintain the required insurance may result in termination of this
Agreement at Park District’s option.

Vendor shall provide certified copies of all insurance policies reguired above
within 10 days of Park District’s written request for said copies.

2. Acceptability of Insurers

For insurance companies which obtain a rating from A.M. Best, that rating should
be no less than A VIl using the most recent edition of the AM, Best's Key Rating
Guide. If the Best's rating is less than A VIl or a Best's rating is not obtained, the
Park District has the right fo reject insurance written by an insurer it deems
unacceptable,

3. Cross-Lliability Coverage

If Vendor's liability policies do not contain the standard 150 separation of insured’s
provision, or a substantially similar clause, they shall be endorsed to provide cross-
liability coverage.

4. Deductibles and Self-Insured Retentions

18
0006027



Any deductibles or self-insured retentions must be declared to the Park District. At
the option of the Park Distict, the Vendor may be asked to eliminate such
deductibles or self-insured retentions s respects the Park District, its
commissioners, officers, officials, employees, volunteers and agents or required to
procure a bond guaranteeing payment of losses and other related costs
including but not limited to investigations, claims administration and defense
expenses.

Indemnification

To the extent permitted by law, Vendor shall indemnify and hold harmless the
Park District, and the Village of Lisle, their elected and appointed officials and
officers and their employees, volunteers and agents from and against all claims,
damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited fo legal fees (attorneys'
and paralegals' fees and court costs), arising out of or resulting from the Vendor's
activities and obligations pursuant to this Agreement, provided that any such
claim, damage, loss or expense (j) is attributable to bodily injury, sickness, disease
or death, or injury to or destruction of tangible property. and (i) is caused in
whale or in part by any negligent or wrongful act or omission of the Vendor, or
the Vendor's directors, officers, agents, employees, volunteers, invitees or anyone
for whose acts any of them may be liable. regardless of whether or not it is
caused in part by a Party indemnified hereunder. Such obligation shall not be
construed to negate, abridge or otherwise reduce any other right or obligation of
indemnity which would otherwise exist as to any party or person described in this
paragraph. Vendor shall similarly protect, indemnify and hold and save harmless
the Park District, its commissioners, officers, employees, volunteers and agents
against and from any and dll claims. costs, causes, actions and expenses
including but not limited to legal fees, incurred by reason of Vendot's breach of
any of its obligations under or Vendor's default of any provision of the Agreement.

19
000028



EXHIBIT F
2020 LISLE EYES TO THE SKIES FESTIVAL EMERGENCY EVACUATION PLAN
Activation

The Emergency Evacuation Plan (EEP) will be activated by the Lisle Eyes to the Skies
Festival Committee upon notification from the Lisle Police Department and/or the Lisie-
Woodridge Fire Protection District. Members of the Committee who can be notified
include Chairman, Co-Chair, and Past Chairman. One or more of these Committes
members will be on site and reachable through our headquarters trailer af all times.

Method of Notifying the Public

The attendees at the Eves to the Skies Festival will be notified in five ways in the event of
an emergency and the need to evacuate the premises:

1.  Loudspeaker announcements:
Cornmittee representatives at the stages will be notified by Chairman or one of
the afore-mentioned Committee members to begin making announcermeants.

s Loudspeaker announcements will be relayed throughout the park
from our headguarters office troiler located in the High School
parking lot just west of the food court. A new high-tech wireless
public address system will allow us to relay messages throughout
the park using more than 15 pre-installed speakers.

¢ The Officer of the Day wil make the announcements from our
headquarters trailer. The Officers of the Day are committee
members who work four-hour shifts coordinating all festival
activities. An Officer of the Day has been assigned according to
the following schedule:

Wednesday, July 1: 3:00 PM to 11:00PM
Thursday, July 2: 12:00 PM to 11:00 PM
Friday. July 3: 12:00 PM to 11:00 PM
Saturday, July 4: 12:00 PM to 11:00 PM

Security Headquarters, located next to the Festival Headquarters trailer. will be notified in
person by the Officer of the Day to close down the entrances to the park so that no
additional visitors are admitted. Experienced security officers with pelice training will
always be on site to coordinate any emergency actions required.

At least one security person is located at each gate entering the festival. Along with
stopping admittance, Security will be sure each gate is opened and the ticket booths
moved to the side (if necessary) so that visitors can leave the park unimpeded. Each
member of the security staff caries a two-way radio and is reachable from the security
headguarters.

2. The Festival headquarters trailer will notify its staff on duty at the remote parking
lats to stop buses loading in the parking lots for trips to the Festival. Instead, the
buses will be directed to go directly to the festival site to help in bringing visitors
back to their cars in the remote parking lots.

3. Chairman or the Officer of the Day will notify the camival management and staff
to close the rides so that visitors can begin leaving the carmival area. Lisle police

20
000029



will send a uniformed representative to the camival site to be sure the rides are

shut down.

4. Festival committee members on site will be notified by cell phone or two-way
radio and word-of-mouth to begin personally noftifying groups of visitors of the
need to leave the site and direct them to the nearast exit or closest shuttle bus

stop.

Emergency Exits

Security and festival volunteers will open emergency exits upon notification via their cell
phones or two-way radios by Palmer or Berg. Security personnel staff each of the gates
listed below during festival operating hours.

In the event of extreme weather, Fire District personne!l will open the Lisle Senior High
School for use by festival visitors, workers, and staff.

south Area

short Street

Carnival

MNorth Areq

West Areq

A gated 20-foot wide emergency exit wil be opened at the
southwest comer at the end of the bike path on the west side of
the DuPage River.

The 8-foot wide wooden bridge south of Short Sireet on the east
side will have its gate opened for emergency evacuation. There is
no fence in this area. The river is used as a border.

The 10-foot wide foot bridge 100 yards south of Short Street will be
used. Securty will move the tables used to control enfrance and
exit from the festival and move the tickets booths (if necessary) so
that the maximum number of people possible can exit. There are
no gates at this entrance.

The 40-foot wide main festival entrance on the west side of Short
Street will be used. Al barriers, including the ticket booths and
tables, will be moved so that the maoximum number of people
possible can exit, There are no gates at this entrance.

The north, south and west sides of the carmnival are open for
disbursement throughout the park, There are no gates.

Security personnel will remove the tables used to control entry
across the path that runs alongside the Metra train tracks, there is
no gate at this entrance.

At the North Music Hill, tables set out to control the east and west
side enfrances to the area will be moved to allow easy exit from
the hill area. There will be no gates at either of these locations.

At the North Music Hill, the wooden bridge over the ponds will be
utilized as another exit,

Visitors can also leave the park through the Lisle Senior High
School.

Security personnel will direct both the concert goers and visitors to
the food court to exit using both sides of the parking lot in front of
the high school to the east entrance to the festival and to the
entrance o the vendor lot on the east side of the High School.

21
000030



Bus Pick Ups

A fleet of school buses will be activated to help crowds leave the area, These buses will
pick up passengers at the intersection of University Avenue and Short Street. The Bus
Coordinator, under the direction from the Officer of the Day and the Lisle Police
Departrment, will coordinate these buses and their safe passage back to the parking lots
that we are using this year.

Committee volunteers who have cell phones will staff the two parking lots continually.
They will coordinate directing the traffic safely form each parking lot to the street where
Lisle Police will then take control of traffic management,

Security

Security personnel hired by the festival and additional volunteers will be instrumental in
maiking this plan functional. They are experts at crowd control and they will be stationed
at each exit to be sure people leave the park in an orderly manner. They will also work
with the Lisle Police to aid in traffic control both leaving the park and in directing
automobiles leaving the parking lots.

000031



2020 Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival
Emergency Plan to Clear the Floodway in case of Flood Threat

Activation

The Emergency Plan to Clear the Floodway in Case of Flood Threat will be activated by
the Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival Committee upon nofification from the Lisle Police
Department and/or the Lsle-Woodridge Fire Protection District,.  Members of the
Committee who can be notified include Chairman, Co-Chair, and Past Chairman, One
or more of these Committee members will be on site and reachable through our
headquarters trailer at all times. One or more phone numbers for this Committee thot
are available 24/7 are required to be provided to the Lisle Police Department pricr to the
start of the event.

The floodway must be cleared if Community Park is in danger of flooding, since water
within the floodway moves swiftly and will cause equipment and supplies to be swept
downstream. This equipment and supplies may create a blockage to flow and thus
worsen flooding and cause damage to life, health or property that would not otherwise
exist, or may cause environmental contamination. The floodway is depicted in pink on
the attached map. Areas shaded blue are in the flood fringe.

Method of Nofifying Vendors and Festival Paricipants

The vendors or others at the Eyes to the Skies Festival who have equipment erected or
stored with floodway areas will be nofified by the Lisle Eyes to the Skies Festival
Committee in the event that flooding threatens Community Park and the need to clear
the floodway areas. Once notified, all equipment and supplies such as tents, coolers,
refrigerators, cooking equipment, food service supplies, food, etc. shall be removed from
the floodway area within 3 hours of notification.

It shall be the responsibility of the Lisle Eves to the Skies Festival Committee to clear the
floodway upon notification.  All items should be removed o high ground, outside of the
floodplain (pink and blue areas on map) if at all possible, but ot least fo outside of the
floodway (outside of the pink areq). per the attoched map. Areos outside of the
floodplain that are readily accessible to Community Park are the parking lot located
north of and west of the Community Center at 1825 Short Street and the parking lot
located north of the Lisle Senicr High School at 1800 Short Street.

000032



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 18, 2020
Re: Ordinance 20-02, an ordinance amending certain provisions of the Lisle Park District’s

Non-Discrimination and Anfi-Harassment Policy

There are three mandated revisions required for our Employee Handbook. They are:
* Updating our anfi-harassment policy to include elected officials.
e Equal Employment Opportunity Policy to address gender identity
e Victims Economic Security and Safety Act to provide greater clarification for the employee.

The Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy requires the adoption of ordinance, which
immediately follows this memo.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Ordinance 20-02, an ordinance amending certain provisions of
the Lisle Park District’s Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy




LISLE PARK DISTRICT
ORDINANCE NO. 20-02

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF LISLE PARK DISTRICT’S NON-
DISCRIMINATION AND ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY

WHEREAS, the lllinois General Assembly recently enacted Public Act 101-0221, effective
August 9, 2019, which creates the Workplace Transparency Act (“Act”); and

WHEREAS, pursuant to the Act, within 6 months from the effective date, every
governmental unit not subject to the jurisdiction of a State or local Inspector General shall
adopt an ordinance or resolution amending its sexual harassment policy to provide for a
mechanism for the reporting and independent review of allegations of sexual harassment made
against an elected official of the governmental unit by another elected official of the
governmental unit; and

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District (“Park District”) previously adopted an Employee
Handbook, as revised from time to time, that, among other things, contains a Non-
Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy; and

WHEREAS, the Park District, a governmental unit as that term is defined under the Act,
desires to amend its Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy to in order to comply with
the Act and implement a process for reporting and reviewing claims of sexual harassment by
and between elected officials.

NOW, THEREFORE be it and it is hereby ordained by the Board of Park Commissioners of
the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, as follows:

Section 1: The Park Board hereby finds that all of the recitals contained in the preamble to this
Ordinance are true and correct and hereby incorporates said preambles in this Ordinance as if fully set
forth herein.

Section 2: The Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy located in the Park
District’s Employee Handbook is hereby amended by adding the following language:

Harassment Allegations By Elected Officials Against Other Elected Officials

Alleged harassment by one elected official against another can be reported to the District's
Board President. If the Board President is the person reporting the harassment or is implicated
by the allegation, the report can be made to any other District commissioner. If a complaint is
made against an elected official of the District by another elected official of the District under
this Section, the matter must be referred to the District's legal counsel. The allegations of the
complaint will be thoroughly investigated through an independent review, which may include
referring the matter to a qualified, independent attorney or consultant to review and investigate
the allegations. Further, if warranted (as determined, where possible, by a committee of the




other commissioners who are not the reporting official or the official who is the subject of the
complaint), reasonable remedial measures will be taken.

The foregoing changes, and all other proposed changes, are included in the revised Non-
Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy attached hereto as Exhibit A, and are hereby
approved.

Section 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage, as
provided by law.

Section 5: All prior ordinances, resolutions, motions, and orders in conflict herewith are
hereby repealed to the extent of the conflict.

Passed this 20" day of February, 2020, upon roll call vote as follows:

Ayes:

Nays:

Absent:

Abstain:
President, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District

Attest:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District



State of lllinois )
County of DuPage )

SECRETARY'S CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am Secretary of the Board of Park Commissioners of
the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, and as such official, | am keeper of the records,
ordinances, files and seal of said Park District.

| further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete copy of Ordinance No. ,
titled,

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CERTAIN PROVISIONS OF LISLE PARK DISTRICT’S NON-
DISCRIMINATION AND ANTI-HARASSMENT POLICY

adopted at a duly called Regular Meeting of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, held at Lisle, lllinois, in said District at 7:00 p.m. on the 20" day of February, 2020.

| do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance were
conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that said
meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location at which said meeting was held and at the principal office of
the Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that said meeting was
called and held in strict compliance with the provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of
Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of lllinois, as
amended, and that the Board has complied with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code
and with all of the procedural rules of the Board.

in witness whereof, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said Lisle Park District,
llinois, this 20™ day of February, 2020.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Lisle Park District



EXHIBIT A

Revised Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

PARK DISTRICT
Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13, 2020
Re: Employee Handbook Revisions

There are three mandated revisions required for our Employee Handbook. They are:
* Updating our anti-harassment policy to include elected officials.
e Equal Employment Opportunity Policy to address gender identity
e Victims Economic Security and Safety Act to provide greater clarification for the employee.

All three policy revisions have been made by Park District Management Agency (PDRMA). The non-
discrimination and anti-harassment policy requires adoption by ordinance. The others can be made
through an ordinary motion, follow this memo and are presented for your consideration.

Recommended Motion: Move to approve the Equal Employment Opportunity Policy and Victims
Economic Security and Safety Act as presented.




Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy

Introduction

The District is committed to a work environment in which all individuals are treated with respect and dignity.
Each individual has the right to work in a professional atmosphere that prohibits discriminatory practices,
including harassment. Therefore, the District expects that all relationships among persons in the workplace will
be business-like and free of bias, prejudice and harassment.

It is the responsibility of each and every employee, intern, officer, official, commissioner or board member,
agent, volunteer, and vendor of the District, as well as anyone using the District's facilities, to refrain from
sexual and other harassment. The District will not tolerate sexual or any other type of harassment of or by
employees, interns, elected officials, or any other person in an employee's work environment. Actions, words,
jokes, or comments based on an individual's actual or perceived gender (including gender identity or
expression), sex, race, color, national origin, citizenship status, ancestry, marital status, veteran status, genetic
information, unfavorable discharge from military service or military status, age, religion, disability, sexual
orientation, civil union partnership, order of protection status, pregnancy, childbirth, or a medical condition
related to pregnancy or childbirth, or any other legally protected characteristic will not be tolerated.

This policy should not, and may not, be used as a basis for excluding or separating individuals because of his
or her actual or perceived gender (including gender identity or expression), sex, sexual orientation, civil union
partnership, race, color, national origin, citizenship status, ancestry, marital status, veteran status, genetic
information, unfavorable discharge from military service or military status, age, religion, disability, order of
protection status, pregnancy, childbirth, or a medical condition related to pregnancy or childbirth, or any other
protected characteristic, from participating in business or work-related social activities or discussions in order
to avoid allegations of harassment. The law and policies of the District prohibit disparate treatment based on
an individual's actual or perceived gender (including gender identity or expression), sex, sexual orientation,
civil union partnership, race, color, national origin, citizenship status, ancestry, marital status, veteran status,
genetic information, unfavorable discharge from military service or military status, age, religion, disability, order
of protection status, pregnancy, childbirth, or 2 medical condition related to pregnancy or childbirth, or any
other protected characteristic, with regard to terms, conditions, privileges and prerequisites of employment.
The prohibition against harassment, discrimination and retaliation are intended to complement and further
these policies, not to form the basis of an exception to them.

In addition to this Policy and the agency's EEQ Policy, the District provides training on discrimination,
harassment and retaliation to its employees at or near the time of hire and annually thereafter.

Definitions of Harassment

1. Sexual harassment may occur whenever there are unwelcome sexual advances, requests for sexual
favors, or any other verbal, physical, or visual conduct of a sexual nature when:

a. Submission to the conduct is made either implicitly or explicitly a condition of the individual's
employment;

000038



b. Submission to or rejection of the conduct is used as the basis for an employment decision
affecting the individual; or

¢. The harassment has the purpose or effect of interfering with the individual's work performance or
creating an environment that is intimidating, hostile, or offensive to the individual.

Sexual harassment may include a range of subtle and not so subtle behaviors and may involve
individuals of the same or different gender or sex. Depending on the circumstances, these
behaviors may include, but are not limited to: unwanted sexual advances or requests for sexual
favors; sexual jokes and innuendo; verbal abuse of a sexual nature; commentary about an
individual's body, sexual prowess or sexual deficiencies; leering; catcalls or touching; insulting or
obscene comments or gestures; display or circulation in the workplace of sexually suggestive
objects or pictures (including through e-mail); and other physical, verbal or visual conduct of a
sexual nature.

2. Harassment on the basis of any other protected characteristic is also strictly prohibited. Under this policy,
harassment is unwelcome verbal or physical conduct that denigrates or shows hostility or aversion toward an
individual because of an individual's actual or perceived race, color, religion, gender (including gender identity
or expression), sex, sexual orientation, civil union partnership, age, national origin, citizenship status, ancestry,
marital status, veteran status, genetic information, unfavorable discharge from military service or military
status, disability, order of protection status, pregnancy, childbirth, or a medical condition related to childbirth or
pregnancy, or any other characteristic protected by law, or that of an individual's relatives, friends or
associates, and that: (i) has the purpose or effect of creating an intimidating, hostile or offensive work
environment; (i) has the purpose or effect of unreasonably interfering with an individual's work performance; or
(iii) otherwise adversely affects an individual's employment opportunities.

Harassing conduct includes, but is not limited to: epithets, slurs or negative stereotyping; threatening,
intimidating or hostile acts; denigrating jokes and display or circulation in the workplace of written or graphic
material that denigrates or shows hostility or aversion toward an individual or group (including through e-mail).

Conduct prohibited by these policies is unacceptable in the workplace and in any work-related setting outside
the workplace, such as during business trips, professional conferences, business meetings, business-related
social events and any other location where the individual is assigned to perform his or her job duties.

Note | Any employeel intern engaging in practices or conduct constituting
sexual harassment, discrimination, harassment, or retaliation (as
discussed later in this policy) of any kind will be subject to
disciplinary action, up to and including discharge.

Retaliation Is Prohibited

The District prohibits retaliation against any individual because he or she reports discrimination, harassment,
or retaliation, participates in an investigation of such reports, and/or who files a charge of discrimination,
harassment, or retaliation. Retaliation against an individual for reporting harassment, discrimination, or
retaliation, for participating in an investigation of a claim of harassment, discrimination, or retaliation, or for
filing a charge of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation is a serious violation of this policy and, like
harassment or discrimination itself, will be subject to disciplinary action, up to and including termination of
employment,

In addition to the District's prohibition on retaliation, various state and federal laws prohibit retaliation for
reports of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation. For instance, protections against retaliation exist under

000035




the lllinois Human Rights Act, and, depending on the circumstances, protections against retaliation may exist
under the lllinois Whistleblower Act and/or the State Officials and Employee Ethics Act.

Complaint Reporting Procedure

The District strongly urges the reporting of all incidents of discrimination, harassment or retaliation, regardless
of the offender's identity or position. This policy applies to all full-time, part-time, temporary, and seasonal
employees and interns. Early reporting and intervention have proven to be the most effective method of
resolving actual or perceived incidents of harassment, discrimination, or retaliation. Therefore, while no fixed
reporting period has been established, the Park District strongly urges the prompt reporting of complaints or
concerns so that rapid and constructive action can be taken.

The availability of this reporting procedure does not preclude individuals who believe they are being subjected
to harassing, discriminatory, or retaliatory conduct from promptly advising the offender that the offender's
behavior is unwelcome and requesting that it be discontinued. However, nothing in this policy will require
individuals who believe they are being subjected to harassing, discriminatory, or retaliatory behavior to so
advise the offender.

If you experience or witness harassment, discrimination, or retaliation of any kind, you should deal with the
incident(s) as directly and firmly as possible by clearly communicating your position to your immediate
supervisor, your department head, the Human Resources Manager and/or the Director. You should also
document or record each incident (what was said or done, by whom, the date, time and place, and any
witnesses to the incident). Written records such as letters, notes, memos, texts, social media postings, tweets,
e-mails, and telephone messages can strengthen documentation. It is not necessary that the discrimination,
harassment, or retaliation be directed at you to make a complaint.

= Direct Communication with Offender: If there is harassing, discriminatory, or retaliatory behavior in the
workplace, and if you feel comfortable doing so, you should directly and clearly express your objection
to the offending person(s) regardless of whether the behavior is directed at you. If you are the
harassed individual, and if you feel comfortable doing so, you should also clearly state that the conduct
is unwelcome and the offending behavior must stop. However, you are not required to directly confront
the person who is the source of your report, question, or complaint before notifying any of those
individuals listed below. Further, you are not required to directly confront the person who is the source
of your report, question, or complaint if you feel uncomfortable doing so. The initial message may be
oral or written, but documentation of the notice should be made. If subsequent messages are needed,
they should be put in writing.

= Report to Supervisory and Administrative Personnel: At the same time direct communication is
undertaken, or in the event you feel threatened or intimidated by the offending person, you should
promptly report the offending behavior to your immediate supervisor, your Department Head or the
Superintendent of the Department. If you feel uncomfortable doing so, or if your immediate supervisor
and/or Department Head and/or Superintendent are the source of the problem, condones the problem
or ignores the problem, please report the conduct directly to the Human Resources Manager. If the
Human Resources Manager is the source of the problem, condones the problem, or ignores the
problem, you should immediately report the incident or incidents in writing directly to the Director.

= Report to Director/President of the Board: An individual may also report incidents of harassment,
discrimination, or retaliation directly to the Director. If your complaint alleges harassment,
discrimination, or retaliation by the Director, or if the Director condones the problem or ignores the
problem, you should immediately report the incident or incidents in writing directly to the President of
the Board.

000036



= Complaint Against A Board Member; If a complaint is made about alleged discrimination, harassment
or retaliation by an elected official of the District, such as a Commissioner, the allegations should be
reported to the Human Resources Manager, the Director, the President of the Board, or any other
Board member not involved in the alleged discrimination, harassment or retaliation. If a complaint is
made against an elected official of the District under this Section, the matter must be referred to the
District's legal counsel. The complaint and any investigation into the complaint will be thoroughly
investigated by the Human Resources Manager (or his or her designee) or an independent attorney or
consultant and will be independently reviewed by a committee made up of other Board members who
are not the subject of the allegations.

When an allegation of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation is reported, an investigation will be
conducted within a prompt period of time and appropriate remedial action will be taken when an
allegation is determined to be substantiated. At no time will personnel involved in the alleged
discrimination, harassment, or retaliation conduct the investigation.

Mothing in this policy precludes a report of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation to the lllinois
Department of Human Rights, which is the State agency responsible for enforcing the lllincis Human
Rights Act, as described in the “Conclusion” section below. Further, the IDHR maintains a hotline for
confidential reports of sexual harassment: 877-236-7703.

Harassment Allegations Against Non-Employees/Third Parties

If you make a complaint alleging harassment, discrimination, or retaliation against an agent, vendor, supplier,
contractor, volunteer or person using District programs or facilities, the Director (or his or her designee) will
promptly investigate the incident(s) and determine the appropriate remedial action, if any. The District will take
reasconable efforts to protect you from further contact with such persons when warranted or will take other
reasonable steps to remediate the situation.

Important Notice To | Individuals who have experienced conduct they believe is contrary to
All Employees this policy have an obligation to take advantage of the complaint
reporting procedure.

Harassment Allegations By Elected Officials Against Other Elected Officials

Alleged harassment by one elected official against another can be reported to the District's Board President. If
the Board President is the person reporting the harassment or is implicated by the allegation, the report can be
made to any other District commissioner. |f a complaint is made against an elected official of the District by
another elected official of the District under this Section, the matter must be referred to the District’'s legal
counsel. The allegations of the complaint will be thoroughly investigated through an independent review,
which may include referring the matter to a qualified, independent attorney or consultant to review and
investigate the allegations. Further, if warranted (as determined, where possible, by a committee of the other
commissioners who are not the reporting official or the official who is the subject of the complaint), reasonable
remedial measures will be taken.

Harassment Of Non-Employees

Harassment of non-employees by employees is strictly forbidden and will be subject to discipline, up to and
including termination. If a non-employee has a complaint of harassment, the non-employee should notify the
Park District's Human Resources Manager. If the Human Resources Manager is implicated by the allegation,

R 00600237 -



the report can be made to the Director of the District. If both the Human Resources Manager and the Director
are implicated by the allegation, the report can be made to the Board President. The allegations of the
complaint will be thoroughly investigated by the Human Resources Manager, Director, or Board President (or
his or her designee) as appropriate and, if warranted, reasonable remedial measures will be taken. For the
purposes of this Section, “non-employee” means a person who is not otherwise an employee of the agency
and is directly performing services for the employer pursuant to a contract with the employer,; it includes
contractors and consultants.

Responsibility of Supervisors and Witnesses

Any supervisory or managerial employee who becomes aware of any possible sexual or other harassment,
discrimination, and/or retaliation of or by any individual should immediately advise the Human Resources
Manager, and the Human Resources Manager (or his or her designee) will investigate the conduct promptly
and take prompt remedial action if the allegations are substantiated.

All individuals are encouraged to report incidents of harassment, discrimination, and retaliation, regardless of
who the offender may be or whether or not you are the intended victim.

The Investigation

Any reported allegations of harassment, discrimination, or retaliation will be investigated promptly. The District
will make every reasonable effort to conduct an investigation in a responsible and confidential manner.
However, it is impossible to guarantee absolute confidentiality, as the District must be able to fully investigate
and take prompt remedial action when necessary. The investigation may include individual interviews with the
parties involved, and where necessary, with individuals who may have observed the alleged conduct or may
have other knowledge relevant to the allegations. The District reserves the right and hereby provides notice
that third parties may be used to investigate claims of harassment, discrimination, or retaliation. You must
cooperate in any investigation of workplace wrongdoing or risk disciplinary action, up to and including
termination of employment.

Responsive Action

After investigation, the District will determine whether a complaint of harassment, discrimination or retaliation
has been substantiated or not based on a review of the facts and circumstances of each situation. Misconduct
constituting a violation of this policy (such as engaging in harassment, discrimination, or retaliation), will be
dealt with appropriately. Appropriate responsive action for a substantiated complaint may include, by way of
example only: training, referral to counseling, and/or disciplinary action (such as warning, reprimand,
withholding of a promotion or pay increase, reassignment, temporary suspension without pay or termination of
employment), as the District believes appropriate under the circumstances.

False and Frivolous Complaints

Given the possibility of serious consequences for an individual accused of sexual or other harassment,
discrimination, or retaliation, complaints made in bad faith or otherwise false and frivolous charges are
considered severe misconduct and may result in disciplinary action, up to and including dismissal.

— 000038 o



Conclusion

In summary, employees have a right to: be free from unlawful discrimination, harassment or retaliation in the
workplace (see this Policy and the agency’s EEO Paolicy); file a charge of discrimination, harassment or
retaliation (see this Policy); and obtain reasonable accommodations, such as those based on pregnancy,
childbirth, or medical conditions related to pregnancy or childbirth (see the agency's ADA Policy and
Pregnancy Discrimination Policy).

While we hope to be able to resolve any complaints of discrimination, harassment, or retaliation within the
District, we acknowledge your right to contact the lllinois Department of Human Rights (IDHR) at the James R.
Thompson Center, 100 West Randolph Street, Suite 10-100, Chicago, lllinois 60601, about filing a formal
complaint. The IDHR also has a reporting hotline, which includes a method for the intake of anonymous phone
calls regarding allegations of sexual harassment. If the IDHR determines that there is sufficient evidence of
harassment to proceed further, it will file a complaint with the lllincis Human Rights Commission (HRC),
located at the same address on the fifth floor. If the IDHR does not complete its investigation within 365 days,
you may file a complaint directly with the HRC between the 365" and the 395" day.

e 000039 - -



Equal Employment Opportunity Policy

Equal Employment Opportunity has been, and will continue to be, a fundamental principle at the District, where
employment is based upon personal capabilities and qualifications without discrimination because of an
individual's actual or perceived race, color, religion, sex, gender (including gender identity and expression),
age, national origin, citizenship status, ancestry, marital status, veteran status, disability, sexual orientation,
genetic information, unfavorable discharge from military service or military status, civil union partnership, order
of protection status, pregnancy, childbirth, or a medical condition related to pregnancy or childbirth, or any
other protected characteristic as established by law.

In accordance with federal, state and local laws, it is the policy of the District to provide equal employment
opportunities to all qualified persons. All of our personnel policies, procedures and decisions pertaining to hire,
promotion, transfer, layoff, rates of pay, discipline, discharge and other terms and conditions of employment
are made and executed without regard to an individual's actual or perceived race, color, religion, sex, gender
(including gender identity and expression), national origin, citizenship status, ancestry, age, marital status,
veteran status, civil union partnership, order of protection status, genetic information, disability, unfavorable
discharge from military service or military status, sexual orientation, pregnancy, childbirth, or a medical
condition related to pregnancy or childbirth, or any other category protected by law.

We make reasonable accommodations when necessary for all employees and/or applicants with disabilities,
provided the individual is otherwise qualified to perform the essential functions of the job. Such individuals are
encouraged to discuss their need for a reasonable accommodation with the Human Resources Department
(See ADA Policy).

The Human Resources Manager has overall responsibility for this policy and maintains reporting and
menitoring procedures. Employees’ questions or concerns should be referred to the Human Resources
Manager. If the employee is uncomfortable reporting to the the Human Resources Manager, the employee
should report to his or her Department Head, Executive Director or President of the Board of Commissioners.
{For the full complaint reporting procedure, see the agency's Non-Discrimination and Anti-Harassment Policy)

00060490



Victims’ Economic Security and Safety Act

Introduction

This section briefly summarizes rights and regulations under the Victims' Economic Security and Safety Act
("VESSA").

VESSA provides employees with up to twelve (12) workweeks of unpaid leave during a twelve (12)-month
period to address the consequences of actual or threatened domestic, sexual, or gender violence to
themselves or their family or household member who is a victim of actual or threatened domestic, sexual, or
gender violence.

Basis of Leave

The District will provide up to twelve (12) weeks of unpaid leave from work on a continuous, intermittent or
reduced work schedule basis to an employee who is a victim of actual or threatened domestic, sexual, or
gender vioclence (or who has a family or household member who is a victim of actual or threatened domestic,
sexual, or gender violence) to address the violence if the employee is:

{A) seeking medical attention for, or recovering from, physical or psychological injuries caused by
actual or threatened domestic, sexual, or gender violence to the employee or the employee's
family or househald member;

(B} obtaining services from a victim services organization for the employee or the employee's
family or househald member;

(C) obtaining psychological or other counseling for the employee or the employee's family or
household member;

(D) participating in safety planning, temporarily or permanently relocating, or taking other
actions to increase the safety of the employee or the employee's family or household member
from future domestic, sexual, or gender violence or ensure economic security; or

(E) seeking legal assistance or remedies to ensure the health and safety of the employee or the
employee's family or household member, including preparing for or participating in any civil or
criminal legal proceeding related to or derived from actual or threatened domestic, sexual, or
gender violence.

“Family or household member" means a spouse, civil union partner, parent, son, daughter, and persons jointly
residing in the same household whose interests are not adverse to the employee as it relates to the domestic,
sexual, or gender violence.

"Parent" means the biological parent of an employee or an individual who stood in foco parentis to an
employee when the employee was a son or daughter. "Son or daughter” means a biological, adopted, or foster
child, a stepchild, a legal ward, or a child of a person standing in loco parentis, who is under 18 years of age,
or is 18 years of age or older and incapable of self-care because of a mental or physical disability.

006044



Period of Leave

Employee will be entitled to a total of twelve (12) workweeks of unpaid leave during any twelve (12)-month
period. (This policy does not create a right for an employee to take unpaid leave that exceeds the unpaid leave
time allowed under, or is in addition to the unpaid leave time permitted by, the federal Family and Medical
Leave Act.)

Existing Leave

The employee may use any available paid or unpaid leave (including family, medical, sick, annual, personal,
etc.) from employment, in substitution for any period of such leave for an equivalent period of leave.

Notice

The employee will provide the District with at least forty-eight (48) hours' advance notice of the employee’s
intention to take the leave, unless providing such notice is not practicable,

When an unscheduled absence cccurs, the District will not take any action against the employee if the
employee, within a reasonable period after the absence (generally defined herein as fifteen (15) days)
provides certification as shown under the next section.

Certification
The District may require the employee to provide certification to the District that:

(A) the employee or the employee's family or household member is a victim of actual or
threatened domestic, sexual, or gender viclence; and

(B) the leave is for one of the purposes enumerated in the above "Basis" paragraph.

The employee will provide such certification to the District within a reasonable period after the District requests
certification.

An employee may satisfy the above certification requirement by providing to the District a signed and dated
statement of the employee, and upon obtaining such documents the employee will provide:

(A) documentation from an employee, agent, or volunteer of a victim services organization, an
attorney, a member of the clergy, or a medical or other professional from whom the employee
or the employee's family or household member has sought assistance in addressing actual or
threatened domestic, sexual or gender violence and the effects of the violence;

(B) a police or court record; or

(C) other corroborating evidence.

Confidentiality

All information provided to the District, including a statement of the employee or any other documentation,
record, or corroborating evidence, and the fact that the employee has requested or obtained leave pursuant to
this policy, will be retained in the strictest confidence by the District, except to the extent that disclosure is:
(1) requested or consented to in writing by the employee; or (2) otherwise required by applicable law.

000042



Restoration to Position
In general, an employee who takes leave under this policy will be entitled, on return from such leave:

(i) to be restored by the District to the position of employment held by the employee when the
leave commenced; or

(ii) to be restored to an equivalent position with equivalent employment benefits, pay, and
other terms and conditions of employment.

Loss of Benefits

The taking of leave under this policy will not result in the loss of any employment benefit accrued prior to the
date on which the leave commenced. However, the employee is not entitled to:

= the accrual of any seniority or employment benefits during any period of unpaid leave; or

= any right, benefit, or position of employment ather than any right. benefit, or position to
which the employee would have been entitled had the employee not taken the leave.

Reporting to the District

The District may require an employee on leave under this policy to report periodically to the District on the
status and intention of the employee to return to work.

Maintenance of Health Benefits

Except as provided under "Loss of Benefits,” during any period that an employee takes leave under this policy,
the District will maintain coverage for the employee and any family or household member under any group
health plan for the duration of such leave at the level and under the conditions coverage would have been
provided if the employee had continued in employment continuously for the duration of such leave.

Failure to Return From Leave

The District may recover the premium that the agency paid for maintaining coverage for the employee and the
employee's family or household member under such group health plan during any period of leave under this
policy if:

(i) the employee fails to return from leave under this policy after the period of leave to which the employee is
entitled has expired; and

(ii) the employee fails to return to work for a reason other than: (a) the continuation, recurrence, or onset of
actual or threatened domestic, sexual, or gender violence that entitles the employee to leave; (b) the need for
other job-protected leave under an applicable law; or (c) other circumstances beyond the control of the
employee.

The District may require an employee who claims that the employee is unable to return to work because of a
reason described above to provide, within a reasonable period after making the claim, certification to the
District that the employee is unable to return to work because of that reason.

An employee may satisfy the certification requirement of clause by providing to the District:

* asworn statement of the employee;

S —00002T S —



+ documentation from an employee, agent, or volunteer of a victim services organization, an attorney, a
member of the clergy, or a medical or other professional from whom the employee has sought
assistance in addressing actual or threatened domestic, sexual or gender violence and the effects of
that violence,

+ a police or court record; or
« other corroborating evidence.

The District will not: (a) fail or refuse to hire, discharge, or harass any individual for exercising their rights under
this policy; (b) otherwise discriminate against any individual exercising their rights under this policy with respect
to the compensation, terms, conditions, or privileges of employment of the individual; or (c) retaliate against an
individual in any form or manner for exercising their rights under this policy.

Reporting to the District

In response to an actual or perceived threat of domestic, sexual or gender violence, an employee may qualify
for a reasonable accommodation, which may include adjustment to a job structure, workplace facility, modified
schedule, leave, a changed telephone number or seating assignment, installation of a lock, implementation of
a safety procedure and/or assistance in documenting actual or threatened domestic, sexual or gender violence
that occurs at the workplace or in a work-related setting, unless the accommodation would create an undue
hardship for the District.

000044



;N rosonen o to more than 70 c
mimllllﬂmﬂmuni the world,

000045




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHOMNE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott M. Silver, Superintendent of Finance

Date: February 13, 2020

Re: Ordinance 20-01 issue approximately $1,13%.000 Taxable General Obligation

Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2020

In 2010 when the District purchased 1925 Ohio Street building, the District made a conscience
effort to leave enough rcom in the Debt Service Extension Base (DSEB) to issue two year bonds
that will be used to maintain the yearly capital projects for a two year period. The District has
issued two year bonds in 2010, 2012, 2014, 2014, and 2018. We are now coming back to issue the
2020 bonds. The proceeds of which will be used to continue to fund park district capital needs
over the next two years.

Recommended Motion: Move to adopt Lisle Park District Ordinance 20-01, an Ordinance
providing for the issue of approximately $1,132,000 Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax Park
Bonds, Series 2020, of the Park District, for the payment of land for parks, for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the same and the existing land and facilities of the
Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto and providing for the levy of a
direct annual tax to pay the principal and interest on said bonds.

0060046



ORDINANCE No. 20-01

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $1,139,000 Taxable
General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2020, of the Lisle
Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the building, maintaining,
improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of said
Park District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto,
providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay the principal and
interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of said bonds to the
Corporate Fund of said Park District.

* # #

WHEREAS, the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the "District™), is a duly
organized and existing Park District created under the provisions of the laws of the State of Illinois,
and is now operating under the provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois (the
“Aet™), and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto; and

WHEREAS, the needs of the District require the expenditure of not less than the sum of
$1,200,000 for the building, maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and
facilities of the District and for the payment of the expenses incident thereto (the “Project™), all in
accordance with the preliminary plans and estimate of cost heretofore approved by the Board of
Park Commissioners of the District (the “Board") and now on file in the office of the Secretary of
the Board (the “Secretary™); and

WHEREAS, the Board finds that it does not have sufficient funds on hand for the purpose
aforesaid, and that the cost thereof will be not less than $1,139,000, and that it is necessary and for
the best interests of the District that it borrow the sum of $1,139,000 and issue bonds of the District
to evidence the borrowing; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to and in accordance with the provisions of the Bond Issue Notification
Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, the President of the Board (the “President”), on the 8th day

of January, 2018, executed an Order calling a public hearing (the “Hearing") for the 25th day of

000047



January, 2018, concerning the intent of the Board to sell bonds in the amount of $2,000,000 for the
Project; and

WHEREAS, notice of the Hearing was given (i) by publication at least once not less than
seven (7) nor more than thirty (30) days before the date of the Hearing in the Daily Herald, the
same being a newspaper of general circulation in the District, and (ii) by posting at least 48 hours
before the Hearing a copy of said notice at the principal office of the Board, which notice was
continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period preceding the Hearing;
and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was held on the 25th day of January, 2018, and at the Hearing, the
Board explained the reasons for the proposed bond issue and permitted persons desiring to be heard
an opportunity to present written or oral testimony within reasonable time limits; and

WHEREAS, the Hearing was finally adjourned on the 25th day of January, 2018; and

WHEREAS, the District has previously issued bonds in the amount of $860,100 pursuant to
the Hearing and the District does hereby find and determine that it is authorized at this time to issue
additional bonds in the amount of $1,139,900 for the Project; and

WHEREAS, the Board deems it advisable, necessary and for the best interests of the District
that $1,139,000 of the bonds so authorized be issued at this time; and

WHEREAS, the Board does hereby find and determine that (a) said bonds shall be issued as
limited bonds under the provisions of the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
[llinois, as amended (the “Debt Reform Act”), and (b) upon the issuance of the $1,139,000 Taxable
General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2020, now proposed to be issued, the aggregate
outstanding unpaid bonded indebtedness of the District, including said bonds, will not exceed
.575% of the total assessed valuation of all taxable property in the District as last equalized and

determined, and pursuant to the provisions of the Debt Reform Act and Section 6-4 of the Act, it is

-
000048



not necessary to submit the proposition of issuing said bonds to the voters of the District for
approval:

Now, THEREFORE, Be It Ordained by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois, as follows:

Section 1. Incorporation of Preambles. The Board hereby finds that all of the recitals
contained in the preambles to this Ordinance are full, true and correct and does incorporate them
into this Ordinance by this reference.

Section 2. Authorization. 1t is hereby found and determined that the District has been
authorized by law to borrow the sum of $1,139,900 upon the credit of the District and as evidence
of such indebtedness to issue bonds of the District to said amount, the proceeds of said bonds to be
used for the purpose of paying the cost of the Project, and it is necessary and for the best interests of
the District that there be issued at this time $1,139,000 of the bonds so authorized.

Section 3. Bond Details. There be borrowed on the credit of and for and on behalf of the
District the sum of $1,139,000 for the purpose aforesaid; and that bonds of the District (the
“Bonds") shall be issued in said amount and shall be designated “Taxable General Obligation
Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2020." The Bonds shall be dated March 11, 2020, and shall also
bear the date of authentication, shall be in fully registered form, shall be in minimum
denominations of $100,000 and integral multiples of $100 in excess thereof (but no single Bond
shall represent installments of principal maturing on more than one date), shall be numbered 1 and
upward, and the Bonds shall become due and payable serially on December 30 of each of the years,

in the amounts and bearing interest per annum as follows:

3
000049



YEAR OF PRINCIPAL RATE OF

MATURITY AMOUNT INTEREST
2020 $584.000 1.70%
2021 555,000 1.80%

The Bonds shall bear interest from their date or from the most recent interest payment date
to which interest has been paid or duly provided for, until the principal amount of the Bonds is paid,
such interest (computed upon the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) being payable
on June 30 and December 30 of each year, commencing on December 30, 2020. Interest on each
Bond shall be paid by check or draft of the Treasurer of the Board (the “Treasurer”), as bond
registrar and paying agent (the “Bond Registrar”), payable upon presentation in lawful money of
the United States of America, to the person in whose name such Bond is registered at the close of
business on the 15th day of the month of the interest payment date. The principal of the Bonds
shall be payable in lawful money of the United States of America at the office of the Bond
Registrar.

The Bonds shall be signed by the manual or facsimile signatures of the President and
Secretary, and shall be countersigned by the manual or facsimile signature of the Treasurer, as they
shall determine, and the seal of the District shall be affixed thereto or printed thereon, and in case
any officer whose signature shall appear on any Bond shall cease to be such officer before the
delivery of such Bond, such signature shall nevertheless be valid and sufficient for all purposes, the
same as if such officer had remained in office until delivery. If the Secretary or the Treasurer is
unable to perform the duties of his or her respective office, then their duties under this Ordinance
shall be performed by the Assistant Secretary or the Assistant Treasurer of the Board, respectively.

All Bonds shall have thereon a certificate of authentication substantially in the form
hereinafter set forth duly executed by the Bond Registrar as authenticating agent of the District and

showing the date of authentication. No Bond shall be valid or obligatory for any purpose or be

000050



entitled to any security or benefit under this Ordinance unless and until such certificate of
authentication shall have been duly executed by the Bond Registrar by manual signature, and such
certificate of authentication upon any such Bond shall be conclusive evidence that such Bond has
been authenticated and delivered under this Ordinance.

Section 4. Registration of Bonds; Persons Treated as Owners. The District shall cause
books (the “Bond Register”) for the registration and for the transfer of the Bonds as provided in
this Ordinance to be kept at the office of the Bond Registrar, which is hereby constituted and
appointed the registrar of the District for the Bonds. The District is authorized to prepare, and the
Bond Registrar shall keep custody of, multiple Bond blanks executed by the District for use in the
transfer and exchange of Bonds.

Upon surrender for transfer of any Bond at the office of the Bond Registrar, duly endorsed
by, or accompanied by a written instrument or instruments of transfer in form satisfactory to the
Bond Registrar and duly executed by, the registered owner or his or her attorney duly authorized in
writing, the District shall execute and the Bond Registrar shall authenticate, date and deliver in the
name of the transferee or transferees a new fully registered Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of
authorized denominations, for a like aggregate principal amount. Any fully registered Bond or
Bonds may be exchanged at said office of the Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount
of Bond or Bonds of the same maturity of other authorized denominations. The execution by the
District of any fully registered Bond shall constitute full and due authorization of such Bond and the
Bond Registrar shall thereby be authorized to authenticate, date and deliver such Bond, provided,
however, the principal amount of outstanding Bonds of each maturity authenticated by the Bond
Registrar shall not exceed the authorized principal amount of Bonds for such maturity less previous

retirements.

=
000054



The Bond Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period
beginning at the close of business on the 15th day of the month of any interest payment date on
such Bond and ending at the opening of business on such interest payment date.

The person in whose name any Bond shall be registered shall be deemed and regarded as the
absolute owner thereof for all purposes, and payment of the principal of or interest on any Bond
shall be made only to or upon the order of the registered owner thereof or his or her legal
representative. All such payments shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability
upon such Bond to the extent of the sum or sums so paid.

No service charge shall be made for any transfer or exchange of Bonds, but the District or
the Bond Registrar may require payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax or other governmental
charge that may be imposed in connection with any transfer or exchange of Bonds.

Section 5.  Form of Bond. The Bonds shall be in substantially the following form;
provided, however, that if the text of the Bond is to be printed in its entirety on the front side of the
Bond, then paragraph [2] and the legend, “See Reverse Side for Additional Provisions”, shall be

omitted and paragraphs [6] through [9] shall be inserted immediately after paragraph [1]:



[Form of Bond - Front Side]

REGISTERED REGISTERED
No. %

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

STATE OF ILLINOIS
COUNTY OF DUPAGE
LiSLE PARK DISTRICT

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX PARK BOND, SERIES 2020

| See Reverse Side for
| Additional Provisions

Interest Maturity Dated
Rate: % Date: December 30,20 Date: March 11, 2020

Registered Owner:  CORPORATE FUND OF THE LISLE PARK DISTRICT, DUPAGE COUNTY,
[LLINOIS

Principal Amount:

[1] Kw~ow ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
Illinois (the “District”), hereby acknowledges itself to owe and for value received promises to pay
to the Registered Owner identified above, or registered assigns as hereinafter provided, on the
Maturity Date identified above, the Principal Amount identified above and to pay interest
(computed on the basis of a 360-day year of twelve 30-day months) on such Principal Amount from
the date of this Bond or from the most recent interest payment date to which interest has been paid
at the Interest Rate per annum set forth above on June 30 and December 30 of each year,
commencing December 30, 2020, until said Principal Amount is paid. Principal of this Bond is
payable in lawful money of the United States of America upon presentation and surrender hereof at
the office of the Treasurer of the Board of Park Commissioners of the District, as bond registrar and

paying agent (the “Bond Registrar”). Payment of the installments of interest shall be made to the

-
000053



Registered Owner hereof as shown on the registration books of the District maintained by the Bond
Registrar at the close of business on the 15th day of the month of each interest payment date and
shall be paid by check or draft of the Bond Registrar, payable upon presentation in lawful money of
the United States of America, mailed to the address of such Registered Owner as it appears on such
registration books or at such other address furnished in writing by such Registered Owner to the
Bond Registrar.

[2] Reference is hereby made to the further provisions of this Bond set forth on the reverse
hereof and such further provisions shall for all purposes have the same effect as if set forth at this
place.

[3] It is hereby certified and recited that all conditions, acts and things required by law to
exist or to be done precedent to and in the issuance of this Bond did exist, have happened, been
done and performed in regular and due form and time as required by law; that the indebtedness of
the District, including the issue of bonds of which this is one, does not exceed any limitation
imposed by law; and that provision has been made for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest hereon as it falls due and also to pay and discharge the principal hereof at maturity.
Although this Bond constitutes a general obligation of the District and no limit exists on the rate of
said direct annual tax, the amount of said tax is limited by the provisions of the Property Tax
Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as amended (the “Law”). The Law provides that
the annual amount of the taxes to be extended to pay the issue of Bonds of which this Bond is one
and all other limited bonds (as defined in the Local Government Debt Reform Act of the State of
Illinois, as amended) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed the debt
service extension base (as defined in the Law) of the District (the “Base "), as more fully described
in the proceedings of the District providing for the issue of this Bond. Payments on the Bonds from

the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the outstanding limited bonds heretofore

4
000054



issued by the District. The District is authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds
payable from the Base, as permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be
made from the Base to pay the District’s limited bonds.

[4] This Bond shall not be valid or become obligatory for any purpose until the certificate
of authentication hereon shall have been signed by the Bond Registrar.

[5] IN WITNESS WHEREOF, said Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, by its Board
of Park Commissioners, has caused this Bond to be signed by the manual or duly authorized
facsimile signatures of the President and Secretary of said Board of Park Commissioners, and to be
countersigned by the manual or duly authorized facsimile signature of the Treasurer thereof, and

has caused the seal of the District to be affixed hereto or printed hereon, all as of the Dated Date

identified above.
SPECIMEN
President, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)
SPECIMEN
Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
Countersigned:

SPECIMEN
Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners

9.
000055



Date of Authentication: March 11, 2020

CERTIFICATE Bond Registrar and Paying Agent:
OF Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners,
AUTHENTICATION Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois

This Bond is one of the Bonds described in
the within mentioned ordinance and is one of
the Taxable General Obligation Limited Tax
Park Bonds, Series 2020, of the Lisle Park
District, DuPage County, Illinois.

- SPECIMEN
Treasurer, Board of Park Commissioners, as
Bond Registrar

[Form of Bond - Reverse Side]
LISLE PARK DISTRICT
DUPAGE CoOUNTY, ILLINOIS

TAXABLE GENERAL OBLIGATION LIMITED TAX PARK BOND, SERIES 2020

[6] This Bond is one of a series of bonds issued by the District for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and facilities of the District and for the
payment of the expenses incident thereto, pursuant to and in all respects in full compliance with the
provisions of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, and the Local Government Debt Reform
Act of the State of Illinois, and all laws amendatory thereof and supplementary thereto, and is
authorized by the Board of Park Commissioners of the District by an ordinance duly and properly
adopted for that purpose, in all respects as provided by law.

[7]1 This Bond is transferable by the Registered Owner hereof in person or by his or her
attorney duly authorized in writing at the office of the Bond Registrar in Lisle, Illinois, but only in
the manner, subject to the limitations and upon payment of the charges provided in the authorizing

ordinance, and upon surrender and cancellation of this Bond. Upon such transfer a new Bond or

-10-
000056



Bonds of authorized denominations of the same maturity and for the same aggregate principal
amount will be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor.

[8] The Bonds are issued in fully registered form in minimum denominations of $100,000
and integral multiples of $100 in excess thereof. This Bond may be exchanged at the office of the
Bond Registrar for a like aggregate principal amount of Bonds of the same maturity of other
authorized denominations, upon the terms set forth in the authorizing ordinance. The Bond
Registrar shall not be required to transfer or exchange any Bond during the period beginning at the
close of business on the 15th day of the month of any interest payment date on such Bond and
ending at the opening of business on such interest payment date.

[9] The District and the Bond Registrar may deem and treat the Registered Owner hereof
as the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of or on account of principal
hereof and interest due hereon and for all other purposes and neither the District nor the Bond

Registrar shall be affected by any notice to the contrary.

(ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

(Name and Address of Assignee)

the within Bond and does hereby irrevocably constitute and appoint

attorney to transfer the said Bond on the books kept for registration thereof with full power of
substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature guaranteed:




NoTICE: The signature to this assignment must correspond with the name of the registered owner
as it appears upon the face of the within Bond in every particular, without alteration or
enlargement or any change whatever.

Section 6.  Sale of Bonds. Pursuant to the Investment of Municipal Funds Act of the State
of lllinois, as amended, the District is authorized to use the money in its funds to purchase bonds
issued by the District. In view of the balances in the District’s Corporate Fund, there is no need for
current funds in the Corporate Fund in the amount of the purchase price of the Bonds, the same
being equal to the par amount of the Bonds. The Corporate Fund may prudently be invested for the
term of the Bonds and as such the Corporate Fund of the District is the purchaser of the Bonds. The
purchase of the Bonds is deemed to be an amendment to the District’s Investment Policy to the
extent said purchase is not expressly permitted by said Investment Policy.

Section 7. Tax Levy. In order to provide for the collection of a direct annual tax to pay
the interest on the Bonds as it falls due, and also to pay and discharge the principal thereof at
maturity, there be and there is hereby levied upon all the taxable property within the District a direct
annual tax for each of the years while the Bonds or any of them are outstanding, and that there be
and there is hereby levied upon all of the taxable property in the District, the following direct

annual tax, to-wit:

FOR THE YEAR A TAX TO PRODUCE THE SUM OF:
2019 $599,989.73  for interest and principal up to and
including December 30, 2020
2020 $564,990.00  for interest and principal

Principal or interest maturing at any time when there are not sufficient funds on hand from
the foregoing tax levy to pay the same shall be paid from the general funds of the District, and the
fund from which such payment was made shall be reimbursed out of the taxes hereby levied when

the same shall be collected.

3o
0000SS



The District covenants and agrees with the purchasers and the holders of the Bonds that so
long as any of the Bonds remain outstanding, the District will take no action or fail to take any
action which in any way would adversely affect the ability of the District to levy and collect the
foregoing tax levy and the District and its officers will comply with all present and future applicable
laws in order to assure that the foregoing taxes will be levied, extended and collected as provided
herein and deposited in the fund established to pay the principal of and interest on the Bonds.

Section 8. Filing of Ordinance. Forthwith upon the passage of this Ordinance, the
Secretary is hereby directed to file a certified copy of this Ordinance with the County Clerk of The
County of DuPage, Illinois (the “County Clerk”), and it shall be the duty of the County Clerk to
annually in and for each of the years 2019 and 2020 ascertain the rate necessary to produce the tax
herein levied, and extend the same for collection on the tax books against all of the taxable property
within the District in connection with other taxes levied in each of said years for general park
purposes, in order to raise the respective amounts aforesaid and in each of said years such annual
tax shall be computed, extended and collected in the same manner as now or hereafter provided by
law for the computation, extension and collection of taxes for general park purposes of the District,
and when collected, the taxes hereby levied shall be placed to the credit of a special fund to be
designated “Park Bond and Interest Fund of 2020” (the “Bond Fund”), which taxes are hereby
irrevocably pledged to and shall be used only for the purpose of paying the principal of and interest
on the Bonds.

Section 9. Limitation on Extension; General Obligation Pledge; Additional Obligations.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this Ordinance, the annual amount of the taxes to be
extended by the County Clerk to pay the Bonds and all other limited bonds (as defined in the Debt

Reform Act) heretofore and hereafter issued by the District shall not exceed the debt service

060059



extension base (as defined in the Property Tax Extension Limitation Law of the State of Illinois, as
amended) of the District (the “Base").

Mo limit, however, exists on the rate of the direct annual tax levied herein, and the Bonds
shall constitute a general obligation of the District.

Payments on the Bonds from the Base will be made on a parity with the payments on the
District’s outstanding General Obligation Limited Refunding Park Bonds, Series 2019, dated
November 15, 2019. The District is authorized to issue from time to time additional limited bonds
payable from the Base, as permitted by law, and to determine the lien priority of payments to be
made from the Base to pay the District’s limited bonds.

Section 10. Use of Bond Proceeds. The principal proceeds of the Bonds are hereby
appropriated to pay the costs of issuance of the Bonds and costs of the Project, and that portion
thereof not needed to pay such costs of issuance is hereby ordered deposited into the Capital
Improvement Account of the District. At the time of the issuance of the Bonds, the costs of
issuance of the Bonds shall be paid from the proceeds of the Bonds.

Section 11.  List of Bondholders. The Bond Registrar shall maintain a list of the names and
addresses of the holders of all Bonds and upon any transfer shall add the name and address of the
new Bondholder and eliminate the name and address of the transferor Bondholder.

Section 12.  Duties of Bond Registrar. The obligations and duties of the Bond Registrar

hereunder may include the following:

(a) to act as bond registrar, authenticating agent, paying agent and transfer agent
as provided herein;

(b)  to maintain a list of Bondholders as set forth herein and to furnish such list to
the District upon request, but otherwise to keep such list confidential;

(¢) to cancel and/or destroy Bonds which have been paid at maturity or
submitted for exchange or transfer;

000060



(d) to furnish the District at least annually a certificate with respect to Bonds
cancelled and/or destroyed; and

(e) to furnish the District at least annually an audit confirmation of Bonds paid,
Bonds outstanding and payments made with respect to interest on the Bonds.

Section 13.  Severability. If any section, paragraph, clause or provision of this Ordinance
shall be held to be invalid or unenforceable for any reason, the invalidity or unenforceability of
such section, paragraph, clause or provision shall not affect any of the remaining provisions of this
Ordinance.

[REMAINDER OF PAGE INTENTIONALLY LEFT BLANK]

0000¢1



Section 14.  Repeal. All ordinances, resolutions or parts thereof in conflict herewith be and
the same are hereby repealed and this Ordinance shall be in full force and effect forthwith upon its

adoption.

Adopted February 20, 2020.

President, Board of Park Commissioners

Attest:

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

16-
0000¢&7

N



Park Commissioner moved and Park Commissioner

seconded the motion that said ordinance as presented and read by title be adopted.
After a full discussion thereof, the President directed that the roll be called for a vote

upon the motion to adopt said ordinance.

Upon the roll being called, the following Park Commissioners voted AYE:

The following Park Commissioners voted NAY:

Whereupon the President declared the motion carried and said ordinance adopted,
approved and signed the same in open meeting and directed the Secretary to record the same in
full in the records of the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage
County, Illinois, which was done.

Other business not pertinent to the adoption of said ordinance was duly transacted at said

meeting.

Upon motion duly made, seconded and carried, the meeting was adjourned.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners

0000€3



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) 88
CouNTY OF DUPAGE )

CERTIFICATION OF MINUTES AND ORDINANCE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that | am the duly qualified and acting Secretary of
the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois (the
“Board"), and as such official am the keeper of the records and files of the Board.

I further certify that the foregoing is a full, true and complete transcript of that portion of
the minutes of the meeting of the Board held on the 20th day of February, 2020, insofar as the
same relates to the adoption of Ordinance No. 20-01 entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $1,139,000 Taxable
General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2020, of the
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, lllinois, for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and
facilities of said Park District and for the payment of the expenses
incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay
the principal and interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of
said bonds to the Corporate Fund of said Park District.

a true, correct and complete copy of which said ordinance as adopted at said meeting appears in
the foregoing transcript of the minutes of said meeting.

I do further certify that the deliberations of the Board on the adoption of said ordinance
were conducted openly, that the vote on the adoption of said ordinance was taken openly, that
said meeting was held at a specified time and place convenient to the public, that notice of said
meeting was duly given to all of the news media requesting such notice, that an agenda for said
meeting was posted at the location where said meeting was held and at the principal office of the
Board at least 48 hours in advance of the holding of said meeting, that at least one copy of said
agenda was continuously available for public review during the entire 48-hour period preceding
said meeting, that a true, correct and complete copy of said agenda as so posted is attached
hereto as Exhibit A, that said meeting was called and held in strict compliance with the
provisions of the Open Meetings Act of the State of Illinois, as amended, and with the provisions
of the Park District Code of the State of Illinois, as amended, and that the Board has complied
with all of the provisions of said Act and said Code and with all of the procedural rules of the
Board.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and seal of said Park
District, this 20th day of February, 2020.

Secretary, Board of Park Commissioners
(SEAL)

0000€4



STATE OF ILLINOIS )
) 88
CouNTY OF DUPAGE )

FILING CERTIFICATE

I, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I am the duly qualified and acting County Clerk
of The County of DuPage, Illinois, and as such official I do further certify that on the day
of February, 2020, there was filed in my office a duly certified copy of Ordinance No. 20-01

entitled:

AN ORDINANCE providing for the issue of $1,139,000 Taxable
General Obligation Limited Tax Park Bonds, Series 2020, of the
Lisle Park District, DuPage County, Illinois, for the building,
maintaining, improving and protecting of the existing land and
facilities of said Park District and for the payment of the expenses
incident thereto, providing for the levy of a direct annual tax to pay
the principal and interest on said bonds and authorizing the sale of
said bonds to the Corporate Fund of said Park District.

duly adopted by the Board of Park Commissioners of the Lisle Park District, DuPage County,
Illinois, on the 20th day of February, 2020, and that the same has been deposited in the official
files and records of my office.

InN WITNESS WHEREOF, | hereunto affix my official signature and the seal of said County,

this day of February, 2020.

County Clerk of The County of DuPage, Illinois

(SEAL)

0000E5



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHOMNE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526,0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Fark Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13, 2020

Re: Community Park Boat Launch - Bid Results

The public bid opening for the Community Park Boat Launch project was conducted at 10:00 am on
February 12, 2020. Staff had sent plans and specifications to 16 contractors and six () submitted bids.
The results are as follows:

. Semper Fi Land Service, Inc. $142,500
® Copenhaver Construction  $174,000
. V3 $155,500
. Foundation Mechanics, LLC  $188,000
" Misfits Construction $157.545
. Lite Construction $187.244

As you see, Semper Fi Land Service, Inc. is the low bidder with a bid of $142,500. This is $31,850 less
than the low bid of $174,350 from last August and $37.500 below the 2020 budget allocation of
$180.000. Staff has contacted their references and all have nothing but positive things to say about
their abilities, professionalism, and overall performance. Staff has also discussed the project with
Semper Fi directly to verify their understanding of the scope of work and ability to meet the project
specifications and they are entirely comfortable, confident, and locking forward to working together.

The original 2014 cost estimate for this project was $118,454. This was the budget submitted as part of
the llinocis Department of Natural Resources Boat Access Area Development grant application. Also
included in the 2020 Budget is the $80,000 grant from the llinois Department of Natural Resources as
well as a $15,000 commitment from the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation, Considering the low bid
and the aforementioned alternative revenue, the total cutlay from the Park District for the
construction of this project would be $47,500.

Following this memo are various letters of support this project has received over the years, including
letters from the lllincis Paddling Council, previous State Representative Jeanne Ives, previous State
Senator Michael Connelly, the Conservation Foundation, and Openlands. As you know, this would be
the first public launch on the East Branch of the DuPage River in DuPage County and will afford many
new opportunities for the public, both planned and spontanecus. As reported previously, | have had
conversations with representatives from the Forest Preserve District of DuPage County and Bolingbrock
Park District about cooperative programs and events, and as you will read in Ms. Pilgrim’s letter of
support from the llincis Paddling Council, there are several paddling clules and a number of outfitters
that can offer instructional programs, too.

This project has been in the works for almost 13 years and through a number of circumstances outside

the Park District's control we have been unable to move forward. However now that we have the
grant agreement from the IDNR, the financial commitment from the Lisle Partners for Parks Foundation,

0000€6



adequate funding in the Park District’s 2020 Budget and now a low bid that is within curent budget
allocations, it appears the stars have finally aligned.

Recommended Motion: Move to award the Community Park Boat Launch Construction Project to
Semper Fi Land Service, Inc. in the amount of $142,500.

0000€™



iLLiNoIS PADDLING
COUNCIL

I
WATER TRAILS & ACCESS POINTS - ADVOCACY - SAFETY & EDUCATION - STEWARDSHIP -
COMPETITION - INFORMATION RESOURCE

December 18, 2019

Mr. Dan Garvy, MS, CPRP
Director of Parks & Recreation
Lisle Park District

1925 Ohio Street

Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Mr, Garvy,

On behalf of lllinois’ growing paddling community, | wanted express our support for your efforts to
establish the first public launch on the East Branch of the DuPage River in DuPage County.

Paddlesport is among the fastest growing outdoor activities and having a public access in your
Community Park provides a wonderful opportunity to offer instructional programs in a controlled
environment. This is especially important given the many low-cost recreational boats currently sold by
major big box stores that provide little, if any, safety information to their customers.

Paddlesport provides a unigue opportunity to introduce everyone, young and old, including people with

special needs to experience the beauty of the outdoors. One cannot protect, what isn't valued, and one
cannot value, what isn't known.... So an excursion in a canoe or kayak in the beauty of the natural river
environment often leads to a lifelong appreciation and environmental stewardship.

| understand that having a launch site at your Community Park Ponds also would provide an opportunity
to establish collaboration with your Park District and other organizations, such as the Forest Preserve
District of DuPage County, the Bolingbrook Park District and possibly others as well. The Chicago area
has several paddling clubs and a number of outfitters that can offer instructional programs as well.

In short, getting access to the river offers many educational, environmental and even economic benefits
to your community,

| will be happy to answer any questions that you may have or provide additional rescurce information if
required.

Thank you for the efforts to establish a launch site at the East Branch of the DuPage River which on
he paddling community | hope will become reality.

iy ’KQ“L;”

lNinois Paddling Council
spconsult@comcast net
224-420-0949

0000€8



ILLINOIS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES

DISTRICT OFFICE
1725 5. NAPERVILLE ROAD. SUITE 200
WHEATOMN, ILLINOIS 60183
16301 384-1108

SPRINGFIELD OFFICE
230-N STRATTON BUILDING
SPRINGFIELD, ILLINOQIS 62706
(217)558-1037

JEANNE IVES

STATE REPRESENTATIVE - 425D DISTRICT

August 27,2014

Illinois Department of Natural Resources
Division of Grant Administration

One Natural Resource Way

Springfield, lllinois 62702

Re: Boat Access Area Development Grant

To Whom It May Concern:

The Lisle Park District’s Canoe-Kayak Launch has my full and enthusiastic support. Connecting
our constituents with nature in a fun, safe and inviting manner is of the utmost importance and
providing access to our communities’ natural resources, including water trails, is vital to
promoting the importance of our local ecology and personal responsibility. As increased
emphasis is placed on water quality, flood control and environmental stewardship, projects like
Lisle Park District’s Canoe-Kayak Launch are as important as ever.

The popularity of paddle sports in the Chicagoland area is strong; however currently there is no
access to a launch anywhere on the East Branch of the DuPage River in DuPage County. The
public launch the Lisle Park District is proposing will be well received by paddling enthusiasts
and the community at large alike. This particular launch’s handicapped accessibility will create
wonderful opportunities for individuals with disabilities of all kinds to have access to the river
and the sport of paddling. Understanding the park district will also offer “learn to paddle”
programs in the nearby ponds yields a unique opportunity to introduce paddling to even the most
conservative and cautious individuals. This project will truly open the door to countless
opportunities to the Lisle community and the surrounding area.

Lisle’s Community Park is a gem of the community and this public launch will help bring our
citizens to a currently un-used amenity and expand the awareness of and appreciation for our
local natural resources. | applaud the Lisle Park District for their dedication to providing
recreation opportunities of all kinds and look forward to this project’s completion,

Sincerely,

9;(,% Yh Sheeas

n:n:'l'l:l_tﬁnghﬁ EI.F]NK!



PLLINGIE STATE SENATE

DNSTRICT OFFICE
1728 E HAPERVILLE ROAD, SLITE 200
WIHEATOH, ILLIHGCIS 80180
163 QBZ-WI0]
A3 BT 8108 FAK

SPTMNGFIELD OFFICE
M103IC STATE HOUBRE

21N TET-BIGT
L21THTHZ-pE0E FAX

MICHAEL CONNELLY

STATE SEMATOR
Z15T DISTRICT

August 21, 2014

lilEngis Depariment of Natural Resources
Davision of Grant Administration

Cne Naturgl Resource Way

Springfield, llincis 62702

Re: Lisle Park District's Canca/Kayak Launch
To Whom It May Concern:

1 am writing to express my enthusiastic support for the Lisle Park District's application for a Boal Access
Area Developmeant grant through the llinois Depariment of Matural Resources. Their proposed
canoe/kayak launch on the East Branch of the DuPage River is a huge step forward in our coflective
commitment lo connecting as many citizens as possible with the natural resources available to them.

While the project will provide another opportunity 1o lecal and regional paddiers, whal truly exciles me
about Lisle Park District's project is that it will appeal to citizens who othersise would not consider
paddling as an available, local recreation oplion here in Lisle. Further, the fact that this launch would be
handicapped accessible will enable a whole new group of individuals the opportunity to panake in an
activity te which they have severely limited local epticns. Having been associated with the Lisle Park
District for many years, you can trust that they are responssble stewards of the funding they receive and
they have dona some truly temific things for our community. To know they are focused on providing safe,
legitimate access to a recognized yet underutilized water trail is refreshing and exciting.

We have a wonderful opportunity to open the door to a resource we have in our community thal to date
remains completely inaccessible by any safe and responsible means. In speaking with Lisle Park District
siaff about this cance/kayak launch project and appraciating all of the benafits it will bring (o cur
community and the region, | couldn't be more exciled to play a pant in making it become a reality. | urge
the IDMR to find favor in the Lisle Park District’s application for funding through the Boat Access Area
Developmeant Grant.

il A

Michael Connally
State Senator, District 21

BEC TR Rafil - BT EELs Fhal

000070

SPRINGFIELD, ILLINGIS 62708



£ I SERVATION
FOLMPIATION

Trustees

Chriszopher Burke, Ph.D.
Charrman

June Keibler
Viee Chairamn

Thomas Schneider
Tresnrer

Pamela Parr
Secresary

Tom Benningron
John Binnebogse
Betry Bradshaw
CGail Bumgarner
Sunil Chand

Perer Connally
James DY Ambrosio
James M. Huck, Je
Robert Hutchinson
Ruch K. Kretschmer
Julie Long

Joe Mikan

Kaaren Oldficld
Jack Pizzo

Dick Whirfield

Leadership Board

James Bramsen
PresidentfCEQ

Spraying Syitems Company
De. William Carrell

President
Beneadictine University

Anthony A, Casaccio
President

Indaned Real Estaze
Develapment Corp,

John A. DiCiurcio
Chief Operating Officer
Thrner Constencrion
Coommpaniy

Jehn J. Hescheit
Prestcdent

Kane Conerrey

Forest Preserve

Seephen C. Van Arsdell
Farmer Chairman’CEC)
Dieloirer & Tonche LLP

Jack E. Mensching
President

frasca Bank

e Trasr Ca,

0. Dewey
Pierow, Jr.
President
Dulage County
Foreit Preserve

H E

CONSERVYATIORN FOUNDATTIO

We save land., We save rivers.

August 20, 2014

Mr. Dan Garvey
Lisle Park District
1825 Short Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Mr. Garvey:

The Conservation Foundation strongly supports the Lisle Park District’s interest
in building a canoe/kayak launch on the East Branch DuPage River in
Community Park. This project helps to further the goals of the DuPage River
Watershed Plan and the work of the DuPage River Salt Group to increase the
ecological value and recreational use of the East Branch. The launch is planned
on the areas water trails map and will provide the only public launch to the
waterway. The implementation comes at a time when there has been a notable
increase in interest in waterway recreation and water quality, with strides being
made in both areas. Enhancing the ability for residents to experience the river
from a totally different perspective is very valuable as we try to re-connect
people with nature. Please let us know if there are any other opportunities for
The Conservation Foundation to support this project.

- Sim:ercl;ﬁ,

e~

et - \

(Brook McDoratd -~
President/CEOQ e

0009071

N

President/ CEQ Headquarters: McDonald Farm, 10 § 404 Knoch Knolls Road, Naperville, llinois 60565, p630 428-4500 (630 428-4599

Brook Program Office: Dicksan-Murst Farm, 2550 Dickson Road, Montgomery, Hlinois GO538, p630 553-0687 {630 553-0742
MeDonald

www. theconservanonfoundanion.o rg



openlands

consarving nature for [ife

Suite 1650 | 25 East Washmgion Sireet | Chicago, IL G0B02-1708 | Tel: 312-863-6250 | Fax: 312-B63-6251 | wweiopeniands.org

August 18, 2014

Dan Garvy
Director

Lisle Park District
1825 Short Street
Lisle, IL 60532

Dear Mr. Garvy,

I am writing in support of your application for funding to construct a canoe and kayak launch in Lisle on the
East Branch DuPage River. The East Branch DuPage River is one of the waterways prioritized for canoeing
and kayaking by the Northeastern Illinois Regional Water Trail Plan, adopted by the Northeastern Illinois
Planning Commission in 1999, which establishes a framework for providing non- motorized boating on our
region’s waterways. There are currently very few water trail access sites on the East Branch DuPage River,
and there are currently none in DuPage County, making the construction of an access site by the Lisle Park
District a very important step in the development of the water trail on this branch of the river.

Furthermore, your vision of providing programming for beginning paddlers will be valuable in terms of
getting younger paddlers out on the waterways. In a survey of people who lived in Northeastern Illinois and
had canoes or kayaks registered with the Illinois Department of Natural Resources that Friends of the
Chicago River, Openlands and the Northeastern lllinois Water Trail Council undertook in 2006, the average
age of survey respondents was 52, which may indicate that canoe and kayak ownership and the access to
non-motorized boating that goes along with it, is less prevalent among younger residents. Programming is an
excellent way to encourage use among those who do not currently have ready or easy access.

Openlands, a co-author of the Northeastern lllinois Regional Water Trail Plan, has worked for many years
to encourage implementation of the plan and we are excited that the Lisle Park District is moving forward
with this project. Water trails add to quality of life by providing high quality recreational opportunities, and
encourage citizens to become stewards of our region’s waterways.

Laura Barghusen
Associate Greenways Director
312-863-6253

000072



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

e

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks & Recreation
Date: February 13. 2020

Re: Volunteer Snow Removal

A number of residents in the Green Trails subdivision support the removal of snow from select park trails
by volunteers and seek the Park District's authorization. Staff also received a request from a resident in
the Oak Hill subdivision seeking the same authorization.

While the Lisle Park District currently utilizes volunteers for a number of programs and facilities, we do not
condone or authorize the use of personal mechanical equipment. In the case of snow removal, the use
of personal shovels, snow blowers and lawn tractors with snow removal attachments are obviously the
preferred tools/eguipment needed to complete such an endeavor however current Lisle Park District
wdivers do not contemplate this sort of amrangement. In the interest of working together with park
neighbors - neighbors whose desire is to provide for more park use and enjoyment in the winter months
- Park District staff worked with Park District Risk Management Agency (PDEMA) to develop a specific
waiver for snow removal activities. A copy of this draft waiver follows this report. The bulk of the
document contains our standard waiver language however certain conditions specific to snow removal
have been added. These conditions include:

1. Snow may only be removed during daylight hours and only from paved, designated paths.

2. Cleared snow may not create a hazard in another location.

3. Volunteer must be courtecus of and yield the right of way to other park users.

4. Only shovels, snow blowers, and small tractors with snow blades are dllowed on paths and only
for snow removal,

3. Volunteer is responsible for damage to their own equipment.

Our standard volunteer waivers are renewed each year and should the Park Board support this request
staff recommends that volunteer snow removal waivers be reviewed, renewed and executed annually
as well,

Staff is not in the position to conduct such activities considering other winter projects and priorities and
we do not see that changing without the purchase of additional equipment and shifting away from
other typical winter activities. Further, staff is not in a position to monitor this activity on a daily basis.
However, a Parks Department employee is in every park twice a month performing basic site
inspections. At these times velunteer snow removal can be monitored, any concerns noted and
remediation efforts initiated. It would obviously be somewhat of an honor system where we will expect
that anyone clearing snow on Park District property has signed our waiver. We can provide verification
like a copy of the signed waiver itself or we can issue some sort of ID card. Should staff cbserve
someone clearing snow without having received Park District authorization they will be confronted and
asked to cease until they have done so. If there is refusal or continued disregard to our requests, the
Lisle Police will be notified and asked to intervene. If unauthorized snow removal results in property
damage or personal injury, it would be responded to, freated like, and defended just like any other
unauthorized activity cccurring in the parks.

000073



Should the Park Board support this endeavor, Park District staff can communicate this new volunteer
opportunity and requirement of a signed volunteer waiver via social media, the Park District website,
eNews, and with the cooperation of the Green Trails Homeowners Association, their Pathfinder
newsletter.

Please share your thoughts at the meeting of February 20 and provide direction to staff on how you
would like to proceed.

Thank you.

000074



VOLUNTEER WAIVER & RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS
IMPORTANT INFORMATION

The Lisle Park District is committed to providing safe facilities and amenities, and to conducting its
recreation programs and activities in a safe manner and holds the safety of volunteers in high regard. The
Park District continually strives to reduce risks to patrons, staff and volunteers, and asks that all
volunteers follow safety rules and instructions that are designed to protect the volunteer’s safety.
However, volunteers must recognize that there is an inherent risk of injury when choosing to volunteer for
any activity or program, including assisting the Park District with the inspection and maintenance of its
property.

The Park District provides only limited medical accident coverage for volunteers; therefore, it is strongly
urged that all volunteers review their own health insurance policy for coverage. Additionally, each
volunteer is solely responsible for determining if he/she is physically fit and/or properly skilled for any
volunteer activity. It is always advisable, especially if the volunteer is pregnant, disabled in any way or
has recently suffered an illness, injury or impairment, to consult a physician before undertaking any
physical activity.

CONDITIONS OF VOLUNTEER SNOW REMOVAL

Snow may only be removed during daylight hours and only from paved, designated paths.
Cleared snow may not create a hazard in another location.

Volunteer must be courteous of and yield the right of way to other park users.

Only shovels, snow blowers, and small tractors with snow blades are allowed on paths and only
for snow removal,

Volunteer is responsible for damage to their own equipment.

R

n

WARNING OF RISK

Despite careful and proper preparation, instruction, medical advice, conditioning and equipment, there is
still a risk of serious injury when providing volunteer services. Understandably, not all hazards and
dangers can be foreseen. Volunteers must understand that depending upon the volunteer services, certain
risks, dangers and injuries exist, including but not limited to: risks resulting from acts of God, inclement
weather, slip and falls, inadequate or defective equipment or equipment failures, inadequate supervision
or instruction, premises defects, horseplay, carelessness, lack of skill or technique, and all other
circumstances inherent to the particular volunteer services or activities. In this regard, it must be
recognized that it is impossible for the Park District to guarantee the volunteer's safety.

WAIVER AND RELEASE OF ALL CLAIMS AND ASSUMPTION OF RISK

Please read this form carefully and be aware that in consideration for providing volunteer services, you
will be expressly assuming the risk and legal liability and waiving and releasing all claims against the
Lisle Park District, its officials, officers, employees, agents, servants and volunteers (collectively, “the
Releasees”) for injuries, damages or losses which you may sustain as a result of participating in any and
all activities connected with, associated with, arising out of or related to your volunteer services
(including transportation services, and vehicle or equipment operations, when provided).

000075



As a volunteer, I recognize and acknowledge that there are certain risks of physical injury to volunteers in
this program/activity, and [ voluntarily agree to assume the full risk of any and all injuries, damages or
loss, regardless of severity, that I may sustain as a result of my volunteer services. 1 further agree to waive
and relinquish any and all claims I may have (or accrue to me) against the Releasees as a result of my
volunteer services.

I have read and fully understand the above important information, warning of risk, assumption of

risk and waiver and release of all claims. If registering on-line or via fax, my on-line or facsimile
signature shall substitute for and have the same legal effect as an original form signature.

PLEASE PRINT Volunteer's Name

Volunteer's Signature

Date

PARTICIPATION WILL BE DENIED
If the signature of the volunteer and date are not on this waiver.

FALRNFax\WAIVERSH X VOLUNTEER GENERIC W AIVER DT

000076



COMMUNITY PARK

Recreat-idi'-a? & Fitn ger
Jon Pratscher, CPRP

Superintendent of Recreation




F IT Ess 2019 Year End Report

This report serves as an outline of the year at Community Park Fitness. Below are tables to present
membership sales, revenues and expenses. and attendance trends for the year 2019, The
information presented will guide staff's decisions for the year 2020,

Table 1: Memberships Sold per Month

Maonth 2019 2018
January 25 46
February 41 30

March 37 24

April 19 24
May 22 35
June 22 26
July 8 15
August 25 13
September 21 21
October 26 55
MNovember 59 18
December 32 48
Total 337 355

e Table 1 lists the total membership sales per month. Total membership sales are down 5% from
2018 to 2019, with most of the negative trends being in January and again from April-July.
These are months where more marketing efforts will fake place to improve numbers for 2020.

Table 2: Type of Memberships Sold

Membership Types 2019 2018
Individual 62 68
One Month 29 27
Three Month 8 25
Cne Year 14 13
Continuous 11 3
Farmily 102 97
One Month 36 22
Three Month 13 24
One Year 25 31
Continuous 28 20

Senior 146 149
One Month 42 31
Three Month 50 53
One Year 47 57
Continuous 7 8

--000078



Student 38 38
Cne Manth 28 28
Three Month 8 10
One Year 0 0
Continuous 2 0

Misc. Memberships
Cormporate Memiberships i 5
Local Gov't Memberships 4 3
Punch Cards Sold 34 81
Daily Admissions 47 33

* Table 2 breaks down each type of membership sold. by age and memibership type.
The largest membership base is seniors, age 50+ (43% of membership)

Continuous memberships experienced the most growth with a 55% increase. One month
memberships also increased by 25%.

¢ Corporate memberships continue to be an underperforming category requiring additional
focus in 2020 in order to attract local businesses to the facility.

Table 3: Monthly Retention Rates

Month 2019 2018
Total Retention Total Retention

Members Rate Members Rate
January 268 87% 231 84%
February 261 B8% 237 84%
March 269 0% 230 89%
April 277 85% 226 89%
May 254 87% 229 0%
June 245 B9% 241 88%
July 243 5% 240 5%
August 238 Q5% 242 87%
September 247 87% 221 BY%
October 239 87% 218 83%
November 233 Q0% 233 Q4%
December 268 Q2% 239 2%
Average 253 89% 232 88%

¢ Table 3 includes the monthly member totals and comesponding retention rates.

e The fitness industry recommends an 80% retention rate and Community Park Fitness
consistently remained above that rote for the entire year.

* The average total members for 2019 increased 9% from 2018, despite the decline in
membership sales. This is due to the larger number of members on continuous mermberships
that auto-renew.




Table 4: Monthly Revenue & Expenses - Fitness Center Operations (excludes program revenus)

Month 2019 2018
Revenues | Expenses Surplus Revenues | Expenses Surplus
(Deficit) (Deficit)
January 6,019.99 | 406299 1,957 7,423.20 10,032.88 (2,609.68)
February 5861.12 | 7.136.36 (1.275.24) 6,975.94 6,359.73 616.21
March 6.410.51 10,544.90 (4.134.39) 4,646.29 7.609.74 (2.963.45)
April 6,185.79 | 9.451.26 (3.265.47) 5,529.00 7.475.62 (1.946.62)
May 4,868.23 | 7.247.91 (2,379.68) 4,394.55 6,151.02 (1,756.47)
June 486102 | 529993 (438.91) 4,715.39 5.970.61 (1.255.22)
July 499923 | 544826 (449.03) 5,093.05 5.605.32 (512.27)
August 4,676.10 | 8,258.51 (3.582.41) 4,874.84 8,585.61 (3.710.77)
September | 4,229.25 | 6,456.94 (2,227.69) 4,478.59 5,197.66 (719.07)
October 4.606.71 | 5.646.54 (1,039.83) 3.165.05 5,194.98 (2.029.93)
MNovember | 3,600.83 | 5999.54 (2,398.71) 4,759.03 6,796.10 (2,037.07)
December | 8,453.36 | 10,503.51 (2,050.15) 8.954.67 8,362.54 592.13
Total 64,772.14 | 86,056.65 | (21,284.51) | 65,009.60 | 83,341.81 (18,332.21)

e Table 4 shows a net loss in Community Fitness Operations from 20129, This is due fo an increase
of expenses, particularly in equipment repairs and new equipment,
» Siaff is afternpting to strategically manage expenses. while also finding ways to recruit and
retain members with new equipment and facility improvements.
o Repairs in the amount of 53,303 were spent on treadmil, bike, and elliptical repairs.
o New equipment was purchased in the amount of $4,142,
o Facility improvements fotaling $1.916 included:
= Improved lighting throughout the facility.
= Adjusted treadmills to a safer position and relocated TVs to better serve needs.
= Improved advertising and signage in the Community Center Lobby.
=  Dryer repairs and ultimately the purchase of a new dryer.

Table 5: Monthly Revenue & Expenses - Fitness Center Operations & Programming

Month 2019 2018

Revenues | Expenses Surplus Revenues Expenses Surplus

(Deficit) (Deficit)

January 12,.849.03 4,756.76 8.092.27 11.765.20 10,274.13 1,491.07
February 12.316.12 | 10.987.93 1,328.19 11,695.94 8,797.53 2,898.41
March 7.238.01 12,398.49 (4.460.48) 587429 9.020.74 (3,146.45)
April 14,105.79 | 13.325.71 780.08 2.948.00 10,285.42 (337.42)
May 6,750.73 11,509.62 (4,758.89) &,483.55 3,027.42 (2.543.87)
June 12.032.52 7.308.45 4,724.07 10.039.39 6,413.61 3.625.78
July 12,780.73 | 10.829.31 1.951.42 @,756.06 7.840.12 1,915.93
August 8,240.60 2,923.31 (1.682.71) 7.759.84 12,.510.46 (4.750.62)
September | 15337.75 | 10.644.14 4.693.61 10,603.59 6.736.28 3.867.31
October 13,735.59 | 10,846.99 2,888.60 2.713.89 7.324.18 2.389.71
Movemnber | 4,669.83 8,837.34 (4,167.51) 5,268.53 2,705.00 (4,436.47)
December | 14,203.60 | 18,239.94 (4.036.34) 12.439.97 13.096.87 (656.90)

Total 134,960.30 | 129,607.99 5,352.31 111,348.24 | 111,031.76 316.48

» Table 5 includes revenues and expenses of Community Park Fitness Operations and Fitness
Programming. CPF Programming includes personal and group training. as well as all group
exercise classes. Net revenue increased significantly from 2018 to 2019. This is due to the
increased participation in Group Exercise Classes and Personal Training.

0000&0




Table 6: Community Park Fitness Visits by Month

Month 2019 2018
January 1,480 1,576
February 1,548 1,559

March 1,775 1,600

April 1,799 1,516
May 1.518 1.277
June 1,372 1.145
July 1.312 1,065
August 1,320 1,228
Septermber 1,315 1,153
October 1,424 1,427
Movember 1.470 1,309
December 1,686 1,478
Total 18,181 16,333

= Table & displays the number of membership scans completed each month. This does not
demonstrate the amount of individual members that attended the facility, but does account
far the number of members that visit each day.

o \isits to Community Park Fitness increased by 18% from the previous year.

Table 7: Group Exercise and Personal Training Participants

2019 2018
Personal Training - 1 2 1
Session
Personal Training - 5 5 3
Sessions
Personal Training - 10 3 0
Sessions
Group Exercise Participants 1,296 1.062
Total 1,306 1,066

« Table 7 shows the number of participants in Community Park Fitness Programming, which
includes personal fraining and Group Exercise (23% increase from previous yvear),

New in 2019:
Bi-monthly staff meetings and safety trainings

March Mania Fitness Challenge

Spring Break Shape Up and Home for the Holidays student memiberships

Member Appreciation Days

Wall decals in the Community Center lobby to improve visibility of Community Park Fitness
Improved storage of equipment at CPF to declutter the fitness floor

New in 2020:

Group X Punch Cards to allow drop in participants to the group exercise programs.
Redesign of Room B into a Functional Training studio

Increased attention to equipment management and preventative maintenance
Member Appreciation events

& & & & & @

0000841






000082

s

SU BMITTED B‘f
Laura Cavazos

Aquatir: & Special Event Manager =




The 2019 Sea Lion Aguatic Park End of Season report contains an overview of the various aguatics services,
including a breakdown of memberships, programming and a variety of participation and financial data.

2019 was packed with hot weather days, os well as new meal deals at the snack shack, more special events
and additional aguatics programming time options.

2019 Season Overview (May 25 - September 2)
Cperating Rate
» Total Scheduled Operating Days: 96
» Total Actual Operating Days: 93
= Of those 96 operating days, the facility experienced just 3 days of full closures (97% operating rate).
Weather
s« Average high temperature over the 93 operating days was 76 degrees.
June average high temperature: 78 degrees
July average high temperature; 85 degrees
August average high temperature: 80 degrees

Season Passes and Attendance

Resident season pass sales experienced a dight increase from the 2018 season but non-resident pass sales
continued to decrease. Downers Grove residents accounted for 43% of all non-resident pass sales. This is also
the town that has experienced the most significant decrease over the past few years. During the 2020 season
Downers Grove residents are being specifically targeted in marketing efforts to promote season pass sales.

Table 1: Overall Memberships - 3 Year Comparison

Memberships 2019 2018 2017
Resident 611 556 579
Nonresident 188 192 251
Total Memberships 799 748 830
Table 2: Individual Membership - 3 Year Comparison
Individual Members 2019 2018 2017
Resident 1,957 1,776 1,843
Nonresident 577 578 769
Total Memibers 2,145 2,354 2612

Table 3: Resident and Non-Resident Season Pass Breakdown - Comparison to Previous Year

Resident Passes | 2019 | 2018 | Change | Non-Resident Passes | 2019 | 2018 | Change |
Individual 20 19 1 Individual 10 8 2
Individual Senior o7 38 (1) Individual Senior 7 8 (4]
Student 11 7 4 Student 1 2 1))
MNanny/Babysitter | & 4 2 MNanny/Babysitter & a (2)
2 Person Family 100 | 94 s 2 Person Family 27 29 (2
3 Person Farnily 170 | 146 24 3 Person Family &7 72 (5)
4 Person Family 182 | 180 4] 4 Person Family 50 A4 4
5 Person Family 69 a7 12 5 Person Family 18 16 2
& Person Family 10 8 2 6 Person Family 1 2 th
7 Person Family S 2 3 7 Person Family 0 1 {H
8 Person Family 0 0 0 8 Person Family 0 0 0
9 Person Family 1 1 0 9 Person Family 0 0 0

N000R87



Chart 1: Season Pass Holders by Town

= Lisle
= Naperville
® Downers Grove
= Woodridge
u Westmont
u Darien
! Lombard
Bolingbrook
Glen Ellyn
' Other

Lisle 591
*Naperville 129
Downers Grove 64
Woodridge 6
Westmont 4
Darien 4
Lombard 4
Bolingbrook 2
Glen Ellyn 2
Other 13

* Of the 129 Naperville memberships sold during the 2019 season, 80 of those passes were sold at the resident
rate due to those members being Lisle Park District residents.

Table 4: Pool Pass Sales - 5 Year Comparison

Pool Pass Sales 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Resident $89.052.20 | $85.392.20 | $97.90462 | §$98.25208 | $95.139.04
Nonresident $49.475.80 | 55064890 | $B156667 | $83530.48 | $89.677.73
Senior Resident 54,206.00 $4,893.00 $3,330.00 $4,298.00 $3,268.00
Sanior

o i $1,25500 | 9624400 | $359600 | $460000 | $3.924.00
Babysitter $1.08000 | 5118800 | $1.14000 | $1.320.00 $768.00
Student $1.480.00 | $1,185.00 : §2.149.60 | 52.285.00
;‘;ﬁj‘;ﬁﬁgm Pass | ¢147.449.00 | $149.551.10 | $187.527.29 | $194,15996 | $195,061.77

» To address the downward trend of non-resident pool pass sales, a 2020 promotional campaign will be

aimed at non-residents, including a "neighbor discount” for surrounding communities without an
aquatic facility in their home town. Downers Grove will be the primary target for this promaotion.

Daily Attendance

s 2019 daily attendance broke the ten year record set in 2018 by nearly 3%.

« July's consistent warm weather this year led to the second highest monthly adrmission total in 10 years.

Table 5: Daily Atendance Trends - 10 Year Comparison

Atftendance

Trends 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012 2011 2010
Moy 2,002 8,856 1.080 2,160 657 2.537 126 2,777 07 1,693
June 17,985 | 15473 | 17,875 | 15949 | 10,733 | 12,835 | 12,398 | 18,535 | 13,407 | 14,351
July 21,121 | 15762 | 13,370 | 15407 | 22,548 | 13,736 | 15408 | 19,688 | 20,481 | 19.232
August Q288 | 10,781 | 5425 9.551 11,031 | 11,242 | 11,807 | 9.725 | 12,251 | 15057
September 1,749 502 Q57 777 2,593 456 1.163 1.198 1,494 335
Groupon 7.610 6,676 6,398 6,658 &, 708 4,324 - - - -
Total

AMandancs 59,755 | 58,050 | 45,105 | 50,502 | 54,370 | 45,140 | 40,902 | 51,923 | 48,740 | 50,668

200084




Daily Admission sales continued to increase for the 2019 season. This seems fo be a common trend among
seasonal aquatic facilities. The commitment of purchasing a pass and visiting enough times to get your
money’s worth can be a hindrance to many patrons committing to a full season. The patrons who do not want
to commiit to a season pass contributed to the increase in daily admission revenue. In addition to daily
admission sales, a total of 2,878 Groupons were sold, resulting in revenue of $35,8264.

Table é: Daily Admission Revenue - 5 Year Comparison

Daily Admission Revenue 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015

Resident §48,613.70 | $46578.70 | 54629700 | $49.816.00 | $49,389.00
“Nonresident §133,580.31 | 5125251.05 | §117.55201 | $128,267.70 | $110.207.59
TR“"“' D::’ Admission $182,203.01 | $171,829.75 | $163.849.91 | $178,083.70 | $159.596.59

*Groupon revenue is included in non-resident daily admission revenue

Concessions and Birthday

Parties

Concessions revenue increased by 13% from the 2018 season.
The concessions and birthday party profit increased by 510,137 (+33%)

The increased cost of food, paper products and other concessions supplies also caused an increase in
expensas. Staff will be searching for new food vendors for 2020 to decrease expenses and ideally find a
more reliable food vendaor.

Table 1: Concessions Revenue - § Year Comparison

Concessions 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Sales 577.753.83 573.8569.26 572,553.24 $80,540.52 $581,818.94
Birthday Parties $27.512.00 518.847.75 $20.529.00 521,818.97 518,631.28
Sales Tax 55,408.73 $5.159.61 54,952 56 $5,616.83 $5,833.75
Total Revenue 5110.674.56 597.866.62 $98,034.80 $5107,976.32 $106,283.99
Food and Beverage $36,702.74 $30,326.56 528,180.52 $33.735.44 $30,070.38
Wages 526,529.09 524,913.57 521,824.53 526,243.10 524,842.37
Uniforms $239.20 5152.25 5139.20 $212.50 $10.00
Cleaning/Kitchen/

Office Supplies/ 51,348.65 56,820.65 56,994.67 58.100.55 54,940.60
Bithday supplies

Permits 5243.36 5233.00 $228.00 $255.00 $255.00
Maintenance $0.00 $133.60

Sales Tax $5,257.00 $5,06%.00 54,999.00 55,554.00 $5,755.00
Total Expenses $70.320.04 $67.648.63 $62,365.92 $74,100.59 $65,873.35
Total Profit $40,354.52 $30,217.99 $35,668.88 $33,875.73 $40,410.63

Birthday party revenue experienced a significant increase from the 2018 season due to a change in the pricing
structure of the parties. As an added benefit, the birthday child also received a custom Sea Lion Aquatic Park
birthday party shirt that all of their guests could sign. Thanks to the Parks Departments repairing the bithday
party area at the end of the 2018 season, we had fewer issues with water retention In the party area.

Miscellaneous Revenue Sources
Table 1: Rental and Group Outing Revenue - 5 Year Comparison

Misc. Revenue

S 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Group Cutings $18,537.00 | $14,756.81 | $13.023.00 | $17,220.00 | $20,531.00
Rentals $2.500.00 $2,369.00 $2,385.00 $1.961.00 $1,545.00
Total $21,037.00 | $17,125.81 | $15,408.00 | $19,181.00 | $22,076.00

Group outing revenue increased 25% from the 2018 season due to an increase in pricing for the not-for-profit
groups visiting the facility, which comprise the majority of the groups visiting Sea Lion annually.

000085



Table 2: Merchandise Revenue - Prior Year Comparison

Misc. Revenue

Snincat 2019 2018
Merchandise Sales 52,907.00 $1.195.00
Lock Rentals $519.00 $555.00
Total $3,426.00 51,750.00

Sea Lion Aquatic Park has a varisty of merchandise for sale at the front desk, Googles and lock rentals are the
two most frequently purchased iterns. New for 2019, patrons were able to purchase souvenir cups at both the

admissions office and concessions stand.

Aquatic Programming

Aquatic programming registration is an area of focus for 2020, Cross promotion, increased class offerings and
revised program formats will be closely monitored to measure the effectiveness of our services.

Table 1: Swim Team - 3 Year Comparison

Swim Team 2019 2018 2017
Registration 71 87 21
MNet Revenue $3,833.26 $6,329.06 $6.628.55
Profit Margin 31% 43% 43%
Intro to Swim Team 2019 2018 2017
Registration 7 15 22
MNet Revenue 5705.25 §1,221.32 $2,388.55
Profit Margin 7% 57% 89%
Stroke Clinic 2019 2018 2017
*Registration 24 27 27

* Stroke clinic revenue and expenses are accounted for under the swim feam account. This program has been
a good addition to the swim tearn specific programming over the past few seasons

Table 2: Youth Programming - 3 Year Comparison

Tot and General
Swim Lessons 2019 2018 2017
Registration 564 &80 675
MNet Revenue 513,586.38 | $20,928.10 | 515.961.5]
Profit Margin 50% $67% 59%
Parent & Tot Lessons 209 2018 2017
Registration 59 74 50
Mef Revenue 82,242 81 53.480.50 52.471.33
Profit Margin 80% 90% 83%
Private Lessons 2019 2018 2017

| Registration 47 43 41
Net Revenue 53,633.83 53.736.65 54,007.00
Profit Margin 57% 64% 72%
Semi-Private Lessons 2019 2018 2017
Registration 64 47 42
MNet Revenue 53,781.69 $3,752.39 52,698.46
Profit Margin 62% 3% 76%

The average high temperature in June was 78 degrees, However, most swim lessons take place before 11am

and the cooler tfemperatures greatly impacted those lessons.

000086



Table 3: Adult Programming - 3 Year Comparison

Adult Leamn to Swim 2019 2018 2017
Registration g & &
Net Revenue $363.40 $5344.50 5373.25
Profit Margin 81.20% 70.22% 100%
Table 4: Total Programming - 5 Year Comparison
2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Total Registration 915 Q52 927 N7 215
Total Net Revenue
Aguatic Programs 528,1452.62 | $39.792.62 $34,528.65 | $31,303.20 | $28,068.56
Season Summary
Table 1: Sea Lion Total Profit/loss - 5 Year Comparison
Sea Lion Total P/L 2019 2018 2017 2016 2015
Total Fund Revenue | 554248236 | $527.644.98 | $547,956.34 | $592,920.25 | $573,458.83
Total Fund Expenses | $572,.000.63 | 5548,628.16 | 5516,494.59 | §531,496.88 | $525,801.12
Fund Surplus/Deficit | (529.518.27) | (520,983.18) | $31.461.75 | $61.423.37 | $47.657.71

Total revenue increased by nearly 3% from the 2018.
Expenses for Sea Lion increased by $23,372 from the previous year, which greatly impacted the bottom line.
The largest discrepancies in expenses from previous year are below:
o Aguatics Maintenance expenses increased by 516,333 from 2018, including an increase of
$14,160 for Part Time Class 2 Wages.
o Aquatics Concession Cashier Wages increased by 53,860

2019 Accomplishments

Served as location for World's Largest Swim lesson on June 20.
Conducted two SLAP pass holder appreciation nights, which included a DJ and activities,

Offered additional private, semi-private and parent-tot swim lesson times. Added adult private lessons and
a second deep water aerobics tirmeslot on Saturday mornings.

Held the 5" annual Cardboard Boat Regaita on August 3
MNew items at Sammy's Snack Shack included string cheese, apples. M &M's and Skinny pop popcom.

Conducted the Christmas in July celebration on July 25, offered a Father's Day Special on June 16,
provided free admission for residents on July 4 and provided Throwback Thursday pricing at Sammy's snack
shack on August 8

New Sea Lion Aquatic Park Souvenir cups were available for purchase. Patrons who purchased a souvenir
cup received discounted fountain drink refills during the 2019 season.

New in 2020

10 punch guest passes will be available for sale to all patrons. Members will receive an additional discount
from the 10 punch pass price (10 visits for the price of 7). Punch card pricing was also increased.
Implemeanted a new “neighbor” rate for surrounding communities without a public aquatic facility
Developed additional private, semi-private and parent-tot swim lesson times

Hosting the & annual Cardboard Boat Regatta on Saturday, August 8

2020 Sea Lion memberships come with more perks than past seasons. Perks include: 3 free daily admission
passes, a SLAP tote bag, free entry to new early morming fot swim times and ofher Lisle Park District swag.
These are in addition to special member pricing on aguatics programs and rentals.

In response to the 2019 season member survey, staff will offer a tof swim time on Tuesday and Thursday
mornings prior to open swim at 11:30am. This exclusive time will be free for season pass holders and a

nomingl fee for non-pass holders. Patrons who enter the facility during this time will have access to the tot
pool and the sand area.

000087 @



IEﬂterprlse Fund

Submltted hy
_ Todd: Shamherg _
Supermtendentof Restaurant & Golf .




The purpose of this 2019 report is to show the performance of the Enterprise Fund,
including both River Bend Golf Club and Wheatstack. The report will follow the profit
and loss statement for easy reference and conclude with other notable’s.

Financial Recap- Enterprise Fund

The Enterprise Fund revenue YTD in 2019 was $2,098,830 compared to 52,205,110 in
2018. That's a decrease $106,280 or 5%.

2019 YTD expenses were 52,106,784 compared to 2,153,884 in 2018. That's a decrease
of $47,100. The YTD deficit was ($7,953) in 2019 compared to profit of $51,226 in 2018.
This is a decrease of $59,179. The Fund summary comparison below highlights the
fund’s performance over time.

Enterprise Fund Surplus/| Deficit )

FiGL] 1018 iy DlE 015 b 1013 b i-Th ] i 24in
Rarepraze
[ 5 S51,6N153 5 SEETIAES 5 EMOR1INY 5 B3 NI9E4 5 EMSROMEOT 3 SSA6TRIA 5 TIILTSAAT 5§ B135530d 5 S9M0M90E § 61LTISSE

Whaatsack 5 LEATA00A0 8 161808707 8 LEMAIR13 F LBIA1005 3 LOBGAJE R § LNII3IRTT § LI6TA4848 % 110401708 F LINGTTRTO S 1106.711.63
§ LOSBANDSN § LI05.31091 § LITAIOLES § LI0G,TROAY § 2.015.440.7F § LEIOASLIS § LASOI0AST § LTELEGEZS § L779.TEATE 5 L7ILS401E

Exzania
Gplt § LMATETE 5 ABTOF9.ND § ARAI0ROT 5 4SLEBRST 5 ARRITESL 5 ATOSS0E 5 SSASALM 5 ARTITLIO 5 48091006 5 5B0,37893
i § 1,611 805,91 5 1664 A5 T3 § 1600307487 § 1AMSEXRAS § 1304 090.34 5 LIS 21433 5 12240257 5 1 208 S4000 § 1L M443TTA3 § 1 250BE0E0
§ LI0ETEAET § LISLEMAAN § LO9SEISQ4 5 LBETS0RTI § ISSLSEETE § LBDRTEASL 5 L78TO04.11 § LAFRILLIO § LEISZEV.A9 § 183920962
Surphan. ] FA5284) § SLIIGAE § ITEEATAD 5 IMRIILTT § LNLATAAT §  L1RMIRM § LR R FRE5NA4 5 WS ALTL) §  (LL7.2BE.AE)

‘ Enterprise Fund Surplus/ (Deficit)

#spenn e — ST —

SURIAM
PRl — ST e
Hmlu FATLTRT
e - . —
= a . — -
s LT L]

H &
FlsAFLT]]

575400000} Walue: ‘“117

Hroam000 {—————— — — .—

1 | SILT 2L 401
HE 000000 —

2019 revenue for River Bend Golf Club was $551,632 compared to $588,723 in 2018,
representing a decrease of $37,091 or 6%.

River Bend Golf Club 2019 YTD expenses were 5494,979 compared to 5487,099 in 2018,
representing an increase of $7,880 or 2%. At the end of 2019 we removed some trees

000089



to alleviate some safety concerns and improve pace of play, the cost of which was just
shy of the added annual expense.

Below represents River Bend Golf Club's performance over the previous 10 years.

River Bend Golf Club Surplus/(Deficit)

RiverBend Golf Cub Surplus/| Deficit )

209 s e 016 s 4 oy w2 o e
Rever.e 5 550,532.53 § SEATINES 5 GMO02L33 § EBANIS14 § EIN0NA0T § GSOEETAME § TILTSAAT § BRASSAOE 5 SHROOO0H §  811,7I05)
Ergense 5 49497976 § 4B7,095.20 5 49430807 § S0LGESST 5 4SA276.54 § 47055058 §  SSEBALSA §  490TTLI0 §  4BOSIO0E § 53032853
Surpbay

$ 5643277 § WOLGZAGS § 11571038 § IGLOMNST § 14070788 § 120,02080 § 15417893 % 10078088 § 11IG%R0d §  32,80060

RiverBend Golf Club Profit
srapmm |
$200,000.00 SE— [ o
s13p0000
$ion000.00

JREE
+ = =l _,_.\
g

In 2019, River Bend Golf Club had a surplus of $56,652 compared to $101,624 in 2018. A
key factor contributing to the drop in surplus include Motorized Cart Rental dropping
over $14,000 in 2019 compared to 2018.

000090



Financial Overview- Golf Course Revenues

The main reason for the decrease in revenue is weather/course closures which seems to
occur mostly on weekends when our rates are the highest (65% of affected days were
weekends). Not only does this affect the rounds of golf played, but also how often we
allow carts out onto the course. The monthly revenue summary below details the
variances and as you can see, May, September and November were the worst numbers
on record for us in the last 8 years. Those months we experienced a high volume of
precipitation and corresponding course closures.

ol Corin Revervut Only

Ravrds January Febroary  Masch Agril May e July Agust Septmber  Octabar Mevember  Decamber WD
Rreenepd0lS 5 81500 5 10000 5 514050 5 3405026 SEOGINGY 5 10155050 5 SO5M3A3 5 SRA1A SGARINID 5 1765108 § 196656 5 +  Sampin
Reverie 2018 § 5 1600 5 TBOLSY 53032526 5 76305 5 RSA07.08 5 10711304 5 472000 § GT.009.30 (52318132 § 370040 § BERDD § 457 M0ES
Revence 017 & STITA00 % AT4200 54308441 § ELBSZA0 5 GETIELD S 10400051 4 1008640 5 B126313 S 295R%0 5 BATR2 § 38500 5542317
Reveree 1016 § 4 « § 791752 53548554 5 TSMLTY SN0BTITEE 5 SASTLI0 § 9556720 STRTERM §9N508 $2082058 § 1500 5 SE74E
Revenioe 2015 § § - & LAIAM0 54618084 5 151856 5 TRO4LBO 5 11610657 5 10955860 5 69215029 4 3552040 § 14BA772 S LIBRDO 5 55)500.5d
Revence 2014 & § ] + S3A5AM00 STIITED & 2000 5 LO3TNM00 (5 5052900 5 65M1613 £ ISES050 5 GME0M 5 130.00 G421
Aeence 1003 § H & © CBMATA000 5 714050 5 GLSMAO0 5 10560500 5 1034200 5 8132600 5 ILENGS1 § 1§00 5 13000 § 51127041
Revenue 2012 § § 52508600 & 363600 § POIIS00 5 9998001 5 SO.M0000 5 10704359 § G51BADD 5 2611100 § 1004000 § 331500 5 53NTMGED
"eamzhighet

rangesiowest I !

In 2019, we did have a price increase almost across the board for the first time in eight
years. This increase added $19,969 to our bottom line. We raised prices $2 while only
raising prices 51 for Seniors, Juniors and leagues. The other dollar will be added in 2020.

The Spring started out decent with revenue in March of $5,140 and April of 534,057.
We did have some snow in April on two separate occasions, but we also had some days
when it was beautiful out and on those days the course was crowded. As with last year,
our leagues started in April, but we had to push them back due to weather.

April was followed by the wettest May ever recorded (for the second year in a row). The
average high temp was 68 degrees compared to 76 degrees in 2018. The average low
temp was 49 degrees compared to 55 degrees in 2018. There were 19 days we did not
let carts out and we were closed six days.

June saw some good weather with the course posting the second highest revenue in the
last eight years. We started the month off with two great golf outings, one of which was
brand new to River Bend and brought in over 58,000 in revenue combined between
Wheatstack and River Bend.

July was the hottest month of the year with seven days of rain and another five days we
didn’t let carts out. With all the rain in the spring the course was a little challenging to

000021



maintain, but Dave Drendel and his crew did the best they could with certain "hot
spots”. We continued throughout the year to get compliments on how well maintained
the course has been.

The rest of the golf season was up and down with weather. In general, with bad
weather it not only affects our regular play, but when we can’t let carts out our Senior
League that plays three days a week (Monday, Tuesday and Thursday) doesn’t play.
Further, this weather, corresponding course conditions and the reduction in golfers
affects our Beverage Cart sales, which was down.

We hosted our 1*' Annual In-Town Classic (replaced the Cross-Town Classic since
Downers Grove Park District chose to go in a different direction) in August and we
originally had 62 signed up. However, it rained on the scheduled date and we had to
move it back a week and our numbers suffered accordingly as participation decreased to
35 golfers.

In September, we had 10 days of rain including two of the four Saturdays and three of
the five Sundays this month all had rain. October, we had 12 days of rain and in
November we had snow the beginning of the month forcing us to push back our Turkey
Shoot from November 2™ to November 9. Right after the outing we experienced
freezing temps we normally see in January.

We're looking forward to what will hopefully be a dryer 2020 and will allow us to get
back to numbers similar to 2016 and 2017. Below is a comparison of total revenue from
year-to-year over the previous eight years.

D

-y
s

0000



Bivar Bend Goif Course

Fourr 0 Dl Incame Samed
Yaar and Hiskery

o4 ¥Toag Yo7 YTO86 YO8 ¥l ¥To4a Rt TOTAL AVERAGE
Rurvenus 1342
Remal o OLTEEM § LM500 5 LEIS00 5 123500 5 75000 5 71500 5 23400 § 190540 § B3RO0 5 L0838
Gt el Rriccionr Wity S MG § 4RIR00 5 4EIWI00 § 47TEO00 4§ SM3ems 5 SLENMSE 5 BLSBASO & A 3OTM0 S S0RDRO3N 5 51000
Gt s Rt Wintnd ST 5 4201900 5 4111900 5 51284 5 BOSHITY S BS0S200 5 GLBBAOG §  FLNed0 5 MESAIESE § SRIOMST
Gt Tl K2t Rt Wik Sty §OM0ET 5 ITIOLTL 5 IT30LT] 5 9131108 5 004 5 BES085F 5 ES,0000 §  GABERO0 5 BAEREASE § BORORAT
Gt Fn's - oot 'Wietend| SEDLMMASL § ATHIAAS 5 90501345 §1SEM50 51190800 S1NEI500 § 13400 § 1ai0 S MTSELNE 5 IR
Oatiap §O195ELD0 § IRB500 5 DRS00 5§ 6TINA4 5 I0SRAMM 5 DOEMR0 §  15EE0A § 19THER § I O LEM
Frdicip Satvion. § OLMAM § 3MAS0 5§ RNeS0 § 1800 5 LA 5 L6000 § 303000 5 1mSRm §  MAKDE 5 Leasgo
agae leveie § MASE00 5 T0R000 5 4709000 § BL00800 5 TRIEOD 5 G7A5900 §  GEMOSDO 5 GLBILDD § FASHNE § TRMITS
Green o't igh Schoal § 90300 § BIXMG0 5 SIEN0 5 N1LBAA00 § 1050000 § L0EIR0 5 BABAO0 § AN 4 MATLDE 4 smska
Contemions § TLEBOBD & JROES1 5 ROSEA1 5 30ITARS 5 MDIAW 5 MESET § 2154503 5 MMER A GASE 5 1550
Beverage Lart 4 120780 4 1450000 5 1558000 § 242700 5 DOSIZSE § MO0 5 230001 § MEASLDG $ IBRMAL 5 MTEINL
gt ioed Cart Bental § EIET00 5 SROPSET 5 SARODSET SDGLENEG0 § SLMINAT 5 SA5E400 5 BEYMN0 ¢ sankm 4 g 4 nann
Pl Carty § 5500 5§ SITROD 5 SIMEBO 5 BIOTA0 § &3S00 & 400 5 Sadl3D § S0 § M1 5 S5TERES
Food Sales H « 4§ - % - % - & . - % + § - k] « § -
Wending § -~ § . | L | - % - L | - § - 4 - § -
Dixers § MSI6EN 5 MT00US) 5 BT00IS) 5 (OARSEL) 5 (OSSM) 5 (RODEASY] 5 RETOS0 5 pBASH 5 BLIMAN S Esral
Deazem § - 4 - % [, | - & - L | - 4 . H « -
W it 5 1930 5 0T S T § Epars o Lol 5 19250 § uOEIT9 5 1Med 5 1SRRI 5 LIS
Srenien 5 BATHSS § 1LLAAS0 5 IRM3S0 § 1080000 % 1050000 5 1010000 § J00c000 § 555000 5 9 5 unmm
Emialowne Iriarinn § | - % - 4 - % - § ap i - & : 5 FEE LI a
B hdtding 5 107780 § XA § prd i $ J9A7R4S 5 ABETETE H 1103597 § 19300 § 1M 5 113618 5 HAKSE

5 "

Frogam Foe 5 OBTMON0 5 GTEODD 5 ABE00 5 SATRO0 § BASDOO 5 781500 & s 5§ RORANE 5 ATEHER 5 5ann
Feod Mlm-Dutings 5168000 § TEM00 § l,‘i.!lm § 10000 § 948700 5 AROSO0 5 TAMSE § TALMN § RMm 5 e
Tistal Ravvifast FESLANEEY JORNTELRR §SASNOMMD SEMLEINNH S G4ASNET BEDEETANN § TRSMAT § 249T1M § 5053005 S eI

Golf Course Monthly/Daily Utilization
As in previous years our revenue follows the bell curve, as expected, peaking in July.

Our most utilized time is on the weekends and then followed by two of our three Senior
League days, Tuesday and Thursday.

000023



Monthly Utilization Comparison
Green Fee Sales

2019 2018 2017 2016
January S 627 S - S - S -
February S 200 S 296 S 5910 S -
March s 6,492 S 6,429 S 4,217 S 6,632
April $ 27204 $ 23,734 $ 35070 $ 33,292
May $ 42,323 $ 59,763 $ 50,894 $ 64,760
June 5 80,368 S 66,372 S 78,021 S 84,344
July S 77,496 S 83,100 $ 81,451 S 78,604
August $ 79811 $ 74639 $ 81,891 $ 75,542
September 5 53,653 S 53,835 5 62,833 &S 60,535
October S 23,380 S 18,584 S 23,294 s 30,795
November S 2,077 S 2,614 S 5342 S 16,441
December § - S 814 S 3,184 S 15
”$ 393,640 'S 390,180 'S 432,107 | $ 450,960
Monthly Utilization Chart
Lol
. / ,« e
” s 4.
,"r./ -
" 77/
e 1/ AL
i - E_;f.#
fff'f
- /__9/
'/
- 7

As mentioned above, weekends are our busiest time, but one area we will be looking to
improve on in 2020 is Sunday afternoons. After 2pm our course is pretty slow so we're
exploring ways to increase traffic.

000024



Day of the week Utdization Comparison

Grean Fes Sales
019 018 2017 016

Monday §  SBE07 5§ %0835 5 51004 § 5.8
Tuqu.ly L] 51753 5 54182 5 59508 5 ARG
Wednosday 5§ 49506 5§ 55180 § 47300 §  a7sE2
Thursdey ~ §  SA7S3 5 $8399 § 53900 § 56506
erHB'r 5 45390 5 43788 5 54841 5 58,151
Saturday §  TETI 5 ELAIS 5 TR 5 7RIl
Sl.mdur 5 57463 5 GE9S 5 B9937 § 50,764

& MONS40 'S MGONEO S 432107 5 50958

Utilization by Day of Week

fmen —— - — —‘

Golf Leagues/Permanent Tee Times

Leagues continue to provide a reliable and steady source of revenue for both the golf
course and restaurant. League revenue in 2019 was $89,355 vs 587,390 in 2018. That's
an increase of $1,965 or 2%.

One of our primary focuses continues to be increasing our in-house leagues. We have
good participation in both our Senior leagues and afternoon leagues. We even had a
new league play here on Thursday nights this past year. Ladies league has been pretty
consistent through the years.

For the 2020 season, we have confirmed that most leagues are returning while we're
still waiting to hear from a couple others. As always we will continue to look at ways to

generate guaranteed revenue while maximizing course utilization.

We will also continue to promote all leagues through web presence and cross marketing
at our facilities. We continue to cross promote with Wheatstack’s website.

000025



Golf Outings and Club Events

Golf Outings and Club Events in 2019 combined revenue was $21,692 which is down
from $27,081 in 2018. We hosted a few new golf outings and had a few outings that did
not return because they wanted to play at an 18-hole course or they cancelled due to
weather. We also lost revenue due to having to reschedule house events like the In-
Town Classic and the Turkey Shoot (combined $2,400).

The following is a list of course sponsored events planned for 2020. (Dates are subject to
change.)

The 2020 events are as follows:

* Spring Opener April 18 (weather permitting)
e Couples Scramble July 18
e Junior Championship July 16 & 17
e 2" Annual In-Town Classic August 16
e Senior Scramble August 18
e Turkey Shoot November 7
High Schools

Lisle High School, Downers Grove North and Benet Academy continue to use River Bend
as their home course. High school revenue for 2019 was $9,036 compared to $9,128 in
2018.

We have worked with their schedules and matches to be able to accommodate their
needs. Weather prohibited a couple of days and resulted in lost revenue for us.

Pro Shop

Pro shop merchandise sales in 2019 were 555,763 compared to 560,376 in 2018. There
was a drop off in merchandise sales due to fewer golfers playing and therefore less foot
traffic coming through the pro shop. Concessions and ball sales dropped off slightly
while Headwear and Outerwear realized increases.

Merchandise gross profit margin in 2019 was 59.13% compared to 59.38% in 2018. We

purchased merchandise at a discount while at the PGA Merchandise show in January.
This helps with our margins and the golfers appreciate our pricing.

0006026



Apepr Bend Goll Course

Pra Bhep Marctanding

Gross Margins Fy 20102814

YO Sales thiu Dacembar

Fy 12A1he Accainories  Concamions Chim Footwsar Bochs Toves Batts Hasdwaar Cutarwaar Wamen's Total
Baka § esE § M03Tes % wia 5 nrm 28400 § RE0042 § L ifeaar % ¥ BRTEIRE
Conty ] tH1F2 §  10askan § [ ] L . vaien § SES0TE § 181008 % ATIAH § $  mrteadn
Margin [ 12784 § 2981148 § 19147 § e 5 [CETT ] EEZTT O Baa § 1,iT384 3§ ¥ 32 8T050
[Emrgin % 41.30% T162% L0000 % TE40% BT LR AT 5% [ §9.91%
o o fotal 1.39% TR 05a% -1 FE 11.58% 158% 158 G 100.80%
Fy 121iM8 Azcendorhd Gl i S A C s, Fdstwen iSacks ThwEs Balls Haadwear Dhtarwaar Womens Total
Salw H 481 5 Modes 13104 § 00§ JERX § 0708 3 23080 §  44N05 § HrEh 8 ehaTeE0
Couts 3 3T % 1121138 % 0 § 16358 § 71543 § A0S § 146550 § 3J4T.TE § 66.73 8 2452580
Wargis 3 125149 § 2TAITEY § 13768 § 5541 § 11K § A4F1TE § |E3a ¥ 18703% % ALE) § 3584031
Sargin % HAN aF 100.00% 25.30% I 4335% TN H2E% -15.08% 9. 8%
W 3 lotal 0.35% TTE% 0.38% 0.15% J0EN 1A% 250 2.00% L11% 100.08%

Groupon Sales

Growth in Groupon sales helped increase the overall bottom line. We started our
Groupon promotions early. We re-negotiated our revenue take two years ago and
increased our revenue from $30,189 in 2018 to 536,062 in 2019. Groupon has changed
the way they offer their deals and now customers can return a Groupon within 90 days
if they decide they don’t want it. So back in the day when they purchase it, it was theirs
no matter what. Now they can return it and the business doesn’t receive payment.

GolfTEC

Since the 2012 season, we have continued our partnership with GolfTEC. GolfTEC is a
leader in golf improvement, teaching 22% of all golf lessons in the United States
annually and delivering a consistent 95% success rate. The agreement with GolfTEC and
River Bend Golf Club is they're able to teach private, on-course client lessons in
exchange for teaching our group lessons. In years prior to their arrangement with River
Bend, their clients received playing lessons in a Des Plaines inside practice facility.
Under our current arrangement their clients play our course and pay appropriate greens
fees. Itis a win-win.

GolfTEC taught all of our junior/adult lessons as well as junior league rules and etiquette
clinic for the 2019 season.

Junior Lesson revenue in 2019 was $4,180 compared $3,230 in 2018. Adult Lesson
revenue in 2019 was $2,600 compared to $3,100 in 2018.

GolfTEC hosted the Annual Pro-Am outing at River Bend in May. Each of their PGA

professionals brought three customers who played with their pro followed by a
backyard barbeque. The event was a success and we already reserved a date for 2020.

0006097



GolfTEC and River Bend are excited about the endless exposure and profitability of this
partnership and are looking forward to the 2020 season. For more information on
GolfTEC, please visit their web site at www.Golftec.com.

GolfNow

Founded in 2001, GolfNow operates the largest online tee-time marketplace in the
world, offering 3.5 million registered golfers a variety of ways to stay connected to their
favorite courses and the ability to easily book tee times online and via mobile devices
anytime of the day. They operate in more than 24 countries worldwide, including the
U.S., Canada and the UK, and offers tee times at more than 9,000 courses. GolfNow is
headquartered in Orlando, Fla., and is affiliated with Golf Channel, a multimedia, golf
entertainment and services company part of the NBC Sports Group. At the end of 2019
GolfNow merged with TeeOff.

The ability to adjust our pricing on the fly and reduce our inventory to a golf savvy
market has been the key. Staff monitors the tee sheet throughout the entire day and
when warranted, we adjust pricing which is then communicated to the massive GolfNow
subscriber list. We have seen positive results by being able to fill otherwise empty tee
times. We look forward to continually maximizing this service and increasing our course
utilization.

As customers book tee times by mobile or land applications our email data base
connects to our Fore Marketing Software allowing us to further communicate by email.

When customers make a tee time reservation we are guaranteed the revenue. A
customer can cancel a reservation through a GolfNow agent prior to their scheduled tee
time at no charge. The revenue from GolfNow in 2019 was $32,842 compared to
$18,143 in 2018.

New back in 2017 was the implementation of GolfNow Answers. This service provides
24/7/365 access to our tee sheet and can general questions. Attendants read our
script, book tee times and collect customer data. There is no direct out of pocket
expense; instead, we provide five tee times a day, between 11:00-12:00 for them to
book and they keep the revenue. These tee times are booked through their website.
Below is a chart of our labor expense as GolfNow Answers acts as our reservation agent.

000028



River Bend Golf Course

Wage Comparison

Description YTD-19 YTD-18 19 vs 18
Fav/{unfav)

Club House Attendants-$ $ 28,75391 |5 28,269.70 | S (484.21)

HangerJShrters# $ 31,62696 | S 38,72769 |5 7,100.73

Beverage Cart -$ $ 2,536.00|% 3,53811|5 1,002.11

Total -$ $ 62,916.87 | $ 70,53550 | $ 7,618.63

Staff Training and Communication

Management hasn’t made any significant changes to training and internal
communication from 2018. The golf course provides beginning-of-the-season training
for pro shop employees, starters/rangers, cart attendants, and beverage cart
attendants. This training includes a review of present procedures for the returning
personnel and on-the-job training for new personnel.

Turnover continues to be relatively low for the starters and rangers, so training required
is minimal. Training is supplemented by the daily “duties and checklist” forms. These
forms continue to be ongoing as things change based on the business and customer
needs and expectations.

We will continue to use communication tools such as-our Ranger checklist that
communicates what our grounds crew has completed, projects in progress, and course
supplies needs. Monthly schedules also include “key-events” for the month such as
clinics, outings, leagues and high school play.

We continue to send a monthly staff email to all staff (inside and outside) informing
them of any events, promotions/sales, golf course projects, income updates, changes or

modification to any procedures, as well as some personal information as a tool to build
a positive and informed staff.

Conclusion

With another season behind us we're looking forward to 2020!

000029



Wheatstack Report

Business continues to be steady, from golfers coming in after their round to regular
lunch and dinner business as well as events. Clearly numbers have decreased on the
golf side and this has affected restaurant business as well. While the revenue numbers
have decreased some, our expenses have decreased as well, mainly from labor. We
decreased labor costs by $23,486, 55,000 of which is from the change we made by
eliminating the evening busser position (this started in October so this number will be
even higher in 2020). Another notable cost that decreased significantly was advertising.
Instead of advertising in both The Knot and Wedding Wire, we just advertised in The
Knot. When our contract with The Knot is up this year, we will most likely move to
Wedding Wire. We have found that more leads come through Wedding Wire and while
their cost is a bit more, it will be worth it if we double our leads, which is a very realistic
possibility.

As we have reported the previous two years, the job market has changed and we found
it's been a challenge to keep staff at the food running/bus boy position. Management
has discussed the challenges and have come up with the idea of eliminating the
position. So, we talked about the restaurant needs and while it was going to be an
adjustment for the staff, we, as you know, ended up eliminating the position after 3pm
seven days a week. The only time we have used a runner in the evening since the
change was when we had big events like Dueling Pianos or large private events. When
Summer comes, we may have 1-2 bussers on in the evenings since we're much busier.
Past summers we've had anywhere from 3-4 working that position on any given night
shift.

Our banquet revenue was down 10% or $18,787 ($191,404 in 2018 versus $172,615 in
2019). Point of reference, when comparing 2017 to 2018, our banquet revenue was
down in 2018 compared to 2017 by over $36,000. Overall, in 2019 our banquet revenue
was 11% of our annual revenue and in 2018 it was 12%. We booked an outdoor
wedding-only ceremony in October 2019 and so far for 2020, | booked an outdoor
ceremony with an indoor reception (60 or so guests for our dining room). This one
event will bring in approximately $5,000 (both ceremony and reception).

2020 will be the 7" year we have run Dueling Pianos and we continue to host it eight
times a year in our dining room and then outdoors in July. For whatever reason we have
never sold out in September, but we sell out each of the other months. As mentioned
throughout the year, this event continues to not only be a fun event for our guests, but
a money maker for Wheatstack.

Our costs continue to increase from most of our vendors, but staff has done a good job
of keeping our controlled expenses in check. Our overall expenses in 2019 were
$1,611,805 compared to $1,666,785 in 2018. That's a decrease of $54,980. Some of the
decrease came from cost of goods sold and as mentioned earlier, a large part of that

!
S
-
s
)



decrease came from labor. The only project we have planned for 2020 is the new tables
and chairs for the bar (under $7,000) so with any luck our equipment will continue to
work as expected. We will purchase the rest of the new tables and chairs for the dining
roomin 2021.

Key Highlights from 2019:

Private Event for Superbowl- Our revenue for the three years we closed ranged from
$4,200-55,500 for the day. Revenue during the years we didn't close for the private
event never exceeded 51,200.

Sysco Rebate Program- We were able to increase our rebate by .5% with savings of just
over 52,000 for the year.

New Golf Outing: The outing brought in almost 100 people, half of whom have never
been to River Bend before. This outing also brought in about 55,000 to Wheatstack.

Labor Cost- Saved over $23,000 in labor.

QOutdoor Ceremony- While it was only a wedding ceremony, we were able to get some
good pictures, even in the rain, of yet another wedding at the tent pad that will be used
for marketing materials.

Gift Card Promotion- We brought back the promotion of buying at least $100 in gift
cards between Thanksgiving and New Years and you receive Bonus Dollars in the form of
monthly coupons. Half of the coupons we saw redeemed in January of 2020 were from
the Bonus Dollars. So not only did we get the guests to buy the gift cards, but they are
coming back to Wheatstack and spending more money.

Dueling Pianos- Continues to be a popular and busy event for us nine times a year.
Turkey-To-Go Meals- We sold 194 meals in 2019 compared to 124 in 2018. All day
revenue in 2019 was almost $3,700 and in 2018 was just over $2,500. The best part of

this program is was we spent a mere $118 in labor.

Brunch with Santa- We never spend money to advertise for this event and we continue
to sell out each week we host it.

000104



Wheatstack

Year to Date Income Stament
2019-2016
YTD-19 YTD-18 YTD-47 YTD-16
Total Revenue §1547,198.40 §1,616,387.02 §1,654,281.21 §1,523411.35
Total Expenses $1,611,805.11 § 1,666,785.23 § 1,601,307.07 § 1,475823.15
NetIncome | (Loss) § (64,606.71) § (50,398.21) § 5297414 §  47,588.20
Wheatstack Profit/Loss
$60,000.00
$40,000.00
$20,000.00
5. 4
Y1017 YTD-16
$(20,000.00]
$(40,000.00) -
$(60000.00)
$(80000.00

0001.02




Wheatstack

Year to Revenue
2019-2016
YTD-19 YTD-18 YTDA7 YTDA6
Total Revenue $1,547,198.40 §1,616,387.02 §1,654,281.21 §1,523,411.35
Wheatstack Revenues
§1,700,000.00
§1,654,281.21
$1,650,000.00
$1,616,387.02

$1,600,000.00
$1,550,000.00 §1,547,198.40

$1,523,411.35
$1,500,00000 -
$1,450,000.00
i Y1D-18 YID47 o

000103




Wheatstack
Special Events
2019-2016

YTD-19 YTD-18 YTDA7 YTD16
Total Revenue § 17261582 § 19140319 § 228,051.72 § 173.21047

Wheatstack Event Revenues

$250,000.00
$228,051.72
$200,000.00
$172,615.82 §173.21047
$150,000.00
$100,000.00
$50,000.00
$- :
YTD-19 YTD-18 YTD-17 YTD-16

000104




ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHOME: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

B

Memo
To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

Date: February 12, 2020

Re: Monthly Report

m Park Pl round

Work is moving along, albeit slow at times. In between shots of snow, sleet, rain, and cold, and in
less than favorable working conditions, we have gotten about 1/4 of the eqguipment installed. The
swings and frack ride are completed. The week of Feb 10", the first portions of the main structure
were set in place and concrete poured. Work will continue as conditions allow. The John Deere
Trackhoe donated by West Side Tractor has been a great help in expediting work progress as it is
much easier to maneuver the site with this machine in these conditions than any of the District's
cumrent fleet would allow.

Parks Ga rojec

Parks garage is finally moving along. Much like the playground, weather has been the major
obstacle, but progress is rolling along. The site for the building has been excavated to subgrade,
and marked out for the geopier installation [the ground stabilization process). Weather permitting,
the goeopiers will start going in around Valentine's Day, the 14", Meanwhile, work has been
completed on the water service relocation for the existing fire hydrant, and sanitary sewer
installation has begun. While the site is a mess, the Parks and Facilities crews are making the best of
the situation, as moving around down here at the shop can be challenging to say the least as work
progresses. LITE Construction has been doing a great job keeping Scott and | aware of daily
activities and doing their best to help accommodate both of our daily conflicting work schedules.
The structural steel for the storage bins is on site, and the steel shructure of the building is currently
scheduled for delivery on or about February 27, again weather permitting. Drive by and take a
look, but don’t get out and walk around unless you are prepared to bathe in mud!

Parks and Facilities Staffing

The Facilities Dept. has hired a new Trades Specialisi, Joe Kalpake. loe is the replacement for Don
Schultz, who refired from the District in January after just over 12 years of service. The Parks Dept.
continues to interview candidates for a Park Specidlist position, which was vacated when another
veteran Parks employee, Blake McMahon, moved on to a new position with the Woodridge Park
District.

Green Trails Park Issues

Parks staff, and myself, are still facing some challenges of working with patrons in some of our
neighborhood parks. Scott Hamilton, myself, and Director Garvy have been proactive in contacting
residents and hopefully providing some worthwhile insights, and possible solutions to alleviate some
of these nagging problems that have persisted over the last 12 fo 15 months. To say the least, this
has been a daunting and somewhat frustrating beginning to the 2020 season, and the grass isn't
even growing yetl. But, Parks Dept. staff is hopeful that we will have far fewer issues in 2020 than in
2019. We believe that as we confinue our outreach efforts to be proactive in approaching
encroachments and problems as they arise and before they become bigger issues, that people wil
be more approachable and understanding as we move forward.

000105



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONME: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners
From: Scott Hamilton, Parks Manager
Date: February 7, 2020

Re: January Parks Update

Continue with picnic table repairs and maintenance

Attend all wellness meetings and lectures

Conduct interviews to fill vacant Park Specialist position

Naturalist Jensen and staff continue working in our natural areas

Snow removal and salting completed as needed

Vehicle and equipment inspections performed weekly

Trash removed at all parks weekly or as needed

Park inspections completed bi weekly

Superintendent Leone and myself met with two residents in regards to our Adopt A Park Program
Superintendent Pratscher, Athletic Specialist Bob Romano and myself met with Lisle Football Club to
finalize soccer layout for this coming season

Tree work continues as needed in various parks

Removed dead irees along parking lot at River Bend/Wheatstack

Prepped and painted yellow garden stakes for the upcoming season

Removed old bench near playground at Surrey Ridge Park

Met Commissioner Olsen at Candlewood Park fo walk the future trail throughout the woods

Staff continues helping install our new playground in Community Park

Conduct sled hill inspections as needed

Assemble new park benches to be installed this year

Staff installed native seeds at the enirance io Candlewood Park

Vandalism/Encroachment Activity:
» 1/20- Connelly Park
Staff noticed ATV tracks throughout this park
Action taken: Police were notified and ordinance violation ticket was issued

« 1/28 - Surrey Ridge Park, Surrey Ridge Athletic Complex
Staff noticed walking paths and parking lot were cleared by motorized equipment. Suspected park
neighbor had been asked to cease activity previously.
Action taken: police were notified

« 1/29 - Sumrey Ridge Park, Surrey Ridge Athletic Complex

Staff noticed walking paths and parking lot were cleared again with motorized equipment
Action taken: police were noftified and ordinance violation ticket was issued

000108



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

e

To: Dan Garvy, Director of Parks and Recreation
Aaron Cerutti, Superintendent of Parks and Facilities

From: Adrian Mendez, Facilities and Safety Manager
Date: 2/6/20
Re: February Board Report

Seaqa Lion Aquatic Park

¢ Powered up disconnects and bumped all pool pumps.
* Pulled more chemical lines.

= Began the reassembly of pumps and filters.

Museums at Lisle Station Park

+ Moved all the holiday decorations to the atfic of the Yender House.
« Repdired the toilet in the Yender House.

» Met with Roger Olsen to schedule repair projects for the year,

River Bend/Wheatstack

+ The golf course bridge was repaired.

Took down holiday lights.

Maintained the ice machine.

Repaired the heater in the basement.

Cleaned out the exhaust fan in the women's bathroom.

Recreation Center (1925 Ohio Street)
s Senior Center Program Coordinator office walls were repaired and painted.
Various walls are being touched up and painted.
Took down holiday lights
Repdired a light fixiure in the hallway.
Repaired an auto flush assembly on a urinal in the Senior Center.
Repaired a light fixture in the loblby.
Repaired a light fixture in office.
Repaired a light fixture in the preschool hallway.
Reset RTU #13.
Hung photo contest award winner picture in the hallway.
Hung Valentine's Day lights in MP 1 and 2.
Repaired RTU 12, It had no heat.
Cleaned the roof drains.
Many setups and takedowns were done (Bingo, Chess, Bridge, Yoga, Tot Rock, SEASPAR party, etc.)

Community Center (1825 Short Street)

* Removed the holiday decorations.

Repaired a light fixture in the women’s restroom.

Repaired a light fixture in the Fitness Center.

Clean the exhaust hose of the dryer for the Filness Center.

All the spin bikes were cleaned in room B, 000107



Safety/Risk Management
s The safety cumiculum for the year is being created.

Other
* Removed the Thorguard (lightning prediction system) batteries from the Community Center and
Woodglenn Park and put them on a trickle charger.
Swings and track ride installed at the new playground.
Built props for the dinner theater program.
Changed the cilin the air compressor at Parks.

000108



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHONE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

I

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Jon Pratscher, Superintendent of Recreation
Date: February, 20 2020

Re: Recreation Department Managers' Reports

Superintendent Pratscher

Monthly Registration Comparison

January

2020 || 2019 ||Difference
Category
Adult 12 1 11
Art & Theatre 81 53 28
CPF Day Passes 8 7 1
CPF Membership 4] 33 8
Early Childhood 495 266 229
Fitness Classes 58 2 29
Senior Program [ Trips 292 52 240
SLAP Memberships 185 53 132
Special Events 110 77 33
Teens 15 11 4
Youth 252 145 107
Grand total 1,549 727 822
Total Revenue 563,723 547,897 $15,826
=All registm!icn tronsactions ruking place in this month are included

» Program registration increased by 113% from 2019. This can be partially attributed to the multiple
days in which inclement weather caused facilities to close and/or cancel programs last year,

s The two categories with the largest growth from January 2019 are Senior PFrograms/Trips (+240) and
Early Childhood (+227). Registration for the 2020 fall session of Gentle Learning Preschool took place
in January, which significantly added to the registration totals.

s The collected registration revenue increased 33% ($15.826) from the previous year. A large portion of
the increase is related to SLAP memberships, which increased by $7,389 from January 2019,

= Museum Manager Gibson and | met with representatives of the Lisle Heritage Society on February 8.
The meeting was productive and demonsirated a step in the right direction for improved
collaboration and a mutually beneficial relationship. The group is scheduled to meet again in May.

» Recreation staff planned and facilitated the second annual Mystery Dinner Theatre Fundraiser on
February 9. The event was a great success, resulting in 100 registrants and raised $3.599 for the
theatre program.

+ In addition to normal programming, staff are planning for upcoming events such as:

o Daddy-Daughter Date Night Friday, February 21
o Mother-5on Bingo Night Out Friday, March 13

0004103



Recreation Staff Reports

Aquatics & Special Events Manager, Cavazos

Sea lion Aquatic Park

Below is the current number of passes sold across both residency categories, which includes the
neighbor pass sales (new this year). 2020 season pass sales began on December 2, 2019. Below is the
total number of memberships sold year-to-date for the 2020 and 2019 seasons:

Resident Pool Passes 2020 2019
Total 82 &4
Nonresident Pool Passes 2020 2019
Total 22 16
Neighbor Pool Passes 2020 2019
Tatal 9 n/a
Season Pass Revenue 2020 2019
Resident $5,752.80 $4.314.70
Non-Resident [includes neighbor) $4,400.70 $3.013.20
Total Revenue $10,153.50 $2,8246.20

¢ 113 memberships for the 2020 season have been purchased (33 more than last year).

» The first phase of the early bird discount (best deal) runs unftil February 28,

s 2020 Seaq Lion memberships come with more perks than past seasons. Perks include: 3 free daily
admission passes, a SLAP tote bag, free entry to new early moming tot swim times and other Lisle Park
District swag. These are in addition to special member pricing on aguatics programs and rentals.

o New for the 2020 season, staff will offer a tot swim time on Tuesday and Thursday mormings prior to
open swim at 11:30am. This is in response to several comments on the end of season survey
requesting such an option.

» The 2019 SLAP end of season report is included within the board packet for your review.

Special Events, Adult and Youth Contractual

¢ The Snowman building contest began on January 1, with 17 submissions to date (+5 from 2019).
Contest enfries will be accepted until March 13. Winners will be selected on March 14.

« Daddy-Daughter Date Night continues to grow in popularity, with 120 participants registered (+15%
from 2019). The event will take place at the Lisle Junior High to better accommeodate the demand.

Athletic & Youth Camp Manager, Wise

» Continved management of the fallfwinter volleyball and basketball leagues, as well as open gym.

= Started taking registrations for summer softball league

+ Began Tot Sport with Adult, Future Hoopers and Floor Hockey classes

o Assisted with variety of events such as Preschool registration, Dinner Theatre Fundraiser, Valentine Tea
and Daddy-Daughter Date Night preparation.

e Conducted Schools Out Quest on January 20 with a total of 1.5 campers.

Museumn Manager, Gibson
» Staff and volunteers have begun artifact collections inventory tagging

» Hosted EDGE Program for a field trip

s Updated volunteer structure has been implemented and volunteer open houses and orientation
trainings have begun. MLSP Volunteer Manual has also been updated.

s FEthan Peterman has accepted a full-time position at the Ellwood House Museum in DeKalb and will
no longer be working for the District. The position is posted and we are curently seeking applicants.

« Updated Kids Time structure and activities with Lisle Library District as a continving partner

° th | Chi Author Series:

February 227: Chicago's Lollopalogza Days — 1893-1934 by Jim Edwards
February 29': Chicago Socialism: The People's History by Joseph A. Rulli

000110



Recreation and Fitness Manager, Jayne

Community Park Fitness

s There are currently 279 members [+4% from January 2019).

s« The January special was successful, resulting in 11 new memberships (6 individuals and 5 couples).

They each received a free personal training session with the purchase of their membership.

s« The Group X Punch Card was implemented to give patrons a drop-in oplion for fitness classes. Eight

punch cards have been sold so far,
Group exercise program profit increased 20% compared to January 2019 (See table 5).

Operating expenses have increased from 2019 YTD. This is due to the implementation of a new
lock and safety feature for Room C, enhancements to Room B and the new Preventative
Maintenance contract. Despite these additional expenses, CPF Operations and Programming shows

a profit of $4,083.92 (See Table 7).

Table 1: Membership Analysis
Memberships January 2020 January 2019 Change
Total Members 279 2568 11
Members on Continuous
Memberships 150 N3 37
Renewals 13 & 7
Expired 10 20 (10)
Cancellations 3 1 2
Table 2: Memberships Sold
Membership Types January 2020 January 2019 Change
Individual 7 ] 1
Family 4 6 (2)
Senior 17 9 8
Student 0 2 (2)
Punch Cards Sold 5 35 0
Daily Admissions 8 5 3
TOTAL 41 33 B
Table 3: Membership Revenue
Membership Types January 2020 January 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Individual $1.336.90 $1.101.20 $235.70
Family $1.621.33 $2.717.67 ($1,096.34)
Senior $1,720.52 $1.768.45 ($47.93)
Student $44.00 $135.67 ($91.67)
Daily Admission $56.00 $47.00 $7.00
Punch Cards $220.00 $250.00 ($30.00)
TOTAL 54,998.75 $6,019.9% ($1,021.24)
Table 4: Training — Revenue and Expense Comparison
Personal/Partner/Group January 2020 January 2019 Change
Training Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $1.015.00 $1,293.00 ($278.00)
Expenses $398.80 $99.90 $298.20
Program Profit (loss) $616.20 51,193.10 (5574.90)

000111




Table 5:

Group Exercise Classes - Revenue and Expense Comparison

Group X Class Registration January 2020 January 2019 Change
and Punch Cards Year to Date Year to Date
Revenue $4.,970.50 $5,534.04 $1,434.46
Expenses $1,003.80 $400.00 $403.80
Program Profit (loss) $5,966.70 $4,936.04 $1,030.66

Table é&: Fitness Center Operations - Revenue and Expense Comparison
January 2020 January 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $4,998.75 $6,019.99 ($1.021.24)
Total Expenses 3$7.497.73 $4,062.99 $3,434.74
Profit (loss) (52,498.98) $1.957.00 (54,455.98)

Table 7: Fitness Center Operations and Programming — Revenue and Expense Comparison

January 2020 January 2019 Change
Year to Date Year to Date
Total Revenue $12,984.25 $12,849.03 $135.22
Total Expenses $8,900.33 $4,762.89 $4,137 .44
Profit (loss) $4,083.92 $8,086.14 (54,002.22)
EDGE Program

Lisle Teens with Character
81 teens are registered in Lisle Teens with Character (+19% from 2019).

Recent events include: Feed My Starving Children, West Suburban Community Pantry and Scle Hope
Upcoming events include: Cabaret Night and a Fun Night to celebrate the teens' accomplishments

this year so far.

Recreation Program Manager, Patterson

Senior Program Coordinator, Breihan
702 seniors participated in drop-in programs in January.

Dance recital costume measurements occurred throughout the month and costumes were ordered.
Hosted preschool open House and regisiration events.

The Lisle Librarian came to read stories to the preschool classes.

Preschool teachers attended the Opening Minds Conference in Chicago

Senior Giving Tree donations collected so far total $5,100.

Held 10 programs with a total of 333 participants

Accompanied Trip Coordinator Gardner on an overnight trip to Milwaukee

There are currently 145 total participants in the AM and/or PM programs {+34% from 2019).

Lisle Women's Club offered Voter Registration on Monday, January 13 before bingo

« Tax assistance will be offered onsite through AARP on Tuesdays and Thursdays Feb. 6 — Apr. 9

Senior Trip Coordinator, Gardner

» Conducted 7 senior day frips, including a frip to Extreme Flight Simulation where participants leamed
how to pilot an dircraft in the simulator

» Conducted an overnight frip to Milwaukee, Wi

s Developed and submitted February Prime Times descriptions

« Ongoing planning and research of all future day and overmnight trips

000112



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHOME: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

S

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Todd Sharmberg Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf
Date: February 20Mm, 2020

Re: January 2020 Golf Report

The course was closed all of January due to weather,

In 2019, our January revenue was $1,889. Our 2020 YTD expenses were $38,893 compared to
2019 YTD of $22,367. The increase in expenses is due to the cost of the bridge repair ($14,000).

The Enterprise Fund 2020 YTD deficit was ($56,011) compared to a deficit of ($15,022) in 2018.

The bridge is certainly part of the increase and three payrolls in January was the other major
contributor.

We are in the process of setting up the 2020 season including leagues, lessons, outings and the
pro shop. All but one aftermoon league will be retuming. The one that dropped off lost half of
their players so they aren't playing this year.

Course Maintenance Update

s There was not much to report from Drendel so he will provide a year end report that will
go along with my reports next month.

000143



s te = January 2020

There is not much regarding the golf course over the winter, but that doesn't mean we
have not been busy. This month most of our efforts have been concentrated on
getting the course supplies ready for next year. All the benches have been
disassembled, cleaned, stained, painted, and are ready to be put back together. We
also cleaned and put a fresh coat of paint on all the tee markers, yardage posts, starter
podium, and bag stands. Drinking houses are also ready fo go out. There's very little
left as far as course supplies for us to finish. We're also working on all the equipment —-

general maintenance and most important reel grinding is being performed on all the
equipment so it will be ready to go.

Next month we will be pruning all the frees that need it. We will also continue to work
on the fence lines around the course-— clearing them of anything growing close to
them. We will also clean up around the shop yard, so we are ready for the season.

000114



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHOMNE: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Todd Shamberg, Superintendent of Restaurant & Golf
Date: February 20, 2019

Re: January 2020 Wheatstack Report

From the spreadsheet that follows this report you'll see our sales were up about 1% from
January of 2020 to January 20192. Qur labor cost was 33% (last year was 16% and to
mirror the River Bend report, there were three payrolls last month), our food cost was
42% and our LBW was 17%. Our banquet revenue was down 36% ($8,169 in 2020 vs
$12,731 in 2019).

Wheatstack's YTD Net Deficit in 2020 was ($17.118) compared to a surplus of $5,455 in
2019. The difference is just about the exact difference we spent on the third payroll in
2020 that did not occur in 2019.

We have ordered the new tables and chairs for the bar and by the time you read this
report it will all be set up so stop by and check it out. It all looks great! We will be
updating the dining room this time next year.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Thank you!l

000115



e S S S

January 2020 January 2019

SALES
Food 5 61,279.00 626% § 62,939.00 65.1%
Beverage- NA 5 3,677.00 38% § 3,645.00 3.8%
Liquor 5 10,272.00 10.5% § 9,804.00 10.1%
Bottled Beer 3 2,842.00 30% % 3,434.00 3.6%
Draft Beer K 4,409.00 45% 3 3,932.00 4.1%
Wine ] 6,853.00 T0% % 6,559.00 6.8%
Outings ] - 0.0% 3% - 0.0%
Discounts $ 844166  868% $ 6,378.00  6.6%
TOTAL SALES § 9787366 100.0% & 896,691.00 100.0%
COST OF SALES
Food 5 29, 727.00 ] 25,754.00
Beverage- NA $ 932.00 3 1,272.00
Liquor $ 1,135.00 5 2,011.00
Bottled Beer % 654.00 5 908.00
Draft Beer ] 1,796.00 3 2,962.00
Wine ] 1,004.00 3 1,515.00
TOTAL COST OF SALES $ 35,248.00 -] 34,420.00
Gross Profit g 62,625.66 B4.0% & 62,271.00 654.4%
PAYROLL
Server 5 2,1090.68 22% § 1,302.36 1.3%
Host 3 1,885.06 19% § B896.72 0,9%
Courtesy Cart % - 0.0% § - 0.0%
Busser/Runner 3 1,704.64 1.7% § 1,513.00 1.6%
Kitchen 3 24,455.24 25.0% § 11,347.64 11.7%
Bartender ] 2,008.74 21% § 908.60 0.9%

000116



ADMINISTRATION & RECREATION CENTER
1925 OHIO STREET | LISLE, IL 60532

PHOME: 630.964.3410 | FAX: 630.964.7448
TDD: 1.800.526.0857
WWW.LISLEPARKDISTRICT.ORG

S

Memo

To: Board of Park Commissioners

From: Scott Silver, Superintendent of Finance
Date: February 13, 2020

Re: Monthly Report

The 2019 vear-end audit is in the early stages.
Staff completed and mailed out the year end W-2' and 1099 tax forms.

Filed 4" quarter payroll reports (941, IL 241, llincis Unemployment Insurance)

Attended the IPBEC Finance meeting

The goal of the District is to rely less on property taxes and more on other sources of income. I'm
proud to say that the finance depariment was able to generate over $220,000.00. It consists of

Interest Income- $79.60%.30, State Replacement Tax- $60,983.4%, Grants - $83,078.12 and a few
miscellanaous items.

Standard Monthly Report:

Completed the process of three payrolls.

Processed AP checks and special checks.

Prepared general ledger.

Completed and filed the sales tax return.

Completed and filed the monthly unemployment report.

oAl S

000117






For the

Spf?ffal parks & recreation - rd

SEASPAR News and Events ¢ Fehruary 2020

MISSION _ =+ VISION CORE VALUES

SEASPAR provides dynamic
‘recreation programs and
. quality services for its.
residents with disabilities

Discover Abilities Fun = Excellence
Achieve Potential Service » Respect
Realize Dreams Accountability

Fish Fry Fundraiser lr .
T“E- !i:_: |
Please join us at the fourth annual Fish Fry Fundraiser ."f;',:_]:_,ﬁ?

held at Wheatstack in Lisle on Friday, February 21.

SEASPAR's Fish Fry is a great way to enjoy a delicious
meal while contributing to a great cause. Proceeds
from the Fish Fry will benefit SEASPAR's recreational
prograrns and services for individuals with disabilities.

:

Adult meals will feature three pieces of mouth-watering
beer-battered cod with your choice of fries, soup, or
salad. Children's meals will include an option from the
kid's menu — unlimited coffee, tea, and Pepsi products
included with each meal. Carry-out meals will also be
available!

Guests may dine with us during either of the two
seatings. Tickets are now available for purchase

What: Fish Fry Fundraiser
When: Friday, February 21
Where: Wheatstack in Lisle
Seatings: 5:30 prm and 7:30 pm
Adult Meals: $15

Children’s Meals: £10

B e S lf T T

: ﬂnaaai“u




New Year’s Bash

SEASPAR celebrated the new year with a big bang
during its annual Mew Year's Bash held at the Clarendan
Hills Park District Community Center on December 27.

The guest list included adults and teens with special
needs eager to party in honor of a year's worth of fun
alongside friends, both new and old. Also present was
a healthy complerment of staff and coordinators who,
like the participants, let the rhythm take over.

It was apparent that not much sitting would take
place that night. Dance floor real estate was at an all-
tirme high, and guests made use of every inch. It was
a non-stop affair — besides the brief intermission to
refuel with pizza and refreshments.

Asyou'd expect from aMNew Year's party, the night came
to an epic conclusion with a room-wide countdown
complimented by an essential soundtrack, hugs, and
well wishes.

We want to thank our hosts for their hospitality and
our event staff for going the extra mile to provide a
great experience for all who attended.

Ready. Set. Seminar!

SEASPAR full-time staff hosted an in-service
for part-time staff on January 13 at the Lincoln
Center in Downer Grove.,

The primary function of an in-service Is
to reinforce safety procedures and risk
rmanagement tactics with staff prior to the
upcoming season of programs and events.
It also serves as an opportunity to collect
feedback and answer frequently asked
questions,

SEASPAR's 2020 winter spring program season
begins February 10. See what is being offered in
our current program guide




Spartans Basketball

Basketball madness will soon consume the
country, but at SEASPAR, Spartans madness
has already begun,

SEASPAR's presence in the Special Olympics
Basketball scene has been exceptional thanks

to the talented individuals of the SEASPAR et
Spartans. A
I
SEASPAR's Special Olympics  Basketball ‘.E;,].f"
program is comprised of 3 teams: Spartans ] e
Blue, Spartans Gray, and Spartans White. Each ; ~.f.ﬁi1,,."|

tearn is composed of a unique roster featuring
adults and teens with special neads.

All three teams participated in the SOILL
Regional C Senior Basketball Tournament held
at West Chicago Community School on January
26. Spartans Blue and Spartans White won
bronze in their division, and Spartans Gray won
gold, advancing them to the SOILL Basketball
Tournament later this year.

ol _ET =g 1
L e
x PN, S =

© g f—

All three Spartans teams will compete in the
2020 ITRS Basketball Tournament on Sunday,
February 16. The regular season continues
through mid-February. Catch the next home
game! View each 2020 Spartan {eam's game
schedules onling

. % Pl wae TR = T =
A oo, T8 LU

We’re On it!

Did you know that SEASPAR maintains a strong presence on all major
social media sites like Facebook, Twitter, Instagram, and YouTube? Our
social media accounts provide our followers with regularly maintained
content and an exclusive view of SEASPAR happenings unavailable
anywhere else.

Never miss another moment again! Follow SEASPAR on your favorite
social media app for news, photos, videos, and the latest stories and
happenings.



For the

SEASPAR wishes Kelly Smith congratulations on her recent retirerment from the Clarendon Hills Park
District. Her last day was January 24 and she is already missed by the park district. Kelly was their
Superintendent of Recreation for over six years and also served on the SEASPAR Board of Directors during
that time. Kelly was always supportive of SEASPAR and its programs. She treated SEASPAR participants
and programs like her own, Kelly was a familiar face at many SEASPAR events and always found time to
participate in our fundraisers while juggling her rmany responsibilities at Clarendon Hills, She was beloved
by many, and the time she spent hanging out with the kids in pre-school, coaching basketball, and
being a mentor at many other activities will always be remembered, She was always available and was
instrumental in the growth of the Clarendon Hills Park District. SEASPAR will miss her dedication, insight,
and, most of all, her great sense of humor.

Winter Games ITRS Basketball

Senior Tournament

Midwestern Dance Fish Fry Fundraiser

FEB 8

WDSRA Swim Meet







Lisle Park District
Cash Balances
113172020

Bank Name

US ALLIANCE FCU NEW YORK
FIRST TECHNOLOGY

MORGAN STANLEY PRIVATE BANK
TOTAL

Bank Name
HUNTINGTOMN BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
LISLE SAVINGS BANK
MULTI-BANK SECURITIES BANK
MAX SAFE
REPUBLIC BANK
BAMEK FINANCIAL

ILLINOIS PARK DISTRICT LIQUID ASSET FUND

TOTAL

Location
ADMINISTRATION
ADMINISTRATION
SENIOR CENTER
PRESCHOOL
RECREATION
FITMESS CENTER
WHEATSTACKIRIVERBEND

TOTAL

GRAND TOTAL

Interest
Rate

3.00%
3.20%
2.15%

Type\Rate
CHECKING
CHECKING
MONEY MARKET .76%
MONEY MARKET 1.00%
MONEY MARKET 1.70%
MONEY MARKET 1.20%
MONEY MARKET 1.35%
MOMEY MARKET

Type

BUSINESS OFFICE
FRONT QOFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
FRONT OFFICE
CASH BANK

CASH BANK
BUSINESS OFFICE

0001<2

Investment
Amount

$100,000.00
$100,000.00
$101,000.00
$301,000.00

Balance
375,275.49
$101,613.38
3482 875.07
$106.976.27
$1,528.731.53
$857,356.69
$248,121.28
$105.26

£3.451,055.98

Balance

%2,893.00
$425.00
$80.00
$250.00
£240.00
£130.00
$2.800.00

$6.818.00

$3,758,873.88

Maturity

9/28/2020
1182021
Tisf2021

For
PAYROLL
AP
CONCENTRATION
GEN - SAVINGS
GEM - SAVINGS
GEN - SAVINGS
121372019
GEN - SAVINGS

Term
T30 Days

730 Days
730 Days

540 Days



Lisle Park District
Fund Balance
31-Jan-20

Fund
10 Corporate
21 Recreation
22 Museum
23 IMRF
24 Audit
25 Insurance
26 Paving & Lighting
27 Spec. Recreation
28 Social Security
30 Debt Service
40 Capital Projects
51 Enterprise
98 General LTD
99 General FA
Total

UNAUDITED Net Ending

Fund Balance Revenue Expenses Incomef/{Loss) Fund Balance
1,053,688.10 10,899.79 178,276.41 (167,376.62) 886,311.48
1,120,756.38 187,772.05 138,419.67 49 352.38 1,170,108.76
10,651.42 - 8,166.69 (8,166.69) 248473
12,253.96 - 16,368.63 (16,368.63) (4,114.67)
9.282.31 - - - 9282 31
78,22528 - 5,374.90 (5,374.90) 72,850.38
673.25 - - - 673.25
107,106.70 - 2.417.84 (2,417 84) 104 6B8.86
144 632 .45 - 30,141.89 (30,141.89) 114,490.56
49,958.50 - 49570 (495.70) 49 462 80
1,272,116.22 83,874.34 29.869.16 54,005.18 1,326 121.40
3,652 850.26 91,444 67 147 456.56 (56,011.89) 3,596,838.37
(8,685,017.35) - - - (8,685,017.35)
32,543,966.07 - - - 32,543,966.07
31,371,143.55 373,990.85 556,987.45  (182,996.60) 31,188,146.95

000122



Fund

Corporate

Recreation

Museum

Audit

Liability Insurance

Paving Lighting

Special Recreation

Social Security

Debt Service

Capital Projects

Enterprise

General LTD

General FA

Total Municipal

Revenue
Expense
ProfitliLoss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit{Loss)

Revenuea
Expense
Profit/{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
ProfithLoss)

Revenue
Expense
Profiti(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profiti(Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/Loss)

Revenue
Expense
ProfitiLoss)

Revenuea
Expense
Profit{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
ProfitiLoss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/{Loss)

Expense
ProfithLoss)

Profiti{Loss)

Revenue
Expense
Profit/{Loss)

Lisle Park District

Income Statement Comparison Summary

YTD 1/20 YTD 1119 Variance
10,899.79 8.708.58 2,191.21
178,276.41 118,132 99 B0,143.42)

{167,376.62) (100,424 41) (57,952.21)
187, 772.05 167,563.20 20,208.85
138,419.67 94 825 54 43,554.13

49,352.38 72, 737.66 (23,385.28)
0.00 10.00 (10.00)
8.166.69 6,593 .61 1.573.08)
(B,166.69) (6,583.61) (1,583.08)
0.00 0.00 0.00
16,368.63 6,022.85 (10,345.78,
(16,368 63) (6,022.85) (10,345.78)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
5.374.90 4. B55.87 (519.03)
(5,374.90) {4,855.87) (519.02)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

2.417 84 1.570.11 (B47.73
(2,417 .84} (1.570.11) (847.73)
0.00 0.00 0.00
30,141.89 18.658.02 11.483.87
(30,141.88) (18.658.02) (11,483 87)
0.00 0.00 0.00
495.31} 0.00 {495.70)
(495.70) 0.00 (495.70)
B3.874.34 5347857 30,395.77
29,869.16 2578.06 (27,291.10)
54,005.18 50,900.51 3.104.67
91,444 67 93,558.90 {2,114.23)
147 456 56 108,581.49 38,875.07
(56.011.89) (15.022_59) {40,989.30)
0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00

0.00 0.00 0.00
373,990.85 323,319.25 50,671.60
556,987.45 361,818.54 185,168.91
(182,996.60) {38,499.28) {144,497.31)

000124



9°SL
LR 1
{9 66!

Pr¥E
L EG
L"Z6
0o

0o

€56
0001
L'E6
a°66
1't6
g7EG

(9766}

oz
1

(29 9LE'L91)

1y "9LZ 8HLT
GLT66B 0T

T 9LZ"BLI

69°5FS°H
BE-LRO'IZ
oo0*a

00’0
YETOLLY
00"Q
BE"9Z8 6T
00" ¥0S
ET°09% ¥
GO0 ZEE 9L

6L 66801

00951

IVOLOY
FINa-0L-HY¥3IA
D513

(GB*TY6°L)
08911 "69
SE VLT IO

Z
Z

0B 91T 692

91 SEF'TL
Z8-0ST'RE
00Q

ao-o
61°EB9'ER
6F°LBE

ZZ LEB'EE
60°L68"Z2
91°66E°S
L9 OEZ 86

S PLTT9Z

9T BZE

l3gang
RawOnvr

{59 " FOE ‘56D (6B THE L) £ LO0Z (Z9°9LE"L9T)
o' b0k "6ZZT'E 08°911°692 L EE Te°9LT 8LT
00 00T *PET'E S6E VLT 19T (856 GLEE8 70T
GO B0 GTTE 08 911692 LTEE TP aLZ 8LI
obcZIZELET GT GEV 1T i ¥ mm,mqm“w
00" CTIB*6BE ZBT0ST1'vE B Z1 BE"LPO'IZ
000 000 oo 0oto

0o°on Qoo oo 00°0
ZSTBRET'FOO'T 61°ER9°ER 0°E¥ P2 0L LY
il 12 GF°LBE 0 oot 000

0061 'sLE ZE EEB'ZE S ET ga"9zZa'61
6T S9L bLE G0 LER'ZE L*LG 00" FOS

00 06L"F2 91 6G6E’S £°L1 E1°09F"F
YETBOLTELT'T LA OEZ 86 | B4 60" ZZZ 9L
DO00T“FET‘E S FLI'T9Z {8-56l BLT6EA0T
0o os6"E 81 6ZE (9251 oo est
0O*0ST"0ET "€ GLTSPB"09T [B75&) BLEVL'OT

..... wuwnam Lasand FINY TYnLIY
THONNY AIYO-0L-HYIA -THYA Ag¥nuve
I¥I5I3 )
pzoz ‘1€ RUNNNNC SHIGH3 S00Td34 1 ¥04
annad FLVHOdH0D faNnd B04

THA=3
+30ud

I1¥033H FSHNI4XE 7 INNIATH QIZTHVHROS

LITHLSIO AdNd 3ITIS1T

(LIDI33g) SAT4¥NS
SISHNIAKE QNN TYLOL
SINNIATE GHOS TYIOL

SASHIANT "TYIOL

L3374

SATLITIONS

S2I1LvndY

WYES0dd ROTILYIIO3Y

SHEYd

[EE-R L))

SHOIIWTIY H3R0OLSDD

LI

S30IAHIS SSINISNE

NOILWHISINIRAOY
SISHIDKI

SANNIATY TYLIOL
SHEYd

HOTIWHLSININAY
SINNIANIE

HOII4IHDS30 LNIWI¥Y4Id

MOM™ GO008FTD QI
00 9511 f3WHIL
DEZoE/ETSZ0 F3INA



£8795%F
8T7EET
00" 065

BTELT

00 LLe
98 8LE
LI"LEE
£1°EEDQ
oo-Zel
00981
E0"BER

00085

00085
00"SEF
DO ELL
ooTETg
oo o

oo-oo8

L3sand
TYOHNY

(g 19) BEZSE'GY
i T Lo BTk RET
{2 £6! S0CZLL'Lal
BTEE L9 6TF BET
Y] BB ELT'ET
i EETOODE'R

b A6 SO B95°6
1°F6 FOTEEE"FL
§°¥6 ST TEL'Z
0001 00°0

1°£6 T2 LEL'BE
(2 E6) S0 ZLL LAT
{068} potoIe
{g-16) SZYFPBE"ZT
{Zz 86} 0L*559°01
(£88) PE TR 09T
070 oo o
(¥ 66!} 28090 E
A3RY TYALOY
=1¥YA  SIMO0-0L-¥Y3A

i IMISIA

0 itHA-2

Z 130Nd

'BZT E9°88L°0T FrLSE BE"ESE'6F
v 1 it pe EYR IZE 9rLE L9 6TV 8ET
‘16L 'S E1°ZE9"EEL (z*61) G0 ZLLLET
Z99'E oS EbR12Z 9°LE L9 GTR"BET
921 oF-ass 0l (L %2} BB ELI'ET
g1 ¥ATRTIT ET g ag EET006'8
‘AT9 LS BTIS 1S ¥ is COTR9S ‘6
BET'T 1205901 9°6EZ PO GEB VL
'6E 91692 "¢ L VE EITET"E
12 05 EaL"T o-o0t 00" 0
‘EEY BB 61T "9E 8Ll T2 LbL BT
*16L"E £1°ZE9'TEL (Z-61) S0"ZLL'LAT
‘g 00 sk 1°1¢ 00" 019
'EST LETSBL'ZI §°1 SE v¥BE"ZI
"£65 Z0 18k "6k (F-8L) 0L*559°01
"ROS'T BO"FEEL'SZT 0°82 PP TS0 091
000 00 ooto
"YES 39°9957FF {1°£6) 297080 'E
L3nand AINY TYOLIY
TIVE-0Ll-H¥3A =TEYA REYONYD
Y3514 i
pZoe ‘IE AMMONYD  SNION3 S00IH3d 1 H€O3
auns NOIIW3I¥D3Y  faMnd 04
L¥043% ZS5NIAXT 7 ANNIAZY dIZTIHVHWOS

LJIQLSId ¥u¥d JTSIT

£9°BBL'DT
OS5 EPB'1ZE
E1"2E9"ZEZ

oS Ep8'1Zz

DY 268701
FEFIT ZT
LE'6T16 718
ST°Z05 7301
917598 °¢
B5°G9L'T
BB HTT"9E

E1°ZES'ZEZ

20 1B '6F
BO FEE"SZT
000

997995 ki

i3oand
AAYNRYD

(11231430} SOTIHNS
SASNIAXT dund TYIOL
SANMIAZY ONN3 TVIOL

SASHNIdKI TVLOL

SIILITISNG

HILNID SSENLIZ

S311¥N0Y

HYHO0dd NOILWIHIIH

SHOTIJINTIE ALINOWHOD

41

FAILYEILS INIHOY
SASNIdNI

SINNIATE TVLOL

S3IILITIOVA

H3LNID SEIHLIA

S21L¥N0Y

RYHS08d NOIINIHI3E

SROIIYTIY ALINORKEOD

AAILVHLEIRIROY
SANNANTE

NOILIdIHDS530 LHIWLIEYd3d

MOM " COOOBETD aI
DO-9G:TT :3WIL
QEZOZ/ETfE0 +ELvd



(E*EQ9ZT) (27997 '8) ao°ZoL
P16 69°991°8 T R
0 oot 060 00 026686
¥ 16 6279918 00" B1IZ 56
LoZL PSS E66 " E 0o oo0*1t
£ E6 G1oL0’2 FZBEV"IE
1°%6 LE*LBO'E 9L BLL"ZS
00°0Z6°56
00" 0Z1'1
Q0 00E'E
00°005"16
AINY ¥NLoY 13sang
-I¥ya  FIMa-0L-¥Y¥3A TEANNY
% 193514
0Z  PHA-3

i 139044

k58S (9 050%) (6979918} ¥5 78BS

9L FEG"L (6-g} 69°991°8 9L FER'L
0f "£66°"L 0001 000 0F“Ea6 "L
QLTRER L 6 2) £9°991°8 9LTREG L
997918 (F"9ZZ) PS5 266" 98916
pg-6ata’'Z L°DZ 81"9L0°2 08 61972
DE"BEE "W Ul T L6 LEOE OE°"BGE ¥
DE'EGG "L 0 00t 00" 0 DE“E6E "L
EE'ER 0 00t oo*o EEEG
86 kLT 0'00t a0to g6 ¥LE
BETFEACL 0 00T 000 BETFEICL
L3ang Fonv TYOLIY LEoang
FI¥aA-0L-¥YIA =THYA Ke¥nuvYr AENOINYD
TYISIa %
0202 ‘1E AEvONYD ONIONF $00Id3d T dod

HNISNK OHN0d ¥Od

L¥0d3d ISNIAXT 7 SNNIAZY OITIRVHHOS
L3THLISTa ¥Hdwd JISIT

[LID2133d) SATHENS
SESN3dXE aNnd TYIOL
SANNIATY aNn3 TYLOL

SEEN34X3 TYLOL

SEILITIOWA

HYHS0Hd NOIIWIHIIH

FAILVHIEINIKAOY
SISHIANZ

SANNIATY TVIOL

SITIIITIONG

HYHD0dd NOIINIYO3Y

FAILVELISIRINGY
S3NNINIY

NOILdIHDS530 LHNIWI¥Ya3d

MOMO000BETD ar
10:96:1T +IHIL
OZOZ/ETSZ0 31V



(£9°89E "9T)

FIVI-0L-¥9Y3L

LY EAT (1121430} S07480S5
EC9TR'6E SEASHIANT ONnd TYIOL
00000 0K SANNIATY ONN3 TYLIOL
ES 918 6L SISHNESXE TviOL
£S5 918'6T FATIVHIS INIHOY
SASHIAANE
00000 "0t SANNIAZE TVLIOL
0o* 000 "0E SAILWHLISIRINOY
SENNIATY
LE9ang HOILAIHOSE0 LNAWI¥Y43d
AAYONYL

LG TOZ'2 Ly £8T (9°1Z06) (£9°89L79T)
EVTHG6LLSE £S5 9TR'RE 1°5F E9°89E"9T
00" 000" 09E 00000 "0E 0-pot oo o
EvTBEL"LSE £ES*9TR"6E -5k £9°B9E"9T
EbTB6L"LSE EST9TR"62 T°G¥ £9°BUE"9T
00000 "09E 00" 000°0E 000t 0oro

00" 000 °09E 00000 0E 0 001 ao*o
LaZans L3gsang 2IRY TYnLIY
TYNNNY FIWA-OL-¥YEA - THYA AEYONYL

MY¥3SId 1
0202 TE AMMONYD 9ONIGONS SO0IHEd 1 HO3

J¥HI  :ON0d HO4

IH043E 3SNEIKE ¥ IONIATH dILINVHEOS
LITHLSTA ¥Huwd FTSIT

MOM*00008FID  :dl
10:96:TT EWIL
BZOZ/EL/Z0 31O



0001 0o o (00" E09) {6Z°05) 0°00T 0o G isz-0s) {LI3I430)} SO0Tdd¥NS

0001 oot o 00"£09 'SZ BSTEET’Z 000t 000 AS"EET'E SISHIEKE aund TYlol

07001 po-o 00 000°52 EE E8O°E 0007 0o-o EEE80°2E SANMIATY GHNE TYIOL

0001 000 00 ED9'SEZ S EET'Z 0001 o[+ Rl BEEET'2 SASNIANE THLIOL

000t 000 QOTED9"SZ BE EET'2 000t 0oto BEEET'Z AAILYELS INIKOY
SASHIARE

0001 0c*0 00°000"52 EETEAD'Z 0001 000 EEEBD'E SANNIAZE THIOL

0 a0t ooso 00°000°'52 £E EB0"E 0 ool o000 EEERBD'Z FAILVHLS INIHAY
SaNN3IAGY

qINY TYOLIY l3sans L3sans 2ouY n¥nLIv L3oang HOILATE2530 LNAWLIEYIFA

-18¥A  FLYO-OL-UWIA TYNHAY ALWA-0L-8Y3A -THYA AHMNNYL AEYONYD

% Y2513 Y2514 (!

0Zog fIE AEYONWD SNIONI S00Id3d 1 dH0d
LI4NY OMnd ¥04

MOM 0000ESTD H 1)
0z di-3 JH0ddd FSHEANE T INRIAIY CIZTHYRROAS 1098311 +3WHIL
g 130vd IDJTHISTIA Wuda 3811 QZ0Z/ETSED ELMT



(9°v6!) {06 ¥LE"G)
L] OB FLE'S
oroot ooro
¥ 86 06 FLE’S
Ll 1 06" FLE'S
0001 000

JOHY THDLIV
=THYA 3IMQ-0L-HY3A
% TND514

0g diA-a3
2 +30M4

{os 683001
BSTEBLTSEE
0o 00T 'SkE

05 6BL"SYE

05 BBL SYE

00001502

139and
THOHNY

LYOd3¥ ISNASNT 7 INNIAZH JITIHYHHOS
LITHLSIO H¥Wd 351

(5L 06E '8}
SLTST8"82
00 "SIV 0L

SL STIR'BE

SLST18'8E

0D-&Zh0E

LEoang
REVONYD

{6L"06E "B} {6-cg) (06 ¥LE'S)
L sIR'BE £°18 D6 HLE"S
00 SZF 0L 0001 oo-o
SL*GT1R'BE £°18 D6 FPLE"S
SLT6TR'8Z £°18 06 FPLE"S
D0°SZR 0T 07001 000
(a4 Tl 1 4 0001 00°0
raEoang Fany TYNLOY
FLVO-0L-¥YIA - THYA AEMANYD
TYISI3 %
0Z0Z ‘TE Aduauvr INIONE SO0IHEd T H04
AIMYENSHNI ALITIEWIT ONNE W03

{LIDIA3d} SNTLUNS
SASHEdXE dNna TYLOL
SANNIAZTY OHOS TYIOL

SISNIANI TVLOL

AATIVHLSINIWAY
SASHIIXI

SANNIASE THLOL

FAILVELEIRINAY
S3NHINIE

NOILdIHD583d LNIWIEV43T

MOM 00008 EFID gl
10:85:11 3HIL
002 ETSI0 -ELVA



ooto

TNl
FLYI-0L-HY¥3A
THI513

‘HA-3
t3ond

i32ans
TYORNY

000

L3azang
FI¥O-0L-¥YIA
THISI3

020 ‘TE

00 ooto
Qo oo o
0o ooto
00 oo o
a0 ooTe
oo Qoo
i oo*o
G0 000
FINY VALY
=1¥YA RU¥nNvYr
L]
AENONND ONIaNT S00Id3d 1 H0Jd
OHILHOIT T DHIAWd ONDS HO3

L¥DdEE ASHNA4AKT 7 IONIATH OIF2IRVHENS
LJTHLSTO ¥awd JTS1

L3dang
AEWONYD

LWLISI33d) SATdE0S
SASNAAKE QN2 TVLOL
SANNINTY OHN3 TYIOL

SASNEIXI TYIOL
SATIITIINA
SHuYd

B3ISNELXT

SANNINEY THIOL

AAILVHLSINIHAY
SINRIATYE

NOIIdIHDS30 LNIWI¥WY43d

MOM 00008 FT1D I
10:958:11 3RIL
GLZ0EFETSE0 3IND



{Z°86) (rB-LIF"Z) (00 FPO"FET {ZE“QZZ 1T} (¥ aL) (Fa-LIv Z)
9686 PELIF'Z 00" FPEI'EEY BETOET"FE 585 PRTLIN'Z
0001 oot o 00000518 92916 ZY 0001 oo
9" 66 PETLIR'E oo Hv9 "6H0 BE"9ET "FS 5'GSH PETLIN'E
0 00T 000 Qo000 Zk 00C00s ‘g 0" 00T Qoo
9 66 FRTLIF'E 00 ¥¥kaLOS B679E£9 0% 2756 bELIH'Z
oooot 0o o 00" 0D0°S1S 9916 "Z¥ 0 001 oo-o
0" 00T 000 00°000°5TS %8916 "2 0 oot 0gto
FOHY TYNLIY L3E00nE L3gang FoNY YnLIv
-THYA  SI¥O-0l-dv¥3Ei TYAHNY ALYO-CL-¥YIA -THYA RAYONYD
% 43514 T¥2514 i
Qzoz ‘1E AYMONYS  ONIGNI SO0IMEd 1 HO4
OHNd HOTIYWTEIEE TYIDIES  ONNd d¥od
Dz iEA-3 IMOdEH HSNE4XT 1 ENN3IAZY OITIEVHHNS
B 139vd LIT¥LSIO ¥avd FTISIT

(ZE-p2T'10) (LIDIJ3a) SnI4Ens
BE 9ET kS SASHE4XE aHNE TY10L
99 216"k SANNIATH dNNd TYLOL
86 9ET kS SISHIAXT TVIOL
00°005°E SHEYd
BG"9£9 05 AAILYHISININAY
SASHIANE
G9°9T6 "2k SANNIATYE TYLIOL
9O 016 "Eh FAILVHISININGY
SANNIATHE
L3gans HOILdIHDS30 LMEHLEYAIA
LEYNNYD

MOM00008FTD 0r
TO9EITT :IWIL
0ZO0ZSETSZ0 3lNa



S'est (68 T¢I 0L)
1706 68 TFT 0L
07001 oot o

106 68 TYT"0E

1706 68 TFL0E

o oot o000

o' oot 000

(68 855°9) (LG 9FS) L°bTIFS (6B TIFTTOE)
6B BS5 "90E LGS akS ST (6°LT) GBTHI 0L
(0" 000 *00E 00000 sz 000t oo o
BEB5S5"90E LE 9K 62 {6°LT) 68 TP1"0E
68 855 "90E L5 9¥5 762 (6 LT} 68°TFT"0E
00°000°G0E o000 'SE 000t Qoo
00"000*00E oot 000°"sg 0001 aotQ
ADNY TYNLoY 13sang Lagana qo8Y YLV
-I¥¥a  21da-OL-¥Y3IL TYARNY ALYI-0L-HY3A -1HYA RUYOANYD
% THI513 T¥3513 ]
s FdvFd ‘1E AREMONYC  ONIGNT SU0I¥EEd 1 HO3
nwum»,m

& +30¥d

ALLIMND3S "INID0S :ONNd H¥O4

LH0dEY ISNF4NT 2 IANNIATY O3ZIHYRHOS
LOTHL5I0 Ad¥d 3TISIT

LG 9F5) {LIDIA3T) SNT4ENS
LE9FS SE SASNIANE ONNE TYLOL
00 000"'SE SHNNIAZY OHN3 TYLOL
LG 9KG"CF SIASHNIAXE TVIOL
LS 9¥S 5T MOILWEISINIRAY
SAsSwddxa
00"000"SZ SEANMIATY TYIOL
00 000 SE HOILWHLSINIRAY
SANKINTE
L3aang HOII4THISSD IHAHIHYAZD
LEYnRYL

MOM T 00008FTID ar
10:95:17 f3RIL
QZ0EFETSED 23INA



{8-58)
6766
0 00T

666

666

0 oo1

FINY
~THYA
3

(16262} (LI2133d) SNT4ENS
90860 LET SHASNIAXE aund TVIOL
ST°S50B 9k SANNIATE aONOZ TYIOL
a0 860 "LET SHESNIAXNT TVIOL
a0 B0 LET AATLYVELSININAY
SHASHIAANT
ST 508 9T SEANNINIYE IVLOL
CT c0a 9yl AAILYHISINIRAY
SANNIATY
LEaang HOILEI¥3830 LNIWIEVAID
AEYORYL

[OL"S6k] (DO"STS'E) [T6 €6 Z°69 [GL "S6F)
DL SE¥ BE-SLTGOL'T a0 BE0'LET 9°66 DL SeF
oo e gE 199 '19L"1 ST S08"9F1 07001 000
oL *S6T BE OLT G9L'T S0 RE0"LET 9°66 oL S6Y
OL " SBF 88°9LT"99L"T S0*B60 LKL 9 66 OL*Sal
noTa BRT99°T9L"T ST SOB'9KT 0" 00T oo o
000 BET92°19L"1 CT'SDB"9%T 0 00T 1 B¢
TYNILIY Lasang L3nang FONY THOLIY
FINO-01-8Y32 TYONNY ALNO-0L-¥YEA - IHYA AEMONYL
I¥DST4 TYISId {1
0202 ‘TE RUNONYLD SNIOGNE 500Id3d 1 d"O0d
annd 32Ia¥3S 1830 OM0d HOd
tHA-3 LH0ETE ESNIAXT 9 FNNFIATY OITTHVHHOS

0z
01

+39vd 12181510 ¥MEva FTS5IT

MOM 00008FTD I
102811 “3WIL
DZOTSETSZ0 23ANT



{87L0T)

5 86
(6 €8]

S5 86

kT BE

i16"E6G)

FONY
=IEYA
%

o
11

B1°S00°FS
977698 "6Z
YETVLEER

91698 ‘6T

00°o
91 69862
oo o
VERLB'ER
YE“¥LA'EE

TNOLIY

F1¥a-0L-HY¥3A

TNDSIAd

tHA-3
+39vd

(DO"SPE 989!
00°Sk8"280°Z
00000 '08E"T

porska’99Q’z

0o 005 €T
0o o0s "R
0o GO0 59
00'SYB'IEE'T
ao-noe e

007000 0BE'T

(90" LEZ'LE) (E°p6T) BTS00 “FS
SO°LEZ'ELT 928 a1 69862
667666 FTT 10°L2) PE"YLBER
GO"LEZ"ZLI a9 g8 S1°698°62
EETHGE'T C 00T oo*o
99 1v0 "2 000t on“n
99 91k ’s 000t Qoo
LO"LBE0OT ¥ 18 9163862
EE*EER"T 0-001 ao*o
66666 FIT to*czh YL PLBER
66 BBE"FIT to*LEd BEFLBER
L3oand FIRY TYNLOY
ALWE-0L-HYIA ~THYA LHYONYD
TY2SI3 L)
0zoz *TE AMYONYC  ONIONS S00I83d 1 Hed
adnNa SLDIC0Ed MYLIAYD  PONNDd B0d

LEOdEd ZSNE4X3 1 3ANNIATHY QITIEYHHAS
L3IEISI0 Advd ITSIT

{90 LEZ "LS)
CO LEZTELT
66 666 'FTT

S0°LEZZLY

EE"BGE°T
9910’2
9991k "s
LOTLBE 09T
EETEER'T

65 BE6 FTT

L3oang
AdNORYD

{LIDJIZEd)} SOTIHNS
SISHAdKI AHNE TYIOL
SIANNIAEY aHNd "TVNLOL

SISNEAXE TYLOL

433T4

S3ILITIIVS

SITIVN0Y

S¥8vd

FAILVHLSININAY
SASKIdXIE

FANNINZY TWLOL

FAILVHLISINIRAY
SANHANTE

HOTI4THIS30 LMN3WI¥Ya3a

MoK 00008YTD I
109511 :3RIL
OZ0EZSET/E0 S3LIVE



(8 682
9°E6
{n-98)

9°EQ

dINY
=I9¥n
%

0z
2T

! (68 110°26)
9595k LT

L9 be¥ 16

9eT 98y "L¥T
8E£°E95 80T
BT"E68'8E
000

LI PEETH
LI ¥EE'TE
00" o
ooto

TMOLIA
3IYA-0L-HYIA
THI5IA

+dA-d
130vd

TL EQS'6E LL BSF'Z (9°8LEZ) (BB ITO79S])
S SIL ETL"E 0F 608 'Z61 G EZ 95958 LK1
ST 6TZ"EFE’Z LT°892"4861 (17£5) LY ¥FE 16
CP STL EIE "2 0¥ 608 Z6T G EZ PTg T4 B R 0
PG 069 5L T QL 0%F9 "BET TEE BEESS "BOT
16 FZ0"BED ¥9°891 €S B ag B1°C68"BE
0oto ooto 00 0o"o
S16IZ'EkE’E LTI B9Z'G6T (1 ES) L2 bbb 16
LB BFS"E69°T EQTBZT IV tz*se) LA bbb 16
GETOLR'GBHY PT"GET"¥S g oot 000
000 oot0 00 000
L3oang Laoang FoNY THNLOY
AMONNY FLVO-OL-Hv3a -THYA Ad¥nuyr
1¥Is513 ]
0Z0Z 1E AMYNNYC ONIGNE S00IN34 1 804
INVENYLS3E aNY 37092 OHNd ¥04

L0438 ISNIAXIT ¥ FNNEAZE OIZTUVRENS
13141510 ¥dv¥d 3TSI1

LL BESF'E
0% 608 °'Z61
LT A9Z'S6T

oY 608 "EZ6T
SL0¥2 BET
¥9°831 £S5
oot o

L1"BY9Z "561
EO° 61 TN
PT*BET"¥S
o0

L3oansg
AHYORYD

(LIDI33d} SATIHNS
SISHILKE ONNA TYLOL
SANHIATE OHNE TYLIOL

SASHEEKI TYIOL

LHYENYLEIH

4T0D

IAILIVHLISINIHOY
S35HA&X3

SANNINTE "IVIOL

LHYENYLSTY

47109

FATLYHLESINIWOY
SANNIATE

NOILdIHOE30 LNIWLEVLIA

MOMTODO0BYTD qr
[0:96:1T7 -3HIL
CZOZ/E1/E0 +31Md



oo oot o
00 oot o
00 000
oo oo°o
0D o0
oo aoto
oo o0to
FONY oLy
=I8¥A 3IVA-0L-4Y3A
(1 Y2814
nE  HA-3

£T :30¥d

LIsandg
TYOHNY

Lagang
ALVQ-0L-HY3L
T¥OSId

00z

'1E AMYOANYD

1830 Wd3IL SNOT THHIANID

LHOA3Y FENEIXE 9 INNIATH QIZIEVHHNS

oo 000

oo ooto

00 oot o

070 oot o

L1 ooog

070 oot o

00 oo o

A0NY TMOLIY

=IHYA AAVONYD

%
ORIONT SO0I¥3d 1T H03
FORNS HOs

JITHLSIO Adv¥d TSI

132ang
AdNORYD

(LIJ133d) S0T4HNE
SESNEANE ONN2 TYIOL
SENNIATY AHO3 TYIOL

S3SNI4ANI TYIOL

NOTIWHIS INIHOY
SASNIAKI

SANNINTY TVLIOL

NOIIVIISINIROY
SINNINZY

HOTILAIYDS5E0 INIWLEWE20

BOR0000BRID al
109811 3WIL
0Z0ZFET/AE0 -31va



o-o 000 go'o ooto 4 I 00 o ooto (LID1330) sn1440S

g0 oo 000 000 00 o000 oot o SESNIAXNI aHnd Vil

4 Rl oo"o 000 oot o g 000 ooto SANNIAIH aNnd TYIOL

o o 000 000 000 o Rl 000 ooto SASHIANT TYIOL

oo 00°0 ooto on*o 00 aoto 00" 0 ROILVHLSININAY
S35N3Ex3

0°0 ooto ag*o ooto 0 o aa- 0 oo 0 SANMIAZE TYIOL

oo ooto 000 o Rd] oo 00°0 op°o HOILVHELSINIHOY
SANNIAZY

ADNY THNLIY ldsang LEgans FONY TYRLIV Lasdgnsd MOILAIHIS30 LHNAWLIEY43E0

-I18¥A  FIWO-0L-HWEA YANNY FLWO-0L-¥YIA = THYA ARMONYD AEYONYD

3 143514 Y3513 i
0Zoeg "1E AQVONVD  ONIAONI S00I¥3d T dod

S1L355Y TWLI4AYS :QND3 d903

MOMO0008RTD Hchi
pZ  :ui-d L9043Y¥ ISNITAXET 7 INNIAIH OIZIEVHHNS I098ITT :AWIL
¢T  TEOVE LOIMISIO ¥NH¥d F1SI1 OZOZ/ET/E0 3lva



oz
51

{09966 ZBT)
GF°LB6"95S
GH 066 "ELE

TNLIY
2INO-0L-¥Y3IA
¥o8I3

H-PE |
130v¥a

{p6°S6Z '938) (DE*O6T ZL) BrEST (0% 266 "ZRT)
A6 9BR"LTIBET BE BEF"IST'T 918 ChTLEBE 955
PO TBES 16621 BOBEZ6LO"T (£°5a) SET0B6"ELE

L3sane lasanda Fony TYNLOY

TYANNY FLWO-0L-HYIA -Td¥A REYONYD

Y514 i

020z *TE RENONYD ORIQRI S00Id3d T HO3
SIYLOL l¥0d3dH TYSIDINNK

IE043d JSNE4XE ¥ INNIAZY OFZIEVWHDS
I13THiSI0 ¥§vd FTTSIT

(DE"OBT"ZL) (LI2T339) SnT440S

B6 BAFTET'T $35KIAKT TYSIIIHOK TYLIOL
B3 B6Z ‘6L0"1 SINNIATE TYEIJINNK TYLOL
lEnang HOILAIN2S30 LNIWLl¥Ya3d
AMMONYL

MOMTO000BRTD gl
10:95-11T *3HIL
QZ0ZSET/ED 3LNOD





